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“\\‘\\‘_ National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. AR .

Mission & Corporate Objectives

MISSION
To serve as a National Agency for the promotion and development of the Handloom sector.
CORPORATE OBJECTIVES

1. To enhance its competitive edge in providing quality raw material i.e. yarn, dyes & chemicals through
improved supply chain management.

2. To maintain viability of operations through effective utilization of available resources.

3. To take up the development programmes so as to contribute to increasing the awareness of
schemes/products and marketing avenues etc.

4. To continue to act as a channel for routing Central Government funds, loans & grants to handloom
agencies to aid in speedy implementation of programmes for development of the sector.

5. To ensure increasing contribution from personnel through training/counselling and to ensure career
progression opportunities.
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a)

b)

d)

NOTICE
Notice (Shorter Notice) is hereby given that the Adjourned 37" Annual General Meeting of National
Handloom Development Corporation Limited will be held on Wednesday, the 30" June, 2021 at 3.30 pm
through Video Conferencing mode to transact the following Ordinary business: -
To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 315tMarch,
2020 together with the Report of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

By order of the Board of Directors

Place: Greater Noida Sd/-
Date: 18" June, 2021 (Company Secretary)
Notes:-

Due to Covid -19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) allowed conduction of Annual
General Meeting (AGM) through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) and
dispensed with the requirement of physical presence of the members at the meeting. In this regard,
MCA issued Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020,
Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021
(collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitting convening the AGM through VC or OAVM,
without the physical presence of the members at a common venue.

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, after the recommendation of the Audit Committee,
the Board of Directors of the Corporation approved the Annual Accounts of FY 2019-20 in its 163™
Board meeting held on 19" November, 2020. After that, the Annual Accounts of the Corporation were
submitted to the Statutory Auditors for their report thereon. As per the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, the Annual Accounts of a Government Company along with the report of the Statutory
Auditors has to be submitted before the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) for their
comments thereon. As apprised to the shareholders of the Corporation in the 37" AGM held on 31%
December, 2020 (Adjourned then, and now being held on 30" June, 2021), the Corporation had not
received the Auditors Report and C&AG comments thereon on the Annual Accounts of FY 2019-20 till
the due date of AGM of FY 2019-20, i.e. 315t December, 2020. Accordingly, the 37" AGM of NHDC
held on 31t December, 2020 was adjourned to be held on a later date, after receiving the C&AG
comments on the Annual Accounts and Statutory Auditor Report of FY 2019-20.

The Corporation had received the Statutory Auditors Report on 4" January, 2021. After submission of
the Statutory Audit report with C&AG, C&AG conducted a supplementary Audit on the Annual Accounts
of the Corporation. C&AG directed the Statutory Auditors to revise their report dated 30" Dec, 2020,
on the Annual Accounts of the Corporation. The Statutory Auditors then submitted their revised report
with C&AG. C&AG then issued NIL comments on the Annual Accounts and Revised Auditors Report
for FY 2019-20.

The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company. The participation in

the meeting through VC can be done through clicking on the below Google meet link and joining the
meeting. Since the AGM is through VC mode, no route map is given.

https://meet.google.com/nwd-zyrx-jdr

<
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e) The Facility to join the meeting shall be opened 15 minutes before the scheduled time of the AGM and
shall be kept open throughout the proceedings of the AGM. Members will be able to attend the AGM
through the aforementioned Google meet link and the same is also being shared on their registered
email ids.

f) Generally, a member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. Since this
AGM is being held through VC mode, pursuant to the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of members
has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the members will not
be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed hereto.

g) The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC mode will be counted for the purpose
of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

h) Due to losses in FY 2019-20, no dividend has been declared by the Board of Directors for FY 2019-20.

i) Pursuant to Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Auditors of a Government Company are
appointed/re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General (C&AG) of India. Communication in
this regard has been sent to C&AG. Further, members in their general body meeting held on
10.04.2002, authorized the Board of Directors to approve the remuneration of Statutory Auditors in
future.

i) As per the AOA of NHDC, Provisions of Companies Act, 2013- exemption to section 196 (2), (4) & (5),
exemption to Government Cos. from certain provisions of schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013,
Appointment of the Directors of the Corporation is done by Hon’ble President of India.

k) The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and their Shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, Register of contracts and arrangements in which
Directors are interested maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all other
documents referred to in the Notice, will be available for inspection by the Members at the Registered
Office/online of the Company on all working days during business hours and at the time of AGM of the
Company at the venue of the Meeting.
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CHAIRMAN'S SPEECH
Dear Shareholders,

It gives me immense pleasure to welcome you to the Adjourned 37" Annual General Meeting of your
Corporation and to present the Auditor's & Director’'s Report for the Financial year 2019-20 along with
the Audited Annual Accounts. With your kind permission, | would like to take them as read. The past
year has been difficult for the entire world because of the Covid-19 pandemic. Covid-19 pandemic has
adversely impacted the economy, our society and human life in all aspects.

Past year Review

Your Corporation achieved a turnover of Rs. 748.67 Crore during FY 2019-20. The net loss for the year
is Rs.11.19 Crore. Corporation is the nodal agency for implementation of the Yarn Supply Scheme of
the of the Ministry of Textiles, Govt of India. The Corporation is channelizing its resources to align with
the revised Yarn Supply Scheme and is in the process of reducing its losses.

Further, in the FY 2019-20, the Corporation has enhanced its reach to the far-flung areas especially in
North-east. As on 31t March, 2020, the Corporation has been able to reach out to approx. 5.02 Lacs
handloom weavers.

Your Corporation is debt free Corporation and the treasury functions and the entire working capital is
met out from its internal resources and there is no burden of interest cost on the Corporation.

Future Scenario

The Corporation is a wholly owned Government Company under the ambit of Ministry of Textiles. As
per the directions of the Ministry, the Corporation is looking to diversify its business and venture in sale
of handloom products so as to ensure maximum benefits to the weaving community. We look forward to
your co-operation in this regard.

Corporate Governance

Your Corporation believes that good Corporate Governance practices in the long term leads to creation
of Wealth to all the stakeholders. A report on Corporate Governance Practices, being followed by the
Corporation and Management Discussion and Analysis Report are placed before you as Annexure to
the Director's Report.

Acknowledgement

Any accomplishment requires human contribution and the growth of NHDC has no different story. I, on my
behalf and on behalf of the Board place on record appreciation for hard work of our committed and
competent employees, whose sincere and continuous efforts have yielded results. | am grateful to the
members of the Board, shareholders, Ministry of Textiles, other government departments, C&AG and the
Auditors for their continuous guidance and support. | also express sincere gratitude to various bankers,
user agencies, spinning mills, manufacturers of dyes & chemicals and business associates, who have
reposed confidence in your corporation.

| look forward to your continued support for corporation’s growth in the future. S/

(Sanjay Rastogi)
Chairman
DIN: 07722405
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faia af 2019-20 & forw e Uiférd aarsit & Ay fma & et e 374 & dadh) affe Auiduga
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1) faIcig ufvom: .
CRICERLED)
faazur 2019-20 2018-19
o] HRIER 748.67 950.94
HR-URATT ATH (-)11.19 (-)16.22
fafare:
- TRAIAT ATHIRT * - -
- WYY O HIURE B - -
- fowrmrds nfafafeal & fog smfga - -
- Yarfgfa-urard fafear R T @rhe) & siaror - -
- DHUAT HRFTE, 2013 & UIAYFAT & TR SFuarT gy - -
R g
ARe® SRIEa iR Sifiw 68.41 79.60
$d MRf&d 69.42 80.73

* 3T a8 2019-20 H G712 & BRU, HuH1 & [339% Hsc7 7 gHigneiT as & faw [Fdl o aifdr o1 Rad 7 sr-eor
T&T Bv7 BT [l forar 81 333 saay 7351 536 grey 154 4 arvizr &1 wiRer 787 &1 75 81

2) HUl B HrAfAwET i Hidt efdHior:

guitenel= v SR Hidt ePepiur & o Huft & fadha FsareT ik g dadh te favgd fazawor 3R siaefy,
gay= g 3R fazavor Rurié & IufRya §, ot arffes KUl &1 fiwar g1

3) fAama & srdfsures &t giten aur o1 fRufa -

fa<ita oy 2019-20 & SRIF 71 &1 HRIER fa<ha g 2018-19 F GRI 950.94 HAS FUY B AT | 748.67
HAS TUY @7 HR-Ud grel HH g3i1 § Sl fad af 2018-19 H 13.91 HS Fud § gea fad ayf 2019-20 H 9.96
FRNS FUT B § 3R H-U=Ad fAaa ret faha avf 2018-19 & 16.22 SIS YT v fawha gy 2019-20 &
11.19 HS FUY &1 ¢ | FAmH ot fFAga Tufer 31 Wrd 2019 &t UMY F 3FAR 99.73 HIS IUY F geH 31 AT,
2020 P} UMY F FTIR 88.42 HRAS TUTIE! &

gﬂm B Gad § 3R I8 30~ YUl Sriid goit & Mrazgamdl of Usy= 3 fidlke Tt & w33 & g&|
|
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 37" (Thirty-Seven) Annual Report on the working of
the Corporation together with the Audited Accounts for the Financial Year 2019-20.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:
(Rs. in Crore)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Sales Turnover 748.67 950.94
Profit after tax (-)11.19 (-)16.22
Appropriations:

Proposed dividend* - -

Corporate tax on dividend - -

Reserve for Developmental Activities - -

Transfer to Post-Retirement Medical Corpus - -

Depreciation on asset not having remaining useful life - -
as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013
Free reserve & surplus® 68.41 79.60

Total reserve 69.42 80.73
*Due to losses in FY 2019-20, the Board of Directors of your company, have decided not to transfer any
amount to the Reserves for the year under review. Further, no dividend has been recommended by the
Board of Directors.

2. COMPANY PERFORMANCE AND FUTURE OUTLOOK:

A detailed analysis and insight into the financial performance and operations of your Company for the
year under review and future outlook, is appearing in Management Discussion and Analysis Report,
which forms part of the Annual Report.

3. PERFORMANCE REVIEW AND STATE OF AFFAIRS OF THE CORPORATION:

The turnover of the corporation during the FY 2019-20 is Rs. 748.67 crore as compared to Rs 950.94
crore during FY 2018-19. The loss before tax has decreased from Rs. 13.91 crore in the FY 2018-19 to
loss of Rs. 9.96 crore in the FY 2019-20 and net loss after tax decreased from Rs. 16.22 crore in the FY
2018-19 to a loss of Rs. 11.19 crore in the FY 2019-20. The net worth of the corporation has decreased
from Rs. 99.73 crore as on 31st March, 2019 to Rs. 88.42 crore as on 31st March, 2020.

The corporation is a debt free and is able to manage its entire working capital requirement from its
internal resources.
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YR WRBR, THR FTH & A1 I g el Qo ([@rSuaey) & Hrafagd & @ 8, fored Sfod e R g
! ety 3R M Iudsdr Bt YAy Iudasy g1 I difes 18 GHe™ &t 3fie agridT &1 §=1g @1 o
T | Hicd g T, SYHIET & B UF U F WY 811 arell e g1 T @1 37 foredl o1 IUART gy
TS GRT STSR &1 Ufdfohal & ATeqd J U AT 3R aaarsht & sMyR w off fasar man g

3T SR ety smafd gRfda s & forg, sy woifal & areom § faut off wifia few e €1 31 7, 2020
! FRUMT & SR, IRETeH fST1 &1 W@ 630 81 (31 A 2019 HI fUFT & SAR 641) |

YD & DI ANTA I HHI DI G B & o1 YR IRBR A &1 6 TFas], 2012 Y IRTHTH & d5d sYHIHl

&7 ® Wfaald T I ard Bicd, TR I, Feit YT o9 8% I R 10% Heg At &t 3gAfa & 81 78

et Ayl @ famids 18 31iid, 2018 AT H 3fUThe & SOl & ATH 3{aRUl (STaich) & ATeqd § ufagfd

grrwu?mweﬁh T, AT & 10% oo oS! Ucdh & dgd gUHRYT TABR] I I BT 3ATYfd B g
|

Iy 2019-20 & R T 1 MY 70653.27 TG ¥UT eI & ATY 407.93 ARG fhamms ot | fored ar smofed
TISHT & d8d 70061.02 TR TUT Hed & 1Y 406.17 TR b O nfd g1 39! o § s fadig adf
2018-19 & SR 90550.29 TR UY Hed & AT 445.59 ARG fhamy = ot 3mgfef < fored g smyfel der
& d8d 89714.50 TG $UT Hed & WY 442,04 ARG [y I a8 1 a9 2019-20 & SR A T aror1
& 10% T AiouS] Uedh & ded M &1 MMYfd (Sugdd Sfeaad I &1 Y & i) fed foxia adf 201s-
19% GRH 50:;8.323@@@%8121 146.26 TR faIuTE Bt Jo-T T 36566.69 TR ¥UT Tl o 1Y 93.26
g faram ot

T, SYHET FAHRI & ATH & foTT TJura arel T & AIRT IR @I ¢ AR fadfgad  2019-20 F SRAE T8
3MMYfef 4213.47 ARG $UT YU & 1Y 33.07 ARG fhpawmd ot | 39t gan A Uz faxfia o 2018-19 & SRME T8
454252 ARG ¥UT T & 91y 40.51 ARG famm i

A, uferas/Foan a3i R gUEHEr §HRI &I I IUAsY HRM & I U U (Fedh) AT H Fe U I &
fo Ui AE & Wie 3 SMyfddmaiall & A1y I &l IR HId-HTd $R 36T 5 | TAD TRl Bi oo & forg =i
B! AR 3MYR TR AT 3t dearge R Iudsy HRAT Sl 8, g 98k uRefRfdar sdi g1

g% AT, FTH gUHET Wi Ifed 3ud FRIER H fafaydr am & faw s < & gt SRITR 3t SifRmr
gﬁgmﬁgzozoﬁaﬁﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁ?ﬁ@%ﬂﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁ%@ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ%ﬁﬁw
5 |

faxfta 9 2019-20 & SR 31 A, 2019 B FRUT F AR TR W THAT & % & U H (31 A, 2019 H
IHIT H ¥) TERI ¥ 10.72% (UBS 9 - 67.43%) TG a1 T4

TGS A D1 Ad-dH fufd

fatha av 2018-19 H gg RUIé & 715 § 5 faw avf 2018-19 H arSuany @ Tefdid 190.82 BRI FUT &1 Wiie/faw!
A B AR TGS, Hrfad § 35 HR <t 75 2 3R fFAH 3 39 7Ha &1 Sy S sgR) @fietais)/gea gadan
TN (et P O foar ur| 39 ey 7, Wdfters = ve a3 S’ &1, fors foman o1, vov7 epar g5 gdia glar
& & sygfd@art el grr g &1 7% 3@] o7 SHege] & yiaT @ Sls@ gYiiFd (@] B g 97 & BRI
TTTTSN F1 B 13T FHIT 751§ &1 FTNFT & TR0, Galad HEBING! B] AT BT Yl T &
fore grmd 8 gt avs @ gadbar aid 97 &1 Gae &1 oidl 6. qr 81 i@ Gearl B @1 5] R-drg) JEarT
Pl Fggf P71 9a T3 & 7 1329 g} @ BRIVE Jiifse &7 3k da78R, FIHe &7 17917 H37 &1 Gelg &
T &/
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The Government of India has been implementing the ‘Yarn Supply Scheme’ (YSS) through our
corporation, facilitating the uninterrupted and easy availability of yarn at reasonable prices so as to
maintain the economic viability of the weaving community. Cotton hank yarn is the major consumed
variety in the handloom sector. Other varieties of yarn have also been used based on the demand and
preferences received through market feedback by the handloom weavers.

Depots are also set up through handloom agencies for ensuring easy and uninterrupted supplies.
Uptill  31st March, 2020, the number of operational depots is 630 nos. (641 nos. as on 31st March,
2019).

To mitigate the cost disadvantage of Handloom sector, the Government of India has allowed 10% price
subsidy on Cotton, domestic Silk, Woolen and linen hank yarn to be distributed in the handloom sector
under YSS w.e.f. 06th Jan., 2012. The subsidy shall be available on reimbursement basis through Direct
Benefit Transfer (DBT) mode, instead of upfront in the invoice, to the beneficiaries from 18th April, 2018.
Corporation is supplying the yarn to the handloom weavers under the 10% Price Subsidy component of
the scheme.

The yarn supplies during the year 2019-20 were 407.93 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 70653.27 Lakh which
include 406.17 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 70061.02 Lakh under Yarn Supply Scheme as compared to supplies
of 445.59 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 90550.29 Lakh which include 442.04 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 89714.50 Lakh
under Yarn Supply Scheme during the last financial year 2018-19. The yarn supplies under the 10%
Price Subsidy Component of Yarn Supply Scheme (included in the yarn supplies mentioned above)
during the year 2019-20 were 93.26 Lakh kg. valuing Rs. 36566.69 Lakh as compared to 146.26 Lakh
kg. valuing Rs. 50198.32 Lakh during the last financial year 2018-19.

Corporation is arranging quality dyes for the benefit of handloom weavers and the supplies during the
financial year 2019-20 were 33.07 Lakh kg. valuing Rs.4213.47 Lakh as compared to supplies of 40.51
Lakh kg. valuing Rs.4542.52 Lakh during the last financial year 2018-19.

Corporation is negotiating the yarn rates with the suppliers for purchase of bulk quantities to obtain bulk
quantity discounts with a view to provide the yarn to Handloom weavers at competitive/ lowest rates.
Rates are placed on corporation’s website as well, on monthly basis for access by the weaver agencies,
resulting in better transparency.

Further, the Corporation is also looking to diversify its business including Handloom stores among others.
The novel coronavirus outbreak in the last quarter of fiscal year 2020 has affected the sales as well as
diversification of business.

The debtors recovered (out of outstanding as on 31st March, 2019) during the FY 2019-20 as % age of
debtors outstanding as on 31st March, 2019 is 10.72% (Previous year — 67.43%).

Update on Lucknow matter

It had been reported in FY 2018-19, that purchase/sales invoices amounting to Rs.190.82 Crore
pertaining to YSS were cancelled in Lucknow Office in FY 2018-19 and the Corporation had referred the
matter to Central Bureau of Investigation (CBI) / Chief Vigilance Commission (CVC). In this regard, CBI
issued a communication as per which, ‘prima facie, it appears that there is no financial loss to NHDC
incurred on account of cancellation of the questioned sale, except the payment of GST on the cancelled
sale done by the supplier mills. In view of the above, it is advised to conduct a thorough vigilance probe
in the matter to ascertain the culpability of the concerned officials as well as to conduct the forensic audit,
if required in order to ascertain the quantum of unlawful loss caused, if any to the Government Exchequer
and dispose of the matter accordingly.’
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iR Tfed Sa-w SISl &1 fAdeH gofml & 31amaT, Watss f[Oxitd & SR, et 3R didtsi
ERT BRR® 3ifge 3R TadhdT offd TR &1 Id 6T ¢ |

4) foerTEe PdGAY IR fyvr HerET:

mﬁmmémm%mmﬁgwmﬁﬁmmmaﬁ% fore a oo e
! WY FuHEITS DY IgaR BT R o Thd & | 3 TG T EHTETE, SR, Haﬁ%R FENTG, U7s, PITECY,
g, fac, TAlgpad, Uex ANel, TAIe], S0, THRIGYR, SHYQR, Hiadrdl, 4us W@Wﬁ
IRIURS, FRTRATTRr & 23 Ricw i TagHt (U a9 - 19) G @ T, TaTg SR urd & 02
yeRHt (U @ - 01) Smafr 1 7, feeehl, §R, T H 03 VPt gy Tl (U 9 - 04) S

frg T, @8 # 01 ﬁ@ﬂu@f‘rﬁeﬁumswm ST, HIOTd, SEAQR, TERIGYR, YR, AR, tlﬂfros“agaﬁ
TW&WWW|ﬁ$wmﬁwW7swmmdﬁwaﬁ 52.88 TR BUY) !

|

5) HEgEHHIL:
feforea Sfan siftam TaR™w & dga, i A Rt fefSed ugd &= &1 8 O P 3iTHegT SR, S-4mm
eTRd U, §IHR! & T ITaTgT Ucie Ay 3R 3nfe &1 | fefrea drenfifedl & Iuai &

W&%ﬁﬂé%l%ﬁmﬁmwmmmwaﬁmﬁaﬂwmﬂw/@m%mwaﬁw
HATEI

P AT, TILIS R I=Td 3R IIRCFR & AT I 3R Tt & qut srfaal & exe
Pfgefad) B TR 3MMsct areil & dgd F9H & o TAR HH HR @1 8|

6) ANAE FU=THA:

A, Srm e & Tt usqsit # Afds sarawnfie smeRur, yReRiar Sareg! 3R TEFar H <ear 3 fayr
HRAT g 3R I T AP Tgd ol §, Forad 59 FauRS! & forg oA gor # 3fS 8t g | Fm gy arem
1 ST G AT I JoTTel (BRURE a4 dfdesor) Taet fRaid SR Teem Trai ud fageyor ko (dRsde
EXh e UE TR RO o SFaye & IR & T U H Jau ¢ |

¥ 2018-19 & foTT T ITH TA&UT & HIHS 16 LR, 2019 (3HATTH B S) B! Aol ITH [AHRT BT
TR fPU T & SR T 2019-20 F oW f\ & a1fties el &1 feATe 24 SHaR), 2020 o1 AT B daEe R
@1 7T UT| 39 3dmd], 99 2019-20 & aRA g4t famfeal & fore s1uRe ma-g et 30 uwfa Raid
A I fAUTT B! URgd &1 7S ¢ |

a¥ 2018-19 & foQ | IeH faum o1 Wit 78 SraRe Ta-g Jaeh afifes geaie- Ko & aifife R e
fYaef & SfTd & SMUR W) 94.59% T ‘PP’ &I &

7) Safemrd fAer iR eienfie Hay:
TACTER, ATa T1eH & fIHRT IR 9gd SR ¢ 8T § 3R 39 e ¥, I8 39-8189 <7 Sriehd & SieH &

A Q PN P T P N TSI USH PR 6T & 3R TN & T 3T PIHebT B STest TSR gRI
Smrferd fafRry erde /AR /erfwrarsl & fow aifid s E el
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There were some administrative issues in the submission of the aforementioned CBI communication
before the Board of Directors and the Administrative Ministry, suspension of high-level officers including
the then MD happened. Further, as per the CBI communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe
were taken up by the management and the CVO and the same are under progress.

4. DEVELOPMENTAL ACTIVITIES AND MARKETING SUPPORT:

Corporation has provided marketing support to the handloom weavers through organization of exclusive
exhibitions, wherein, they can sell their products directly to the consumers at better price. In this regard
23 nos. ‘SILKFAB’ exhibitions (Previous year - 19 nos.) were organized at Ahmedabad, Amritsar,
Bhubaneswar, Chandigarh, Chennai, Coimbatore, Dehradun, Delhi, Ernakulam, Greater-Noida,
Guwahati, Jammu, Jamshedpur, Jodhpur, Kolkata, Mumbai, Nagpur, Pune, Raipur, Surat, Varanasi,
Visakhapatnam, 02 nos. ‘WOOLFAB’ exhibitions (Previous year - 01 nos.) at Lucknow and Bhopal, 03
no. ‘National Handloom Expo (Previous year — 04 nos.) at Delhi, Indore, Lucknow, 01 no Special
Exhibition at Leh and 08 nos Joint Expo at Allahabad, Bengaluru, Bhopal, Jabalpur, Jamshedpur,
Jodhpur, Nagpur, Patna were organized during the year.The total sale in the Exhibitions during the year
was Rs. 75.80 Crore (Previous year - Rs. 52.88 Crore).

5. COMPUTERISATION:

Under the umbrella of Digital India Campaign, the Corporation has taken various digital initiatives viz.
implementation of online ERP, eDhaga Mobile App, Online Direct Benefit Transfer for weavers etc. Using
digital technologies, which includes Cloud computing and Mobile applications, NHDC is easily reachable
to weaver community. The objective of digitization is to minimize time for any services/information
required by users.

Further, NHDC is continuously working to improve IT services through improved online infrastructure
and by increasing internet connectivity throughout NHDC offices

6. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your corporation firmly believes and accords highest importance to ethical business conduct,
transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of its operations, which leads to creation of wealth
for its stakeholders. Report on ‘Corporate Governance Practices’ being followed by the corporation and
‘Management Discussion and Analysis Report’ are annexed herewith as Annexure A & B respectively.

The Public Enterprises Survey data for the year 2018-19 was submitted to the department of Public
Enterprises on 16th October, 2019 (provisional figures) and the annual accounts of the corporation for
the year 2019-20 were placed on the website of the corporation on 24th January, 2020. Further, the
quarterly progress reports on Corporate Governance for all the quarters during the year 2019-20 have
been submitted to Department of Public Enterprises.

The annual score (Based on the average of quarterly reports) in the annual evaluation report on
Corporate Governance submitted to the Department of Public Enterprises for the year 2018-19 comes
to 94.59 % i.e. ‘Excellent’.

7. PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT & INDUSTRIALRELATIONS:

NHDC has been laying a lot of emphasis on development of Human Resource and in this context, it has
been extending support for up-gradation of the skill through organization of In-house Training
Programmes as well as deputing its personnel to specific programmes/ seminars/workshop organized
by the outside agencies of repute.
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Iy 2019-20 & eRM, A 3 Wt Fafia wife!, e 10 T1a @ Ja1 g R ot 8, & fW 31.12.2019 -
29.01.2020 &1 3fafd & fo Wafsed Jarghy TeHT [@SRTT) Wieh | 3Hb 78 Fd 24 3fde U gu|

31 A7d 2020 dF 0 & 1] B o T=T 167+ (s I 191) §, FoRH 14 (8.38%) 3rIgfwd fa (W)
uft & HIHB, 07 (4.19%) ST ST (TS W AT BIHD, 24 (14.37%) 3 TS ST I (3N Foft
T Hefd 3R 04 (2.39%) feai (fesggh) Juft & defia w1iHe i |

Ufdl Bifties BRITR 4.49 BRIS TUY (VDA T 4.98 BHIS JUY) B 3R Ufd H1fEfe d-uzard o (dfiudh)
-6.70 9IRG 3UT (U=dl Y -8.49 AR 3UN) g

Tfenei a8 & SR e Teiy Wrerégut 3k rifaguf @ &
8) &t =1 ynfasha Suah:

g A feq-ufafea & e & f&dt & unifasita Iuan & fore ufdes g1 &1fHfe! & s &l & Suam
P ge1dT 21 P foru FHafira &) sriwmensit & Try-ary & ey ik & uaaret o1 emiem fvar |

9) fRwe vd e yeysa wifife:
|G RIED

779 & 01 X573 FAew® & gfad & samr, Fexe Hed & gRIftd WRe1 &t 718 §] 01 Wdd fFew® & fag
RIS Gy O FHaffa siRiy far war

31 17, 2020 F! UMY & IR e Hea H 4 Gexg MAa 8, s & & YRd WHR & At (3reger afga),
01 T UaY A (3R faHT 3gad @aflied) &1 sifafad TUR) 3R th IR-RHRY Wdd FexE g1 S &
ezl & dwir & ofaffan & 3w 94 % T T YRT WBR gRI fAgad faar srar g |

gufteels a¥f & SR YR IR, 9 A gRT feAfafad & fae sigdiea fear .

- St TSTa g3 BT YRT WRBR, T HATAT & a1 18 30T, 2019 &F S . 40/10/2/2017-SH1T/TATASIG
GRI 395 UEHR T80 H 34 01 1, 2019 F 37! YA (31/10/2021) BT ARG AT 3AT ISR d, S
Wt ggd 81, b 70 o Udy Hexd o ug WR fAgad far 7ar Ari ot Solia gon & f[adb™ Sigad @usHen) &
faie 3 Ard, 2020 & TSR . 40/4(3)/2018-SHHITa/TATTS T & GRT Fafad far mar ol

- o 31 HUR Yz DI fGid 18 3HagaR, 2019 & QR . 11/26/82-SIAITT/TATISII/HS.IV GRI A FIel bl
3fafd & e ar oFTat SR as, S ot Ugd §), db TR-IRBRY Wdd FA¥e & =u # fAgad fear mar un|

- gt g firsm (SR faw 3igad- galRed) A f[A® sgad @ydREn & Sriad & fgdid 6 A1, 2020 &

TSGR ¥.40/4(3)/2018-SIRTd/TALTAS IR & IR0 H &7 9, A1, 2020 B A7\ & e o= &1 sifafkad

U%‘J-ﬂ? Tgul forar| gt gfear fsn = ot Toiia gan & e & a1g A7H & ga= Feie &1 sifdRad THR Jg0
|

370 &Y Wdd e, Sfadt Rar Mg gsslt F 3o=1 SRIGE 31 SHF611, 2020 B QT T

20 ><37m arffee gferd@et 2019-2020 [P




A

AN\ ! Handioom Development Cosaraton 1. AN [
weEfafy

NHDC

During the Year 2019-20, Corporation opened Voluntary Retirement Scheme (VRS) for the period
31.12.2019 — 29.01.2020 for all regular employees who have completed 10 Years’ service. In response
total 24 Applications were received.

Total number of employees of the Corporation as on 31st March 2020 stands at 167* (Previous year
191) which include 14 (8.38%) employees belonging to Scheduled Castes (SC) category, 07 (4.19%)
employees belonging to Scheduled Tribes (ST) category, 24 (14.37%) employees belonging to Other
Backward Classes (OBC) category and 04 (2.39%) employees belonging to Persons with Disabilities
(PWD) category.

The turnover per employees is Rs.4.49 Crore (Previous year 4.98 crore) and the Profit after Tax (PAT)
per employee is Rs. — 6.70 Lakhs (previous year -8.49 Lakhs).

The Industrial relations have been observed cordial and peaceful during the year under review.

8. PROGRESSIVE USE OF HINDI:

Corporation is committed to the progressive use of Hindi in its day to day working. Hindi Diwas & Hindi
Pakhwada along with regular Hindi Karyashala was organized to promote the use Hindi amongst the
employees.

9. DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Directors

The Board of Directors of the corporation is well structured except for the appointment of 01 independent
director, for which, regular requests had been made to the Administrative Ministry.

As on March, 31, 2020 the Board of Directors consisted of 4 members, of whom, two are the nominee
of the Government of India (including Chairman) , 01 one is the Managing Director (Additional Charge
given to Additional Development Commissioner (Handicrafts) and one is Non-Official Independent
Director. The Directors on the Board are appointed by the Government of India in terms of Article 94 of
the Articles of Association of the corporation.

During the year under review, Government of India, Ministry of Textiles accorded its approval to the
following:

e Shri Sanjeev Dua was appointed as the Managing Director of the Corporation with effect from
his assumption of charge i.e. 01t May, 2019 vide Government of India, Ministry of Textiles order no.
40/10/2/2017-DCH/NHDC dated 18™ April, 2019 till the date of his superannuation (31/10/2021) or until
further orders, whichever is earlier. Shri Sanjeev Dua was suspended vide DC(Handlooms) order no.
40/4(3)/2018-DCH/NHDC dated 3 March, 2020.

e Shri Anil Kumar Sood was appointed as Non-Official Independent Director vide Office of DC
(Handlooms) order no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/(Vol. IV) dated 18" October, 2019 for a period of three
years or until further orders, whichever is earlier.

e Ms. Mudita Mishra (ADC-handicrafts) assumed the Additional Charge of MD of the Corporation w.e.f.
9t March, 2020 in pursuance to Office of DC(Handlooms) Order no. 40/4(3)/2018-DCH/NHDC dated
6" March, 2020. Ms. Mudita Mishra assumed the additional charge of MD of the Corporation after the
suspension of Shri Sanjeev Dua.

Tenure of Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi, Independent Director of the Corporation completed on 31st January,
2020.
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YD ST, [IHT SR (GUHREN) HATAT & AT . 40/08/2019-20/SHTd/TILASR & gRT & Toita
3N & HIABIA B THT I Jd 37Td 6 3R, 2020 DI JHIE HR a1 747 4T

I & TR-IRHRT Wi = 3 g &1 b 3 a7 Sxtege Sifh SiuRe 3oy gRT §HIE 7Y o ez
%S¢l 9 T 3% USlIhul & Taie T Ul (ReRd &1 gfad SiR argan fFommad, 2014 & o5 6 (1) 3R 6
(2) & AT Pt °IYOT & I Ho AT, 2013 & dgd FuiRa Wl & AFCs! B T HRd § | Wad
ez 7 g ot gfY 1 3 3 U=t @1 SR Tfkar &1 ureH avd g |

IWRIgd ! Bt 3 Huf-al 7 I Hu-1 7 BRER & Ty uiikd Fewe ue o1 &aRT I v,
mgwgﬁwﬁ?ﬂﬁfﬂﬁmw -2 & ded Ruila far mar g, aifes R & HiuRe =T TS &
TR

I & 918 3 9 2019-20 (20 T, 2019, 28 3ALER, 2019, 24 SHARY, 2020 3R 25 HRARY, 2020) F TR 04 TR
Yo B 3R S e & R srféd Tt TFeRY a1 & THe TRdd |

U Ye YD HIHD

ot 789 FAR 7@, SRR Fow® faa/Auwmst A 03 JArE, 2019 B 70 ¥ @ruF ¢ faan 4 fds w®ifka
DI {3 28 3fagsR, 2019 &I 779 & Huw el & = F f+gad favar 74|

10) QT udten afufa:

HU ififyaw 2013 3R S feenfd=it & wraurl & FUR A & 918 &1 te wrfdas awar uder afafa
% ;@af?% B AT, e 2, a9 & SR I3H! & v aiffes RuiE & Hiake yre TS &t Rard & yem
gl

11) siiaR® fAdor yorredt siik 3@t Iugaadr:

g & urg siiale a0 &) te caawir g, S aaR s Rid g 8 81 sifaR® i & sifde guidt a3
¥ forg, e sfiafkes aRar udten AGed & SIIET, IHI-GHY TR HIGRISBAT & YR R SHidRka dar udterdm!
®I U Sirg fargaf ot ot gare § ot 71 SIS @) dodt & AR, faw af 2019-20 F o, fAmm @t sriales aar
& W AIcs Udldeed gRI &t 1% 2| 3fiaRe (aaur 3R aar ustenn Sgawil &1 999-95d R aal uen
TR gRT TEte @ S € SR AR GuR % g, St 4t sfaxae ), QURTES 3uTd f5T o 31

12) Jadbar:

TSR & Fddbdl faHIT BT ITa- Fadbar fieRY gR1 far sar g, fSeain i av 2019-20 & usy gz
oI RO fhan adar & vAeadiet &1 gadar faur, gea gabar @Rt (@ifafad guR) & JaraT & ]
gaddr fﬁgm, FET Fachdr AT gRT GAI-997 W IR} feenfR3wt &1 ura= &3ar g | fAva FHare gahdr o
SUAT I B

39 ¢ il § QRi&a HrAgonel & IR F R 37 & T 83 Irat gadhdr 9udrg JA- A g | 9y & gRM,
28 AL, 2019 ¥ 2 FGR, 2019 AH "SHMGRI-USH oiiad it fawa & Wi Fadhdr SIFeawal Julg’ T 741
7| 3779 & Fadhdr SRS & Jara & Siftfe! gR1 0y & 1Y TG B YR B 18 4| Jwdig & SRIF,
Fadal ¥ Sefid fawal iR ey g gfaaifiar sik arg-faare ufoifiar st ot 18, foras fafa wifdet 3
T foran| defipd wrafad iR Iry g A & aft asfia wrafadl & wadbar gwg g4mr 1Tl
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Further vide Office of DC(Handlooms) order no 40/08/2019-20/DCH/NHDC tenure of Shri Sanjeev Dua
from the post of MD -NHDC was pre-maturely terminated w.e.f. 6th August, 2020.

The Non-Official Independent Director of the Corporation confirmed that he meets the criteria of
independence as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 along with declaration of compliance of
Rules 6(1) and 6(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 with
respect to his registration on the data bank of Independent Directors maintained by Indian Institute of
Corporate Affairs. The Independent Director has also confirmed that he has complied with the ‘Code of
Conduct’ of the Company

Brief resume, nature of expertise, details of directorship held in other companies of the above Directors
along with their shareholding in the Company as stipulated under Secretarial Standard-2 is provided in
the Report on Corporate Governance section of the Annual Report.

The Board of the corporation met 04 times during the year 2019-20 (20th June, 2019, 28th October,
2019, 24th January, 2020 and 25th Feb, 2020) and all the information required in accordance with DPE
guidelines was placed before the Board.

Key Managerial Personnel

Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta, Executive Director Finance/CFO resigned from the Corporation on 03rd July,
2019. Shri Jitendra Purohit was appointed as CFO of the Corporation w.e.f. 28th October, 2019

10. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Corporation has a functional Audit Committee of the Board in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and DPE guidelines. Details regarding the composition of the Committee, terms of
reference, meetings during the year are provided in the Report of Corporate Governance section of the
Annual Report.

11. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The corporation has a system of internal control, which is continuously evolving to. In order to make the
internal control more effective, besides comprehensive Internal Audit Manual, the new check points are
also advised to the internal auditors from time to time on need basis. As per the approval of the Board,
for FY 2019-20, the Internal Audit of the corporation was conducted by outside independent Chartered
Accountants. The internal control and audit systems are being reviewed periodically by the Audit
Committee and corrective measures are taken, wherever necessary, for continuous improvement.

12. VIGILANCE:

The Vigilance Department of NHDC is headed by the Vigilance Officer, who reported to the Managing
Director in the financial year 2019-20. Presently, the Vigilance Department of NHDC is headed by the
Chief Vigilance Officer (Additional Charge). The Vigilance Department follows the guidelines issued by
the Central Vigilance Commission from time to time. Corporation is adopting preventive vigilance.

Vigilance week is observed every year to educate the employees about safe business practices in their
day to day working. During the year, ‘Vigilance Awareness Week’ with the theme “Integrity-A way of life
FHFSRY - T g Rehl)” was observed from 28th October, 2019 to 2nd November, 2019. The week
was started with taking the pledge (vigilance), by the employees, administered by the Vigilance Officer
of the Corporation. During the week, essay writing competition and debate competition on topics relating
the vigilance were conducted, wherein, various employees participated. Vigilance week was observed
at Registered Office as well as at all Regional Offices of the Corporation.
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13) wifafie d@r udiers vd wf ts uell fewforay & sv:
FHO AT, 2013 BT YRT 143 (5) 3R 143 (6) P fdTid TUSTS Pt fewafort & wry - Iy FifafRiew aar
udiept o1 ufaded aiftfies ufaded o war mar g | 9ifafdie awr udtee! ot fewfdgt & Iw s & ufaded &
ATAAP M H TUH IAU G | WSl 3 URT 143 (6 ) B SHATd HTTH BT YRS ol usiern &1 fAufg dd gu
| &7 srideror fosar aur fAa ud wifaftie awr wieg! gR1 Ofvd Siare! & Sy 8id gu aifties Wil & @is
fewqult 91 3 &1 uHo uF AT @l e |
14) wfydig a@r wdae ot feufodi & wars:

Ut ffRTH, 2013 Y YRT 201(1) & dgd AT aar udies ot Ruid o1 aifffes Raié & @r s afyda
T e @t RUIE o1 fewafort & IR aiS & Ufdaed & oJau® '8 & wU H Yau ¢ |

15) Sl wegr, Meanfiet gurazE:

famm, ®13 fafaafor nfafafd 7€ w2 @1 81 de7aR, Welfie! guaw ¥ Yefdd amar A w arg a8 g gl
16) fad=h gar ey ok @:

A, fae=h ggr & w1 a8 wRar g, 39ife ag w13 ot sirara/fAula wawh s T8 HI @8

17) <if@w ydu ifa:

A, fagsht gor & &rd a8 wRar g1 5% sifafad, iRy fAfdah, afe ®1 |1, a1 39 sragfad aftifcus
St H sreqrafyy Sa1 # oW fhar Siar g1 39 UsR, $is g sifad gl g1

18) wufg@rsit &1 wrdwa ur 917 Icfis Riwym, Avy i fAarom siftfaw, 2013 & siatfa ga-r:

fUod oy o # orf wd uR 919 IedisT &1 HIs AHT JIE- A8] 3171 YT S & Th idRke Rierad
gffa g, Set Afgdr @Rt 919 IudisT & favg 3o+ Read gof S Il B

19) ga-1 &1 if¥srR sifafan, 2005

HUt a1 & SR MRAFTH, 2005 F TR0 A SR BRI AT b7 uraq w7 3R 39 ifefygn
& ded aie gar et SR sidielta wifie st @) Tifira fosar war 31wt G&fda St o) bt B
Jgurze W Ht S| SIrdr g1

20) HiuRe JAMIfIE AU (HTASIR):

THh IR HIURT & ¥ H, HU GUHEN B b THS W YGW &9 o7 & 91 IY&F & Hedlol 3R
Iad fasmra & fag arifsie U @ 3uaift H1ied & &3 & e ufdag g1 ot 3 Ho- sififad, 2013 &
YRT 135 3R FNfAT g femnfAde & de & Faws! ot sk rmiois SwRelfld (@egsiR) afffd o
I P g1 WUTHR IAfY o) Taar oik Tl 2t HiaRke g Jaeh Raié & ggm o St €, s aiftie
RA1E &1 fgran giedl §1 fa<ia af 2019-20 # sucaTRid Joa & BRI, Fdwe Hed A fawhia av 2019-20 & fow
DIz dregsrR nfafaft 78t == &1 fAvfa fean graiie, fadia ad 2018-19 & dlegem nfafafer & S & g gr
?%;fa Ed B U@ 9N $I IWRWG AN 15 AR Y (@1.25 ARG $UT UfAH18) HT YITaH fa<dia av 2019-20
7 7T T |
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13. REPLY TO STATUTORY AUDITOR’S & C&AG’S COMMENTS:

The report of the Statutory Auditor’s alongwith comments of C&AG u/s 143(5) & 143(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013 is placed in the Annual Report. The reply to the comments of the Statutory Auditor Report is
placed as Annexure C to this Report. Further for the year ended 31st March, 2020, the Comptroller &
Auditor General of India under section 143 (6) of the Companies have decided to go for supplementary
Audit of the Corporation and after being satisfied by the replies of the management and the revised
Statutory Auditors report for FY 2019-20, C&AG has issued a ‘NIL Comments certificate’ to the
Corporation.

14. REPLY TO SECRETARIAL AUDITOR’S COMMENTS:

The report of the Secretarial Auditor's u/s 201(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is placed in the Annual
Report. The reply to the comments of the Secretarial Auditor’s report is placed as Annexure D to this
Report.

15. CONSERVATIOF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

Corporation is not carrying on any manufacturing activity. Accordingly, the issue pertaining to
Technology absorption does not apply to corporation.

16. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:
Corporation is not dealing in foreign exchange, as it is not carrying on any import/ export activity.

17. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Corporation is not dealing in foreign exchange. Further, the surplus funds, if any, are invested in short
term deposits with the bank, with schedule commercial banks. Thus, there is no financial risk.

18. INFORMATION UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

No case of Sexual Harassment at work place was reported in the last financial year. The company has
an Internal Complaint Committee where women employees can register their complaints against sexual
harassment.

19. RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005

The Company follows Government instruction issued in pursuance of Right to Information Act, 2005,
and has designated Public Information Officer and Appellate Authority under the Act. All relevant
information has been hosted on the Company’s website also.

20. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

As a responsible corporate citizen, your Company is committed to undertake socially useful
programmes for welfare and sustainable development of the community with its major focus on the
community of handloom weavers. The Company has in place the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Committee of Directors in terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and revised DPE guidelines.
The composition and terms of reference of the CSR Committee are provided in the Report on Corporate
Governance, which forms part of the Annual Report. Due to unprecedented losses in FY 2019-20, the
Board of Directors decided not to do any CSR activity for FY 2019-20. However, one-year maintenance
cost of toilets amounting to Rs. 15 lacs (@ Rs. 1.25 lacs pm), constructed by the Corporation as its CSR
activity in FY 2018-19 was paid in FY 2019-20.
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21) arfife feed #19R:

B TEicl-9 # aiffer Red &1 IR gau® & & ©U § I fhdr 71 § 3R S HU- P daise
www.nhdc.org.in. TR 1t 3@1 701 81 a1 e &1 IR 60t Ifad gRT UHI0M 94T Hufal & IvReR o 39
YR S & §1¢ HU-! B dFTIST TR ITAT ST

22) fARTPI & IuEIRUG el aaaes:
U HfATH, 2013 & WaYl & AgoR Al J werg fF: -

Q) el oY 2019-20 & e ordl &) 3R B F, TR Frfe @ T IR WiwRT
& Y- AR AD B D] BT Ura {bar 731 of

(i) Ut A Hifadl o1 g fear mar s i IR ok faaequl § ok 3% wad &u & arg fear
B 9T I9F IR fAviyg fore 71u § wd 1AM @IE 71T §, difes 31 Ard, 2020 & AN i
¥ & ofd H HUt & ArHal B fRufd ik 3T oafd & 1 ot & @y SR g1f & IR o wg
3R fAnges ef¥aior faar S ad |

(iif) HUt Pt ufufy Bt gRam 3R dRarySt BT uar @mE qur 4 sifaffadrsit a1 Jwa & g
SHUT ST, 2013 & U@yl & IR H Al o el & /R & fag Ifad ud
aiud a1 3T 14T g

(iv) T W T HFRITR & SMYR W AR fhT 78 § 3R

(v) Tt A ST & WUl & U o1 YARET HIA & e Ifaa soawir darR &t 718 7 SR
g AT gIitd 3R THIdt 371 I Fanferd g1 8 g

23) UHSDHI

et &1 ®gar ¢ for ufifed ame & J9y & BT UpR &1 Uhdlhur avad T8 §, 3aife Irlaed av
& SR U Y&y T DI AG/ 3 5] gorT|

(i) ST § Tefd fagvor &) wut sifdfaw, 2013 & 3 v & dgd Har fearmar gl
(i) fsfags, aifém ar org =u # faxive RIBRI (SHIE UZe) & Y sfFa VAR SRT HAT

(iii) U B} fedt ft G & dgd Hut & F1H®! & VaR I HA1 A< 3fHd v Ifga) |

(iv) grtenehs a¥ & GR1F HU Bt VAR Yot H w13 ulkad 8t gam

(v) gteeh= a8 & SRA S 3 g Red ot S Af gdiaia 981 s gl

(vi) a7 faxfia e 2018-19 3R 2019-20 & AT UM da@T ¥ THSg &t e At g1 98 SRy
JI3UILY & YT B 3R AT wHsig ded &) srgafa 78t 817 & wrRur foar mar o1

(vii) facia a¥ 2019-20 &1 THIGT & d18 3R 39 RUIE & IR 9 H13 Ut Agayuf seara, ufdagar =gt
F1 71 B, S Uit @ fa<dita fRufa &1 gnfag syem |

(viii) o a1 ~arradl sryar Ao gRT His Hedqul a1 1avads W Ikd A8l fag g o
yfgsg & =g FRIER' 3R ST & Hidt gara & guifdd #3d g1 fasfta af 2019-20 & weften &
Tara H fada &1 SR AIS &) RUIE & sigavs 5 o H flqum gl

(ix) HUl & g faxitg faaron & S # sifale® fadhia fdaor &t uaid sgawi g1 a¥ & SRME §9&
gyt foharag= # fagiy qraurht sxdt o @ 7

(x) gfr fAH B P ST a1 g Hu A €, Al SIfET/ag® Hu ¥ vy Rwd
uiRksfiis a8 g

(xi) gfts fATm &1 PIE FIfET/A8AE Hu-t 78! §, SUfT dwrel & IS & aR H UGy AL 8! gid

|
(xii) fa<ita av 2018-19 & AEEITY & wrai-ag— § fafiaaret & Siss, uded! gRI 395! RO &
e ypR T dEyS) Bt Ruid 98t o1 75 &, o Sw Ifcafad srd Rarmargl
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21. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as Annexure — E and the same is
also placed on the website of the Company viz. www.nhdc.org.in. The Annual Return will be hosted on
Company’s website after certification by Company Secretary-in-practice and filing thereof with Registrar
of Companies.

22. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
In view of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state that: -

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts of FY 2019-20, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(ii) such accounting policies have been selected and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 and
of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(iii) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis and

(v) proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

23. DISCLOSURES

Your Directors state that no disclosure is required in respect of the following matters, as there were no
transactions/ events in relation thereto, during the year under review:

(i) Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013.

(i) Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

(iii) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme of
the Company.

(iv) There was no change in the share capital of the Company during the year under review.

(v) The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve during the year under review.

(vi) The Corporation has sought MOU exemption from the Administrative Ministry for FY 2018-19 and
2019-20. The request had been made on account of YSS being revised and revised MOU targets
not being permitted.

(vii) No material changes/commitments have occurred after the end of the financial year 2019-20 and till
the date of this report which would affect the financial position of your Company.

(viii) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which
impact the ‘going concern status’ and Company’s operations in future. Reason for delay in
conduction of AGM of FY 2019-20 has also been provided in Annexure E to Board’'s Report.

(ix) Your Company has in place, adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements. During the year, special care is being taken in its effective implementation.

(x) Corporation has no Holding or Subsidiary Company hence remuneration to Managing Director from
Holding/Subsidiary Company is not applicable.

(xi) Corporation has no Holding/subsidiary Company hence provisions regarding consolidation of
accounts are not applicable.

(xii) No frauds were reported by the Auditors in their report, except for the irregularities in implementation
of YSS in FY 2018-19, status of which has been provided in the state of affairs mentioned above.

1 37 ANNUAL REPORT 2[]19-2[]2[]>< 27




A
WA o zermoen e e e (Y // /I

NHDC

(iii) A 3t St fAfFTH, 2013 Pt URT 148 Pt FU-UYRT (1) b d8d g WBR gRI (AP arra Rl
¥ SREITT P HTIRIDHT el ¢

(xiv) A HE Borar TR T B

(xv) e 3 1 Tefdd uref § a9-37 61 fhar g |

(xvi) faiia faarull 3fR 39 Ui @1 e & g ®1s ot Tgayguf uRad- ofR ufaasar 761 71

(i)  TTH & A PRITR B RUT & PIs scara T gan gl

(xvii) ~ PIURC B HATCT, YRd IRBR & [&1d 5 5, 2015 B RRGE Th.H.1/2/2014-TTaA.V & SRT
gqgﬁ&rﬁrﬁm, 2013 B YRT 134(3)F) TUT (W) & q6d LI b UHCIHUl  WMBR] HUA! DI Fe

|

24) sfirdiopfa:

18, A ot fafafd Sik SRl &l QR oA & o o HaTer, fas T Siiad (@Yeh-e) Hrfad, YR TRER
3R &g TIT I BRI & 37 HATAT SR FURT GRT 37! Tl 3R ANfeR & fog smuRt 81

e, YR & dF® 3R AERRal Wied, Aval TRiem 3R Tugem Ifafadl & gewi, a1e, Tifafde ik

Tep! 3R dHd ) TgradT, gaiT 3R AnfeRH & faw vl 81 91 fAfvs SuaiTedl Tl emg Tefdd

wgmwaﬁaﬁ?@mﬁrﬁwﬁmﬂ%m 3THR e HRdT § 3R Hiowr # uRwRe gt &
TR G|

ez, Tt B firal 3iR 3 T xarl & fafmidrsit § v fARaR IgaiT SiR Ty €t 3! Afed sTawi o
TR R ¢ | SIS, TIUde ! IRaR & Tt Texil & 31 IcTe, THtd HRf SR TganT & folg 98 SMUR Udhe
FRAT ¢ 3R 3D R UFfieR BT =1 @ 5|

fewe vea & forw aur It ik &

. /-

(GERESSI))

TIF: 73 el ST
ARG 19 4R, 2020 SI3MSUA: 07722405
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(xiii) Corporation is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, ,

(xiv)Corporation has not given any loans or Guarantee.

(xv) Corporation has not undertaken any Related party Transaction.

(xvi)No material changes and commitments between the date of financial statements and the date of this
report.

(xvii) There is no change in going concern status of the corporation.

(xviii) Vide notification F.No.1/2/2014-CL.V dated 05" June, 2015, Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India, has exempted Government companies from disclosure of information under
section 134(3)(e) and (p) of the Companies Act, 2013.

24. ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your Board is thankful to the Ministry of Textiles, Office of Development Commissioner for Handlooms,
Government of India and other Ministries and departments in Central and State governments for their
support and guidance given to the corporation in carrying out its activities and operations.

Your Directors are grateful to the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, Members of Audit & CSR
Committees, Board of Directors, Auditors and Bankers for their help, cooperation and guidance. Your
Board expresses sincere gratitude to the various user agencies/ other concerned agencies for their
support and confidence reposed in the organization and looks forward to mutually rewarding relationship
in future.

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the continued co-operation received from
all the Spinning Mills and Manufacturers of dyes & chemicals and fabrics directly as also through their
organized set-ups. Your Board also wishes to record its deep gratitude to all the members of NHDC
family for their enthusiasm, dedicated work and cooperation and look for their continuous involvement.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Sanjay Rastogi)

Place: New Delhi Chairman
Date: 19" November, 2020 DIN: 07722405
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ANNEXURE A TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(a) COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

NHDC’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages ethical business conduct and
attainment of highest level of transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of operations and
all its interactions with its stakeholders including shareholders, employees, bankers, auditors and
the Government. The corporation constantly endeavours to achieve the highest levels of standards
of corporate governance in order to enhance the long term stakeholders’ value and maintain good
standards of Corporate Governance. Corporation has well established, transparent and fair
administrative set up to provide for professionalism and accountability.

(b) BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of the corporation is well structured except the appointment of one independent director, for
which, request has been made to the Administrative Ministry. As on March, 31, 2020 the Board of
Directors consisted of 4 members, of whom, two are the nominee of the government of India (including
Chairman), one is the Managing Director (Additional Charge given to ADC (Handicrafts) and 01 is Non-
Official Independent Director. The Directors on the Board are appointed by the Government of India in
terms of Article 94 of the Articles of Association of the corporation.

Constitution of Board of Directors and the related information as on March 31, 2020, is as follows:

Name & category of the Director No.of Attendance No. of outside
Board in last Directorships
meetings AGM as on
with 31.03.2020
attendance

Government Director(s):

a) Shri Sanjay Rastogi, Chairman-NHDC 4/4 Yes NIL
/DC(Handlooms), Ministry of Textiles
DIN No. 07722405
(From 4" December, 2017 onwards)

b) Shri Dipankar Dutta, Dy. Secretary 4/4 Yes. 1 (one)
Integrated Finance Wing, Ministry of Textiles

DIN No. 08423642
(From 28" March, 2019 onwards)

Managing Director:
c) Ms. Mudita Mishra, Managing Director@ N.A. N.A. NIL
(Additional Charge given to Additional
Development Commissioner -Handicrafts)

DIN No. 07302824
(From 9™ March, 2020 onwards)

d) Shri Sanjeev Dua, Managing Director” 4/4. Yes NIL
DIN No. 08447827
(1%t May, 2019 to 6™ Aug, 2020)

<
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fewre &1 A ug goft Jufufa |l wslied| 31.03.2020 &t
gfikadis | dufufa [Rufa & sgar
P! Bt ISR CRIED]
J=T B "=

AR-AIBINT g fAx:

) 4t 3ifAd $ER gar 2/3 gl g
TR-IRPRY W TP,
S13MSTT: 01376251
(@Ai®: 18 3fagsR, 2019 )

<) S fRi@r g gt ¢ 2/3 B B

R-IRPRY W AT,

SI3MST: 07764529

(et 1 BRad, 2017 F 31 99a%, 2020)

e goff glRar s (397 RHrRT gad- §&71Req) 7 ABRT HgaT (FYHT) HIIlTT & 37/F 6 Hrd 2020 & T
T 40/4(3)/2018-SATa/070a30F & SFTRU T 137/ 9, HId 2020 F] 1777 & J&e/ 73915 Tae/ [73<E &7 SfaRad
F1 TR FET By

* 8} Fofig g7 7 3BT SIGFT (FUFRE]) & a7 18 SHT, 2019 & HGT T 40/10/2/2017-F 10T/ TTTTSN &
ST T [371F 071 T, 2019 &) [77H & GFe/ 139 HT G+ F&UT 1591/ 51 Tfia g 7 47 Fd7T FAR JLT,
S 39 (137, 58 770 & gaey 33515 &7 SfaRad aaHR 1347 737 o, G H1FYe G807 a7/

8 TAla g3 B [3FBIT g7 (FYHBG) F [@7IF 03 HIF 2020 F SRT T 40/4(3)/2018-31ATa/TTTTSI &
GRT [Adiea [Far 7ar 4 39& AT 3BT SgaT (FUPNE) PIFGITT F ORI T 40/08/2019-
20/3Nflgayeaeasiel & grr 8 Tofla gor & &g &) Tag @ gd 3yl 6 ST, 2020 &) GHIET H 1347 797/

* 8 S/f7T FHR Ga &I [3T1F 18 HFTTL 2019 & HRF T 11/26/82-F1ATT/T7TTSI (G.1V) GRT A7 T B]
3GfE & [T a1 31713 13 dF, & Y} UEa &) d IR-GRPBIR] AT [13¥E & &g 4 [3gaT [ ar 747/

$ 3777 B ¥ FAT 139, S RrRar 1T gas] 7 S/ HrABIT 31 §Ha 2020 F QT 1597/

AT & @S 7 a9 2019-20 (20 T, 2019, 28 IR, 2019, 24 THGRY, 2020 3R 25 HRAR, 2020) F GRIT 04 TR
I3F BT 3R SRS e & UR Sifed Tt TSR IS & THe uRgd B 1|

S Azt o1 e faazor (31 Ard, 2020 1 fRUfa F FTAR):

i) ot Torg AR (53 V) NS HSI F 1991 99 & 3M1IUTY & | 98 SaAfdeHd SollHaRkT & diew iR
AFH U HIYFABIA T 1S3l - fowelt ¥ uH.e® 71 3-8 dunst, sifswn Iy gsw ulkagd
A, werT afag - 9ifrsg sk ulkag, dens, ISAT fied By (Sluquwmss), deh - tioeey
sfdudey siuRkeE faffies (i), aiftsg ok I darag, A dgad He1HeR®, Sienuwmel 3R
39 & Ary-ary fafa sirgad, aiftrsg darag & =0 8 &1d fhar | 381 faAiew 04 fqdar, 2017 H 9
HATETY, HRA WRHR H A S1gad @ydHIdN) SR AP gys el faer e fafiies & udH siee &
U T HIIUR Ug0T fhar|

i) N gfear fArar (48 av) & ItareT Jar (SNNTHTY) F & 2001 99 &) fAfad Jaw g1 98
TRITARSAE A AT JA1e § YAI-UF & iy fad use= o1 370 ik gaaciaw Sohfaf @t s)
T Fra® B fe7h 4R® § 1 38 URT WBR & &1, fad 3R g fafiy 197 o &) g2! &1 u=ifAe
3IHT B 1 98 IJHM H 9 HAGT, YR WRBR H 3(0R 351 31gad (@dfRred) & =u H »rikd €1 a8
23T d®, Siiftied SRRy Sl faffies (siiengdiua), yRda afgar d& @astens & fawm), Az
s*m‘ﬁ% THsHt & Al A g §1 I3 &A1 9 A, 2020 ® FAH F udy e &1 sifafkad TuUR
gl faa|
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Name & category of the Director No. of Board| Attendance in|No. of outside
meetings last AGM | Directorships
with as on
attendance 31.03.2020

Non-Official Independent Director:
e) Shri Anil Kumar Sood* 2/3 Yes NIL
Non-official Independent Director,
DIN No. 01376251
(From 18™ October, 2019 onwards)

f) Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi® 2/3 No NIL
Non-official Independent Director,
DIN No. 07764529

(1% February, 2017 to 31 Jan. 2020)

@Ms. Mudita Mishra (ADC-handicrafts) assumed the Additional Charge of MD of the Corporation w.e.f.
9. March, 2020 in pursuance to Office of DC(Handlooms) Order no. 40/4(3)/2018-DCH/NHDC dated 6 March,
2020.

# Shri Sanjeev Dua assumed the charge of MD of the Corporation w.e.f. 1t May, 2019 pursuant to Office of
DC(Handlooms) Order no. 40/10/2/2017-DCH/NHDC dated 18" April, 2019. Shri Sanjeev Dua assumed the
charge from Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta, ED (Finance) who was bestowed with the additional charge the Managing
Director of the Corporation.

Shri Sanjeev Dua was suspended vide DC(Handlooms) order no. 40/4(3)/2018-DCH/NHDC dated 3 March,
2020. Further vide Office of DC(Handlooms) order no 40/08/2019-20/DCH/NHDC tenure of Shri Sanjeev Dua
from the post of MD -NHDC was pre-maturely terminated w.e.f. 61 August, 2020.

*Shri Anil Kumar Sood was appointed as Non-Official Independent Director vide Office of DC (Handlooms) order
no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/(Vol. 1V) dated 18t October, 2019 for a period of three years or until further orders,
whichever is earlier.

$Three years tenure of Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi, completed on 31st January, 2020.

The Board of the corporation met 04 times during the year 2019-20 (20" June, 2019, 28" October,
2019, 24" January, 2020 and 25" Feb, 2020) and all the information required in accordance with DPE
guidelines was placed before the Board.

Briefresume of Directors onthe Board (as on March, 31, 2020):

i.) Shri Sanjay Rastogi: (53 Years) is an IAS of 1991 batch of Odisha cadre. He is B.Tech in Electrical
Engineering and M Tech in Electronics & Communication, IIT — Delhi. He had served as CMD,
Odisha State Road Transport Corporation, Principal Secretary — Commerce & Transport, CMD,
Orissa Milk Federation (OMFED), CVO — Projects Equipments Corporation Limited (PEC), Ministry
of Commerce & Industry, Zonal Jt. DG, DGFT & Export Commissioner, Ministry of Commerce
amongst others. He had joined as Development Commissioner for Handlooms in Ministry of Textiles,
Government of India and as ex-officio Chairman in National Handloom Development Corporation
Ltd., w.e.f. 04" Dec., 2017.

ii.)Ms. Mudita Mishra (48 years) is a civil servant of 2001 batch, belonging to Defence Production
Services (IOFS). She holds management degree in Finance along with certifications in Human
resource from XLRI, and Bachelor’'s degree (B.E.) in Electronics engineering. She has approx. two
decades of administrative experience in Defence, Finance and other specialized domains of
Government of India. She is presently Additional Development Commissioner, O/o DC Handicrafts,
Ministry of Textiles, Government of India. She has been on the boards of Indian Bank, Oriental
Insurance Company Ltd. (OICL), Bhartiya Mahila Bank (merged with SBI), National Insurance
Academy. She assumed additional charge of MD of the Corporation w.e.f. 9" March, 2020.

<
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iy ot SdiwR T (56 I¥) YRT WHR A IU Ifd €, o feAi® 28 A, 2019 ¥ TSR faffes &
8 T W Fex® 81 3 1989 T g wfaaray da1 & mid gU1 396 U SRRd § AddhR
o1 f&3h g1 3% WReRI fawat S +Aifa Fmfon, wrdee Tlie, TR iR foxita ggi & &3 & ergyd
81 9 T § UgHR U801 - U Ud, 3614 JUTH, ST fAUNT, TTUaeRt, T fa ey iR
& T B 1 fohaT 81 S adH B 9% HATAd & Ueblghd o T &1 gyR aiaT T B

iv) ot 3 TR g (56 IW) B feATD 18 AR, 2019 I AP YR [dprd A fafies & wo
R-WRHRI W e & w0 § Fgad a1 71 81 98 U IS UhTsce § adl U WUl Uad fqoid
IO | & | o Y A SIS 3 AICS FbI3ccy T fear I faftrd fewemar/ arsawy faru §
S AT YO AkaT UR1ef, §bl 1 JHadl okal TRIET 3Tfe | 9 9W 2005-06 H SSHITSMS B Ft
YR &3 URue &1 feard uer e & sigg 31 ft o $UR gg & aar usien, d§fdh ek
FHRIYT AT H HIBT U B

U AT 2013 Y URT 177 & WGUTT & SIER0r H, wienehs af & SR araraden afafa o) Sod Smaifsd
D1 775 | HdIwws & U B1uRe Ta-9 & day H Sidls fR=HeR # URaifad SR aemusien iifa & g wrdf
P ATTYNEIT FiHfT gRT TP 08 TR, 2010 BT RN 23dF 93 | Aie fhar 471 39 3iarar, e A feaie

26 A, 2019 BT MARTT 319 156df dae & Hu-T ifafgw, 2013 3R ST femnfd= & et & srg=u
SRaTasten At Bt e =rat o =N fear

A@TURIeT AT o TRET 3R Gafdd SHeR e & T8 §:

/9ot aaraten afafa o fRufa a4 & SRHE
IufRufa Afga 5!
B G&AT
Fadt fRrar g gsslt * e 2/3*

R-IHRT Wdd Aews
(1 BER 2017 ¥ 31 ST, 2020)
oft Iofta g3l @ yaYy s 3/3
SI3MISTA. 08447827
(1 {3, 2019 ¥ 6 3T, 2020)

oft iuisR gar Jqag 3/3
WHRY s
(28 A1d, 2019 )
* §15) [RGT 3197 T&F] B A7 T BT BIABIT [a7id 31 TT7a’], 2020 &1 3T 81 747 o7/

o 8t Foflg gor 7 YRT WHR, 3BT g (FYHIT) & 371F 18 JHIT 2019 F SHFY T 40/10/2/2017-
ENATT/TTeTSHd] & SR T f37/# 01 TF, 2019 &1 777 & e [739F 75 BT GTHN T&T [5371 4] Tofla gor &)
3BT H1gaT (FYBVE]) HIaAfTT & Ia7id 3 TIef 2020 3 AT T, 40/4(3)/2018-1ATa/T7qaZN] 3 ZINT [ /ad far
7T YT/ FHF ST [3BIT HGFT (FYBG]) BITTT & T T 40/08/2019-20/SNH1Ta/T7098N & ZRT &7 Fofla
GO & BIIFBIT B THT G G YT 6 ST, 2020 F] THIET FH 27 747 o7/ G&7 glaar ey 7 @71 9 ard, 2020 &)
A7 & & 939 Tg & BN G50 [597/

5T AT, 24 TG 2020 F1 H1FNTT 647 HRaGr GET GBI BT §3%F T Sre7s BT SR T 3R 5} 7T FAR
e &) ge d3%F &1 a7 B 7@ §U (I7q8 G517 47T faray, 4 Tfia gair 7 3% &1 sregesar 1/

¥ 2019-20 ((20 T, 2019, 28 JHFLER, 2019 3R 24 AT, 2020) & TR AT Terr IHT Pt 3 IR I5F &8
off, SR AU MY T & 3R 93F H ¥gg Iufyd Y|
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iii.) Shri Dipankar Dutta (56 years) is a Deputy Secretary to the Government of India, is the

Government Director on the Board of NHDC Ltd. w.e.f. 28th March, 2019. He joined the Central

Secretariat Service in 1989. He has a postgraduate degree in Economics. He has experience in

the areas of policy making, public procurements, administration and financial issues concerning

the Government. Before joining the Ministry of Textiles, he has worked in the UPSC, Department

of Posts, NHRC, Ministry of Culture and the Ministry of Defence. He has presently been assigned
with the charge of the Integrated Finance Wing of the Ministry of Textiles.

iv.) Shri Anil Kumar Sood: (56 years), has been appointed as a Non- Official Independent Director
of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited w.e.f. 18" October, 2019 He is a
Chartered Accountant and a gold medalist commerce graduate. Shri Sood has undertaken various
diplomas/courses from the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India viz. Information system
Audit, concurrent audit of banks etc. He was the Chairman of Himachal Pradesh branch of
Northern India Regional Council of ICAI in the year 2005-06. Shri Anil Kumar Sood has vast
experience in audit, banking and taxation matters.

(c) AUDIT COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act 2013, the meetings of Audit
Committee were held during the year under review. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, as
proposed in the DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs were noted by the Audit
Committee in its 23 meeting held on 08" Dec., 2010. Further the Board in its 156™ meeting held on
26" March, 2019 revised the terms of reference of the Audit Committee in line with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and DPE guidelines.

The composition of Audit Committee and the related information is placed herein below:

Name/ category Position in Audit No. of meetings with
Committee attendance during the year
Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi* Chairperson* 2/3*

Non official Independent Director
(018t Feb., 2017 to 315t Jan, 2020)
Shri Sanjeev Dua® MD 3/3
DIN No. 08447827

(15t May, 2019 to 6" Aug, 2020)
Shri Dipankar Dutta Member 3/3/
Government Director
(w.e.f. 28" March, 2019)

"Three years tenure of Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi, completed on 31t January, 2020.

@Shri Sanjeev Dua assumed the charge of MD of the Corporation w.e.f. 1t May, 2019 pursuant to Office of
DC(Handlooms) Order no. 40/10/2/2017-DCH/NHDC dated 18" April, 2019. Shri Sanjeev Dua was suspended
vide DC(Handlooms) order no. 40/4(3)/2018-DCH/NHDC dated 3@ March, 2020. Further vide Office of
DC(Handlooms) order no 40/08/2019-20/DCH/NHDC tenure of Shri Sanjeev Dua from the post of MD -NHDC
was pre-maturely terminated w.e.f. 6% August, 2020. Ms. Mudita Mishra Assumed the charge of MD of the
Corporation w.e..f 9 March, 2020.

Further, in the absence of the Chairperson in the 641 Audit Committee meeting held on 24" Jan, 2020 and
keeping in mind the first meeting of Shri Anil Kumar Sood (that he attended), Shri Sanjeev Dua chaired the
meeting.

The Audit Committee met 3 times during the year 2019-20 ((20"" June, 2019, 28" October, 2019 and
24" January, 2020), all the members were present except as explained in the para above.
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9. yiRy e afafa:

HIARC BT HATT, R IRBR A [&78 05 T, 2015 BT SRGIAT . 1/2/2014-TWaA.V & SIRT, IR TafeA iR
30 HHAMRA! ®1 Agfad I Faftrd A & Bredmy, URyiHe Afhfa ¥ J&fid Hu=t sififam, 2013 &1 4RT 178
F IU-4RTS (2), (3) 3R (4) F WU} ¥ BRI HUFT B Fe & 718 g

T, ST IR a1 Ue U1 W64 |, Forad UTd: @y &1 HHT 9gd ®H 81d! 8 ol 3+ 3ifaRad-@! &l

HRA & forg vl €, ST a8 SuA HifHe! B Hri veei= e Yar (el &1 Yid &xa § sy §1

y&mﬁﬂaﬁfzow-zo%mﬁmaﬁwgm%l Ty g, frm o wififent ot Tver ot HH R (31 A, 2020
167) |

SWIGd & Hefor, [hal et uiksfie Il 31 STaxadmd Tegy ol @ Ts ¢ SIR TIRyHe ¥ 9efdd o
ame, e HIE 8, Y W FexE v § a1 T gl

F. DU AP IaRedd *FegsR) afafa:

e ded ot NueIR FAT &1 T St IfAfFTH, 2013 B 9RT 135 3R S ezt &t smeamsi &
YR forar mar 81 WugeiR wftfa & e wdf # o a1dt & Y-y HU gRT &1 S arelt Tfafafda, s
HUHT AT, 2013 BT ST VIl & T8 HAR DI TS 5, BT G gU HTTHIAR AT IR HAT, TS Bl SR,
Hegam Hifd 3k dugam iafafat R ooy $t IR 3R THI-TAY TR HUHT Bt TR ifd B! TR e
M €1 I & Y e SR SR fAwred &) e B X@d gy, S8 A o<t o fad av 2019-20 # HiwgeR
ﬂﬁﬁfﬂﬁ?&dmdﬂﬁm%mﬁﬁqml HugamR Ififa &F TEAT iR Iad doh! A el o Iufufa
39 UHR Ut

rH/2of JdregemrR aftfa # fRufa
ot Goita g3 3
(S-SR I, f&Hi® 20 97, 2019 9)

oft SuimT g S22

WHRI Az

it RRrar g usslt @ gy
R-WHR} W7 Feze

* 20 G, 2020 P HTNAT 1567 §18 §3%F T GHla &7 §77137 1397 719, 397 T8 Gifla &1 IRUT -
8 o wa- sreger § 75T FHNR T S T RrEr 1T gss
@ * $19] Rr&T 717 gas] BT 17 T BT BB 137918 31 G7a%), 2020 &1 GRT &1 74T YT/

9. UG JHT 95F:

3ifaw 03 a1 arg S3d (Esien) FEAMER A &t TE;

qifi® urg 9@ faudta ad| aiftfe gura s ot arfta auraua | aifitfe Jar=g 365 F1T M
2018-19 f&Hi® 24 SaR, 20207 3.00 WG feT & gled, U AEsT
2017-18 faHi® 25 fRdsR, 2018/ 3.00 UG Uollpd ®rfad, JeR AIusl
2016-17 faHi® 26 RidsR, 2017/ 4.00 3URIE Uolipd wrfad, JeR Aiusr
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(d) REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Vide notification no.1/2/2014-CL.V dated 05" June, 2015, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India, has exempted Government Companies from provisions of sub-sections (2), (3) and (4) of Section
178 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to Remuneration Committee, except with regard to
appointment of senior management and other employees.

The corporation is an organization with social objectives having very thin profit margin usually just
sufficient to meet its overheads, hence it is unable to pay the Performance Related Payment (PRP) to
its employees. Further for the financial year 2019-20, the Corporation has suffered losses. Also, the

number of employees in the corporation is also small (i.e. 167 as on 31" March, 2020).

In view of above, no need has been felt to have a separate remuneration committee and the other
matters relating to remuneration, if any, are placed directly to the Board of Directors.

(e) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE:

CSR Committee of the Board of Directors has been constituted in accordance with the requirements of
Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 and the DPE guidelines. The terms of reference of the CSR
Committee, inter-alia, include formulation of CSR Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by
the Company covered under Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013; recommending to the Board,
the CSR Policy & amount of expenditure on CSR activities; and to monitor the CSR Policy of the
Company from time to time. Keeping in mind the huge losses and the performance of the Corporation,
the Board decided not to conduct any CSR activities in financial year FY 2019-20. The composition of
CSR Committee and attendance of the Directors at the said meetings was as follows:

Name/ category Position in CSR
Committee*

Shri Sanjeev Dua Chairman

(Chairman-CSR Committee w.e.f. 20" June, 2019)

Shri Dipankar Dutta Member

Government Director

Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi@ Member

Non official Independent Director

* The Committee was reconstituted in the 158th Board meeting held on 20th June, 2020 , prior to that the
Committee position was- Shri Sanjay Rastogi- Chairman, Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta and Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi
@ *Three years tenure of Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi, completed on 315t January, 2020

() GENERAL BODY MEETING:

The last 03 Annual General Meetings (AGMs) were held as under:

AGM for the FY Date & time of AGM Venue of the AGM

2018-19 24™ January, 2020/ 3.00 pm quisson Blu Hotel, Greater
2017-18 25" September, 2018/ 3.00 P.M. gg;:tered Office, Greater
2016-17 26" Sept., 2017/ 4.00 P.M. gglr?)?)rate Office, Greater Noida
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B. UHEIDHRT:
() — BRIED FexE B fou T uikefie &1 faavu AueR §:
(< 24T )
PP =S ST A Tqod da- STy o
ot Toilg g1 [UaY fHe=iP)* 35.94 0.24 36.18

« 8§ Goflg gor @ BT SIgFT (FYHIE]) BT F [[AF 3 TIE 2020 F HRI TF40/4(3)/2018-
Sflvayuauadie] & grRT Adal@d & a7 737 o Siv 39@] 871 6 ST, 2020 3% FHId] 3731 G0-7d Gar
GaIfey &1 3afd a@ veasd Hsie [Famiaid & s7ar [Ada Yad &1 YTIarT & 1497 747 41/

g4l giaar farsr (9 Trel 2020 & ey A2w@) @) e & gay Rage T SfRRad TR @19 &1 & gay 7 el
3 &1 YT 787 54T 147/

(i) a9 & IRM Ao Rrar Vg vslt R 4t 3ifd FAR G & 1S 3R IAfG B doH! F Ui & forg
HHT: 30,000/-FUT 37 25,000/- BT §3% Yedb BT YIH a1 7147 AT

iy 9% & IR e aref A 8T Al

(v) I8 U &t S g i o & SR fpaft oft wifafdes fara gr1 @18 spafr =t @mmar mar g1

v)  Fm € gR sramifed U fewa sarer ifa B, ford famm & it wiftfet o) ufanfera fear mar g
3R 38 ITHIET www.nhdc.org.in T YT I@1 741 § | 3Hab 3(elral, I8 YfP &1 &Ich § b FAvrer o bt ot
F1fHe o1 avar e wifa a% ugem § dfaa A8 fear mar g1

viy A ada Rewet @ Rgfaa, o fae sravas H1karE g UREHe BAad & SRy OS T41 §,
D! BISHR UIGTHE & T HiuRe v=- dadt faznfad=n ot it sriemsil &1 srura= o1 1 5|
gt d& uiiksftie Tftifa &1 ddy §, 39@T Sead SR fHar mar gl

(vii)y  FTH ERT YRT PR §RT SR fT 1T PR & SN &1 SIare a9 & GRH 3R fUsd 3 auf &
Rt frar mar g

(vii)  IY & SRM, VY1 P13 T AW §81 &b Wi AH T8} forar 731 8, S saaqig & warsl & e gt g1

(ix) 94 P GRM, DS AR UHfd BT Td 981 & Sl e Hed iR M gaieH & fag fasar man gl

(x) 99 & IRF YRS R FAfay F9 $q Td B 14.68% § Said U a¥ I8 16.30% U1l TqD
3, fa<ita sag Fwog g 34ife fAmm o gad g

. ST AT

7 &1 Jquf ved WA Yol YR WRBR gRT UIlkd g | 770 & a1ffie at wfgd aifties RUid URa TREHR &1 it
St § 3iRgY fA7H &Y 3§d15E www.nhdc.org.in TR Wt 31 S1aT 81 9iftfes A@relt &1 HRT TRBR P HIURE HId
g H off <R fear s g1

1. A@uer agarnd:

$HUl 1 Gifafde e wigd Hu HfARTE, 2013 BT URT 139 & dgd YR & AIAS Td ggloiar wied gRI
frgad frar Sirar 81 fad oy 2019-20 & foe wfadia arar udters SR Tifafde arar uders @t fewfort &1 fAews
HEd gRI ware faar mar § iR 918 &1 KU & sau® & =u & dad fasar mar g

38 ><37m arffee gferd@et 2019-2020 [P




N

AN\ | o+ +ntioom beveiopment corporaton L. EAAI [

wgfify
NHDC
(g) DISCLOSURES:
(i) Details of remuneration paid to the Functional Director are as under:
(Rs. in Lakh)
Name of Functional Director Gross Perquisit Total
salary es
Shri Sanjeev Dua (Managing Director)* 35.94 0.24 36.18

*Shri Sanjeev Dua was suspended vide Order of DCH (Handlooms) No.40/4 (3)/2018-DCH/NHDC dated
3rd March, 2020 and suspension allowance was paid to him as per the NHDC, CDA rules for the period
until his premature termination of tenure w.e.f. 6th August, 2020.

No salary is paid to Ms. Mudita Mishra (MD w.e.f. 9th March, 2020) on account of entrustment of additional
charge of MD of the Corporation.

(i) During the year, Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi and Shri Anil Kumar Sood were paid sitting fees
amounting to Rs. 30,000/ and Rs. 25,000/ respectively for attending Board and Committee
meetings.

(i) During the year, there was no related party transaction

(iv) During the year, It is reaffirmed that no penalty has been imposed by any of the statutory
body.

(v) The corporation has a Whistle Blower Policy duly approved by the Board, which has been
circulated to all the employees of the corporation and also placed on the website www.nhdc.
org.in of the corporation. Further, it is affirmed that no personnel has been denied access to
the Audit Committee.

(v) The corporation is complying with all the requirements of the Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for CPSEs except the appointment of independent Directors, for which a
request has been sent to the Administrative Ministry for the needful. As regards, the
Remuneration Committee, the same has been explained above.

(vi) The Presidential directives issued by the Government of India has been complied by
the corporation during the year and also during the last 3 years.

(vii) During the year, no expenditure has been debited in the books of accounts which are
not for the purposes of business.

(viii) During the year, no expenses which are of personal nature have been incurred for the Board
of Directors and top management.

(ix) Administrative and Office Expenses during the year is 14.68% of the total expenses as against
16.30% last year. Further, the Financial Expenses are negligible, since corporation is a debt
free corporation.

(h) MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The entire paid up share capital of the corporation is held by the Government of India. The Annual
report including annual accounts of the corporation are sent to the Government of India and also
placed on the website www.nhdc.org.in of the corporation. The annual accounts are also filed with the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

(i) AUDIT QUALIFICATIONS:

The Statutory Auditor of the Company is appointed by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India u/s
139 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Comments of the Secretarial Auditor and Statutory Auditor for
FY 2019-20 have been duly replied by the Board of Directors and form annexure to the Board’s
Report.
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(i) TRAINING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The corporation furnishes a set of documents in a folder form to the directors on their joining the
Board. This includes important data about the functioning and performance of the corporation, Code
of Business Conduct & Ethics for the Board members, Corporate Governance Guidelines etc.

(k) WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The corporation has laid down a Whistle Blower Policy duly approved by the Board. The policy
has been circulated to all the employees of the corporation and also placed on the website
www.nhdc.org.in of the corporation.

() CODE OF CONDUCT:

The corporation has laid down the Code of Conduct & Business Ethics for the Board members and
senior management of the corporation. A copy of the Code is displayed on the website
www.nhdc.org.in of the corporation. All the Board members and key officers have affirmed their
compliance to the code. A declaration to this effect is annexed to this report.

(m) COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

This report duly complies with the requirements of DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for
CPSEs and covers all the suggested items mentioned in the Annexure - VII of the Guidelines.
The quarterly/ annual reports on the compliance with the Corporate Governance requirements
prescribed by the DPE are also sent to the Administrative Ministry regularly and timely. The
certificate obtained from the Practicing Company Secretary regarding compliance to the
conditions of guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs has been annexed to the report.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Sd/-

(Sanjay Rastogi)

Chairman

DIN: 07722405
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Declaration by the Managing Director regarding Compliance with the Code
of Conduct by the Board Members and Senior Management during the
Financial Year 2019-20.

I, Mudita Mishra, Managing Director, National Handloom Development Corporation Limited, do
hereby declare that all the Members of the Board of Directors and the Senior Management Team
of the Corporation as on 315t March, 2020, have affirmed their compliance to the Code of
Business Conduct and Ethics of the Corporation during the FY 2019-20.

Sd/-

(Mudita Mishra)

Place: New Delhi Managing Director
Dated: 19.11.2020 DIN: 07302824
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE

To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: 4" Floor, Wegmans Business Park,
Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-lll,
Surajpur- Kansa Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance of National Handloom
Development Corporation Limited (hereinafter referred as “Corporation”) for the year ended 31st
March, 2020 as stipulated in the guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector
Enterprises, 2010 of Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public
Enterprises, Government of India and annexure mentioned there under (hereinafter referred as
“Guidelines”).

The compliance to the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our examination was limited to procedure and implementation thereof, adopted by the corporation for
ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in above mentioned
guidelines. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Corporation.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, we certify
that the Corporation has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the
above mentioned guidelines except as under:

- Provisions regarding composition of Board, Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration
Committee due to non-appointment of adequate number of Independent Directors by the concerned
Ministry & risk management policy.

- Not holding of AGM for the financial year ended 315" March 2019 within the stipulated period i.e. upto
315t December 2019 and matter related to compounding of offence by the Company and its officers in
default pending before the adjudicating authority for composition till date.

- Pursuant to letter No 40/4(3)/2018-DCH/NHDC dated 3™ August 2018 received from Administrative
Ministry i.e. Government of India, Ministry of Textiles, Office of the Development Commissioner
Handlooms for irregularities in the implementation of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch Office,
Corporation has taken necessary administrative action including referring the matter to Central Bureau
of Investigation (CBI) / Chief Vigilance Commission (CVC) and in the Board Meeting held on 25"
February 2020 this matter of some Administrative issues in the submission of CBI letter before the
Board of Directors and the Administrative Ministry, suspension of MD-NHDC, ED (comm.) & DGM
(HR) were taken up. The then MD NHDC, was suspended w.e.f. 3 March, 2020 and his tenure was
prematurely terminated on 6™ August 2020.

Corporation was required to enter MOU with the administrative ministry in compliance of Corporate
Governance Guidelines for CPSE 2010 but has not entered and sought exemption for entering of MOU
for the financial years 2018-19, 2019-20 & 2020-21 and the matter is still pending with the administrative
ministry.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Corporation.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP

Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Navneet Arora

Managing Partner

Place: New Delhi FCS: 3214, COP: 3005
Date: 12" November 2020 UDIN : F003214B001222322
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ANNEXURE B TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

HANDLOOM SCENARIO:

The handloom sector is one of the largest unorganized economic activities and constitutes an integral
part of the rural and semi- rural livelihood which provides direct and indirect employment to more
than 35 Lakh weavers and allied workers.

On August 07, 2019, 4" Handloom Census report was released by the Ministry of Textiles,
involving 31 States and Union Territories which have the practice of art of Handloom weaving.

For holistic and sustainable development of handloom sector and welfare of handloom weavers,
the Government of India is implementing following schemes and programmes :-

National Handloom Development Programme (NHDP)

National Handloom Development Programme (NHDP) has been formulated for its implementation during
2017-18 to 2019-20. The scheme follow need based approach for integrated and holistic development
of handlooms and welfare of handloom weavers. The scheme support weavers, both within and outside
the cooperative fold including Self Help Groups, NGOs etc. towards raw material, design inputs,
technology up-gradation, marketing support through exhibitions, create permanent infrastructure in the
form of Urban Haats, marketing complexes, development of web portal for e-marketing of handloom
products etc.

Components of NHDP -

Block Level Cluster Projects

Handloom Marketing Assistance
Concessional Credit

Handloom Census

Handloom Park

National Centre for Textile Design

R&D Projects

J&K Wool Development Project

Special Projects for Special Category States
National Institutes of Open Schooling(NIOS)
Cluster Cell at Hq.

Innovative Ideas

Publicity, Advertisement, Monitoring, Training & Evaluation of Scheme

JrFATTS@me a0

Comprehensive Handloom Cluster Development Scheme (CHCDS) for development of Mega
Handloom Clusters

The objective is to develop Mega Handloom Clusters that are located in clearly identifiable geographical
locations that specialize in specific products, with close linkages and inter dependents amongst the key
players in the cluster by improving the infrastructure facilities, with better storage facilities, technology
up-gradation in pre-loom/on-loom/post-loom operations, weaving shed, skill up-gradation, design inputs,
health facilities etc.

Weavers MUDRA Scheme
Concessional credit component for Handloom sector is now available only through MUDRA Yojna for

individual weavers and weavers’ entrepreneurs Credit limit is fixed based on assessment of working
capital as well as cost of tools and equipment’s required for carrying out weaving/ allied activity.

<
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Yarn Supply Scheme (YSS)

Government of India has revised the guidelines of the Yarn Supply Scheme w.e.f. from 18" April 2018,
for its implementation up to March 2020.

This scheme makes available all types of yarn at Mill Gate Price to the eligible handloom agencies.
Under this scheme, depot operating expenses and transportation expenses are being reimbursed by
Government of India. Further, to provide the subsidized yarn to handloom weavers in order to compete
with power loom and mill sector, 10% price subsidy on cotton hank yarn, domestic silk yarn, woolen
yarn and linen yarn is available with quantity restrictions on reimbursement basis through Direct Benefit
Transfer (DBT).

Handloom Weavers Comprehensive Welfare Scheme

Handloom Weavers Comprehensive Welfare Scheme is to enable the Handloom weavers/ workers to
avail social security benefits having Life, accidental and disability insurance coverage under the PMJJBY,
PMSBY and converged MGBBY.

North Eastern Region Textile Promotion Scheme (NERTPS)

The objective of the scheme is to develop handloom sector in NER by providing the required government
support to achieve increase in employment and value of handloom products. The scheme has 3
components —

i) Cluster Development Project in NER.
ii)  Technological Up gradation of Handlooms in NER.
iii) Market Promotion of Textiles and Handloom Products in NER.

Hathkargha Samvardhan Sahayata Scheme

To meet the needs of handloom weavers for assistance on larger scale for looms and accessories
Government of India run the scheme “Hathkargha Samvardhan Sahayata”. It aims to provide financial
assistance for technological up-gradation to improve quality of the fabric and productivity. Under HSS,
financial assistance to the extent of 90% of cost of technological up-gradation item shall be borne by the
Govt. of India while remaining 10% shall be borne by the beneficiary.

STRENGTH AND WEAKNESSES:

Corporation has a national network having presence in 29 States/Union Territories through 9 Regional
Offices, and 26 Branch Offices. The presence of the Corporation serves as an effective tool to intervene
the market so as to restrict the monopolistic character of the private traders, in order to keep the hank
yarn rates within a reasonable level. Corporation serves a noble cause of social responsibility by catering
to a sector, which consists of poor artisans/ handloom weavers in unorganized sector, engaged in the
production of items of high cultural heritage and traditional value of Indian culture.

Few employees are going to superannuate at various levels in the next few years and few employees
has also taken VRS. To fill the vacuum that may be created by the superannuation of the employees at
various levels, corporation has planned to train/ gear up its middle level executives to take up the higher
responsibilities depending upon the requirements. For the last two years the existing business of NHDC
of implementation of YSS has taken a hit because of various reasons and of late majorly because of
Covid 19 pandemic besides corporation is facing uncertain demand and delayed payments from state
apex bodies.
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81 SHT ANTEH T¥ 2018-19 & SR (TTH & Fd PRITR 95.22% H UTHR aY 2019-20 b R 94.37%

gs'ﬂm%r%l T 3R TGIAT &7 ufa=ra i3 af 2018-19 & R 4.78% A SGHR a8 2018-19 B SR 5.63%
TR

T\ & Bl BT Ws-aR fazavo 4 fear man B:

(PRI FUT H)
5. . 2019-20 2018-19
. O] PRITR ufa=ra PRITR ufawa
1 BT 706.53 94.37% 905.50 95.22%
2 ggl‘iq 42.13 5.63% 45.44 478%
3 Hiv® - - - -
Fd 748.67 100.00% 950.94 100.00%

iafk® fad=or yurelt 3k 3@t Iugadr:

79 & U sfiaRe a0 &t U@ gonelt 8, S amaR fasRid 81 @ g1 siiaia Fa0 &t siftie guret s
o 1T, U 3fidRes o udian FRgHiac o srrar, Siafe ol udiafc! Bl GHY-THY UR S1aRaehdl & YR
IR AU g faeg ot ot garg < Il 81 918 &1 498 & U, facia af 2019-20 & forg, fAg & sriafa aw@n
TeT W AIES UHSeed gRI B 13 At | sffaRas Ao 3R avar uten yonfadl &1 gwg-gwg uR aargien
T grRT gHten & S § SR FARaR gUR & g Sigt o siia=a® §), YURTES IUr fbT ofrd g
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OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

There is a large scope to expand and diversify the business by reaching the untapped handloom sector
consuming the hank yarn production. NHDC aspires to become a one stop solution for all handloom
sector related development and industry related requirements of handloom weaver. In this regard the
efforts are being made to optimize the existing resources and operational efficiency by restructuring the
existing NHDC framework.

The yarn market is well developed and there is a competition with the private traders which are already
well established and offer comparatively better credit and other facilities to the weavers. To combat the
same, the corporation is obtaining and negotiating the yarn rates for bulk quantity discounts with a view
to provide yarn to the handloom weavers at competitive/ lowest rates. Rates are placed on the
corporation’s website as well on monthly basis for access by the handloom weavers’ agencies, resulting
in better transparency.

OUTLOOK:

The corporation believes that it will continue to be on its growth platform achieving new heights year by
year. To further strengthen its position the corporation keep re-assessing its strengths and weaknesses
and preparing its business plan accordingly which shall enable the corporation to identify its new growth
area.

SEGMENT-WISE AND PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE:

Yarn, being the main raw material supplied to the handloom sector, continues to be the highest
contributor to the turnover of the corporation. Its contribution has decreased from 95.22 % of the total
turnover of the corporation during the year 2018-19 to 94.37% during the year 2019-20. The percentage
share of the dyes and chemicals has increased from 4.78% during the year 2018-19 to 5.63% during
the year 2019-20.

The segment wise analysis of the operations of the corporation is placed herein below:
(Rs. in crore)

2019-20 2018-19
S. No. | Segment/ product
Turnover Percentage Turnover Percentage
1 Yarn 706.53 94.37% 905.50 95.22%
2 Dyes & chemicals 42.13 5.63% 45.44 4.78%
) Fabric - - - -
Total 748.67 100.00% 950.94 100.00%

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The corporation has a system of internal control, which is continuously evolving to. In order to make
the internal control more effective, besides comprehensive Internal Audit Manual, the new check points
are also advised to the internal auditors from time to time on need basis. As per the approval of the
Board, for FY 2019-20, the Internal Audit of the corporation was conducted by outside independent
Chartered Accountants. The internal control and audit systems are being reviewed periodically by the
Audit Committee and corrective measures are taken, wherever necessary, for continuous
improvement.
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TATaATHS fAeurea & Jay # fawita Aourea w faar-fawst:

7 &1 HRIER faxfia av 2018-19 & R 950.94 FRIS TUY Bt gaT | A a8 2019-20 F TR 748.67

FRIS T XTI HX gd °TeT [awid a8 2018-19 H 13.91 TRIS ¥UI ¥ UehR fawiid a8 2019-20 T 9.96 HRIS TT

IGT 3R IR P I (Aad greT g gy 2018-19 H 16.22 HRIS TUT I vea foxig a9 2019-20 H 11.19 RIS

%gﬁwl e &Y fAge Tufy 31 |1, 2019 B 99.73 TS WY F Uedh 31 AR, 2020 Bl 88.42 HIS IUY
|

T 1 doivra i faxdita ayf 2019-20 & 100/- 390 UA® & 19 A1 Sfdvet AR H TAUIRIT 19 FHRIS 0 &t

Uad Yot & 91y ruRafad 87! o< a¥ 2019-20 H 91¢ & HRUI, S0 o Hedb Hed - gutend= av o forg

mﬁggﬁw TE1 B BT el [Har 81 39 3raral, e Hed gRI fha) off ey ot
|

. Fraifoe siftel @t Sen afta aa @areq d faem:

HIHD! DI &l F1TH BT T- &g fog @l ¢l FH & SIS & DA 3997 & [T B, TeUDHT 3R
3sct &t § fafte ufieror srfe s Smaiford forg S €1

31 A/ 2020 &1 FUA F SR AT & Fa Hifd! ot W 167 (Usd avf 191) € foras 14 (8.38%) rgfaa
ST (@EReT) AU & BB, 07 (4.19%) SIIGId SO (TS ¥ Taifdd w1, 24 (14.37%) 3 Uz g1 avf
(3Nee) Soft T Tefda H1fE 3R 04 (2.39%) feaaiT desgg)) auft & Hiftfes Wi g

Teemel o & SR e Tay Aerdyuf 3ik wifagof @ B

. &1 g Sareia RiTHer):

T A o ST 2013 BT URT 135 & TraHH! 3R IR S feenHE=n & AR o Hewsirk

Hifa ) T=Nferd foan 81 S=fa Hifq T TS Tuwsik ud fRRar Hifd 2014’ &1 fGid 24 TR,

%omﬁa@ﬁﬁéwﬁﬁﬁmﬁ@am&@%?%aﬁsﬁmﬁaww&mﬁgm%mw
|

Hregem afifa o G 3R fadhia o 2019-20 H &) 713 HegsmR nfafafil @ §is &1 Rud & sgae
& TR, T == goelt Heieh ot Raid & faan Sidi g, S s9 aiitfes Ruic &1 fewn g

10. 3ifiRe® gada:

T & IE=AT, SITHM SR 30eTef &1 quiH w3 aTel UeeH Tt 3R farayur KUl & gadey any &A1
3R fafaet & 31 A "UId) gaded’ §) Tobd & | gTdlifer, IRdde URUMH ad a1 fAfgd ¥ &1 8¢ dob foe
mﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁélﬁm%wﬁuﬁwﬁwmﬁwﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁm
grararl # Agaqul uRad- nfird § fod 31 & gaheharst 3R gy Mfafafy enfia g1

e dea & fou qur 39w iR @

edl./-

oy T
e
3. 3E .uH.: 07722405
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DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE:

The turnover of the corporation during the FY 2019-20 is Rs. 748.67 crore as compared to Rs 950.94
crore during FY 2018-19. The loss before tax has decreased from Rs. 13.91 crore in the FY 2018-19
to loss of Rs. 9.96 crore in the FY 2019-20 and net loss after tax decreased from Rs. 16.22 crore in the
FY 2018-19 to a loss of Rs. 11.19 crore in the FY 2019-20. The net worth of the corporation has
decreased from Rs. 99.73 crore as on 315t March, 2019 to Rs. 88.42 crore as on 315t March, 2020.

The capital structure of the corporation remained unchanged with the paid-up capital of Rs.19
crore divided into 19 Lakh equity share of Rs.100/- each in the FY 2019-20. Due to losses in FY
2019-20, the Board of Directors of your company, have decided not to transfer any amount to the
Reserves for the year under review. Further, no dividend has been recommended by the Board
of Directors.

DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCE INCLUDING NUMBER OF PERSONS EMPLOYED:

Employees’ efficiency has been the key focus of the corporation. Various training programmes in
technical, managerial and IT areas are organized for upgrading the skills of the employees of the
corporation.

Total number of employees of the Corporation as on 315t March 2020 stands at 167 (Previous year
191) which include 14 (8.38%) employees belonging to Scheduled Castes (SC) category, 07 (4.19%)
employees belonging to Scheduled Tribes (ST) category, 24 (14.37%) employees belonging to Other
Backward Classes (OBC) category and 04 (2.39%) employees belonging to Persons with Disabilities
(PWD) category.

The Industrial relations have been cordial and remained peaceful during the year under review.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Corporation has revised its CSR Policy in accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the
Companies Act 2013 and revised DPE guidelines. The revised policy named ‘NHDC CSR &
Sustainability Policy 2014’ has been uploaded on corporation’s website, after its approval by the
Board of Directors in its meeting held on 24" November, 2014.

The Composition of the CSR Committee and the CSR activities done in FY 2019-20 are provided in
the Report of Corporate Governance, as annexures to the Board’s Report, which forms part of this
Annual report

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing the corporation’s
objectives, projections and expectations may be ‘forward looking statements’ within the meaning of
applicable laws and regulations. The actual results may, however, differ substantially or materially
from those expressed or implied. Important developments that could affect the corporation’s
operations include significant changes in the political and economic environment in India that
involves litigations and handloom activity in the country.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-

(Sanjay Rastogi)

Chairman

DIN:07722405
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gifaftie et udteis & fewforai fAewe Hed &1 IR

TATIS IR & BWR IAfIdITaR 9 &3 Hraiay § oigi sudHRdr & | g Wdd foar Sl & i a8 Aman
P! g1l ¢ & fow 8% T ot fawlRadie ot St 3 oy yRa | fag ad 2018-19 ¥ Gefdd § SR
WHR, T AT, B 1gad @UHEN) ST 10% Aleds! | oal uRled! = faxiia a8 2018-19
TYT FHI-THT TR GINT AeHT & AR 37 GId (Ord T1d-yreT | &1 U+ o wien Ruic o 59
it qur f3a wHR N §) Iudsy SR ] Amd B ogIar § oA ddteng
TOYOT 3R FRE Hed &
S s fadta avf 2018-19 facdia ararelt & daty & gArRt aRar e | & TR, yeyT iR dqs grr
RO & garn 71 § f ot & aeEe W off IR 8 | BRES siifee sk Iddar S &t
Frafag & siarid §, 7 s 9 siufd 2018-19 &t wum famdt & | 712, iR agt unifd R |

385.04 BRIS ©UU S 5 e 3R Wg 3t off @wawr: fewor . 17()
Td 19(11) BT TgH) | 3TH T 190.82 HIS =T Fi faeh 3R Wi I
1T & Had gl W8 & YR SHRUT aRardh=1 gonalt & Iad a8
FHITET GRT IE B 01 7471 39 A I Sid Told! Gieftans qur
&g qadmar AT S A f3ar | Iad A RS sifee iR
gadar S § dfed g

T8 194.22 FRIS A ¢-eR] (g feugor Tear 13 (i) IUT AERI
ey fewr S 5 (i) H fearar S @1 71 e gua st
a¥ 2018-19 & RUIE A 3T AT H1 Ieard fobar 7a1 | 3R Ug AHAT
3t BRAY siifge iR gadar o & dfed g1

fAdw® Hed & forw qUr IT91 3R A

Bdl./-
(GECESSIN)

el

SI3ITSTT: 07722405
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ANNEXURE C -ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE COMMENTS OF THE
STATUTORY AUDITORS ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE FY 2019-20

COMMENTS OF STATUTORY AUDITORS REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NHDC having “9” Regional offices as mentioned | It is submitted that the matter pertains to FY
above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn is | 2018-19 and the Auditors had reported the
undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector on | matter in their Audit Report of FY 2018-19. As
which Government of India , Ministry of Textile office | Per the CBI communication and the directions
of the Development Commissioner, Handloom | of the _B_oard of Directors, the Forensic Audit
provide 10 % Subsidy and other claims (which | @nd Vigilance probe were taken up by the
includes freight subsidy and depot charges) as per | Management and the CVO; and the same are
scheme announced time to time. under progress.

As pointed in our Audit report on the Financial
Accounts of FY 2018-19, the Company’s Lucknow
branch Office, which is under Varanasi Regional
Office, had initially booked total Sales& Purchase
during the previous year 2018-19 amounting to Rs.
385.04 Crores in the 1st Quarter of previous year i.e.
2018-19 (Refer Note No. 17(1)& 19 (Il) respectively.
Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune of Rs.
190.82 Crores have been cancelled by the said
Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system within
just two weeks of booking. the matter has been
referred to investigation agency CBI and Central
Vigilance Commission. The above matter pending at
Forensic Audit and Vigilance Enquiry.

This Rs. 194.22 Crores is being shown in total
debtors (Refer Note No. 13(ii)) as well as Creditors
((Refer Not No. 5 (ii)). As this matter had already
been pointed out by us in the FY 2018-19 in our
report of 2018-19, and the matter is still pending at
Forensic Audit and Vigilance Enquiry.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Sanjay Rastogi)
Chairman

DIN: 07722405
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ezl @1 Ruid &1 uikfiRiy sHaus o

fa<ita af 2019-20 F ferw Tfadig a@r udHes) 1 feuaforat u3 fAwe ded &1 3R

gfrdia wrar uders) ot feuaforat

fAew® Hed BT IR

Safe Hut ifdfFag 2013 B 4RI 96 & UraeT=i & TeH H, 31 A
2019 B I < oy & fr 364} a1ftfes 31| 93 (@siiud) 30
RydaR 2019 &Y TT ITY U AT bt 9T ot S 3 gy
GRTgferd fasar mar g fos sreardAd SRl 9, Ut = 05 RidaR 2019
D] THSRUA UF87093548 & HIEIH H THHUIY, SRSAHI-HIGR &l
Ud 3{1dg WRd fobar, f9H 364t TSlied Saifold oy & Ie=d
o U 90T F6 &1 Ry fosar 7ar o1 foY Tadie, srRsit-
HFQR gRI Afed fasar mar ot 3R 3w 11 Rdar 2019 &
3fIHE/ ux gRI fa<d 9 2018-19 & forw welted smaifsrd &3 &
T 9g & 3 A8 $rufd 31 fadaR 2019 A% SIS &1 3HFHIGH
fear rar 11 39 3farar, Hut AfAFTH, 2013 D YRT 96 & d8d
fafafdse srgaR Suit faxiia aff 2018-19 & forg 31 fqdaR 2019
d Fuifa faraia safd & viar sro-h woltem siaifsra =gt &R
et | ST 6 gsye gR1 gfad faear mar § & 6 Si9ast 2020 &
YRd & [dIH R HgaEr Ul (@& U Te) &) sifam Raid
U ® & 916, HUAT 7 24 SR 2020 T 3{UHT 3601 TSITH
gars ot 3R FHuR ARAATH 2013 B URT 96 & WU} BT IcdgT
BT 81 HUl 3 31 W1 2019 P! YA g1 a1t facha avf & farw
UYIIRTT 3R31724214 fadie 29 SHadt 2020 & WRT wiH dear
T3NT-4 TRISIIIRT (aar fagron H faxita fagror Sk vy
371%33425158 fdid 18 WA 2020 & HILHH F BIH THSICT -7
@ifiier fReh) # araféra Red vadie # gida fBar gl

S 3R 3% SHfAHING! 7 fewiee T, dut sifdfam, 2013 o
YRT 441 & dgd Wd: IIAM dd §U HUAT AT 2013 Pt 4RI

farg 9 fag av¥ 2018-19 &t wShwH
ST B & e 99T a1 9gH 8
3{Tde gRR fBar uT (03 JATS, 2019 B
Wuwsl & I & HRUN GBS
T w0 ¥ a¥ & fu aiftie dwrsif &
Tpa- & UHRY A1 RN 7 fag af
2018-19 & fou woiiud &1 fAgd aft@
DI 3 A T DI HoRl 4l

fadig a¥ 2018-19 & aIfie ol &
A & fou S ¥ SoF fAi®
28/10/2019 %1 g3 3R a1 qarsif o1
vifafte daaies! o1 3@t KUl &
oI g foear |

Tifafde d@ued! 7 18/12/2019 B
3T H=Nfrd Raid wRgd &1 (Ui &t
Hieus st & A oz gxnfed fear mar
un | gy g, faha ad 2018-19 & foiw
HIYUS TS gRT X a1 URI&T SAraiford
1 s A fedis  06/01/2020 HI
HtsTsht gr1 sifaq grar fewoht faid
@ S At ey, YWRYRDY Bt GgAfd
U &R & §IE, SO A 24 a1,
2020 P! fag Iy 2018-19 & faQ aiftfe

96 & WIAYI & dgd HURIY T & T Tgad U 9§ TH 3H1dgA
SR fora, a4ifeh fSWiee [@®) T 24 TSGR, 2020 BI HUAT Bt
360 TolUA gaidHR QUR faar mar § S i 31 f3dsR 2019 &t
(IR & 3FER) 3maforg g1 aralt o ford 23 &=t (1 e
2020 ¥ 23 SFART 2020 TF) FT fSWiee QT &1 IWIAT HTIAR
J{URTY o YHA & AT THSREA 3(R51598514 f&Hid 27
2020 & TATEH Y §-B1H SIEATT -1 H THAT (SR, FAT,
gdt & aMded arR fwar mar § aifd siaed & g fAewe
(3RS, IR BTy, 75 faeah 3! KU & g sEifya fasar
ST 9% 3R T T TG BT YR VT 31 3R 2020 HT AR
& HIATAT B O a1 T § | SIRIY & [EA & I g anft
0l IRSA/RS!, IW, 8 Rl & sriad & 9ay
3fHIE/fo & foe dfed g

317 93 AT P | 9l WIgfi-
V3NRA-4 TageIIRTS @@ faazon 3R
BIH THNIA-7 @t fRed) wifaflis
Hm\wﬁm & Hiar R H graR fpu
M Y|

| 3 Sut fAfam 2013 B URT 96
& UIFYH! BT AT H Ied WbR
forar, 3R safIT Hut sifafvgH, 2013
P URT 441 o dgd Wd: U dd g¢
3URTY 9 &g 3H1dg b
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ANNEXURE D -ADDENDUM TO THE DIRECTORS REPORT

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON THE OBSERVATIONS OF THE
SECRETARIAL AUDITORS FOR THE FY 2019-20

OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

b)

Where as in terms of the provisions of provisions of Section 96
of the Companies Act 2013, the 36™ Annual General Meeting
(AGM) for the Financial Year ended 31t March 2019 was
required to be held on or before 30" September 2019.As
informed by the management that, due to compelling reasons,
Company submitted an application to MCA, ROC-Kanpur vide
SRN H87093548 on 05" September 2019 requesting for an
extension of time for the purpose of holding 36"" AGM which was
approved by the MCA, ROC-Kanpur and extension for time for
holding the AGM for FY 2018-19 was approved by 3 months
i.e. upto 315t December 2019 vide approval / letter dated 11"
September 2019. Further the company could not hold its AGM
for the financial year 2018-19 within the stipulated extended
period up to 315t December 2019 as prescribed under section
96 of Companies Act, 2013. As informed by the management
that after receiving the Final report of Comptroller & Auditor
General of India (C&AG) on 6™ January 2020, the Company had
convened its 36" AGM on 24" January 2020 and has violated
the provisions of Section 96 of the Companies Act 2013. The
Company has filed the Financial Statements for the financial
year ending on 315t March 2019 in Form No AOC-4 XBRL
(Statement of Accounts) vide SRN R31724214 dated 29™
January 2020 and requisite return in Form MGT -7 (Annual
Return) vide SRN R33425158 dated 18" February 2020 with the
MCA.

The company and its officers in default, have suo-moto filed an
application jointly, for compounding of offence under Section
441 of Companies Act, 2013 committed under the provisions
of Section 96 of the Companies Act 2013 as the default has
been made good by convening the 36th AGM of the Company
on 24th January, 2020 which was scheduled to be held on 31st
December 2019 (as per extension granted), for default for 23
days (1st January 2020 to 23rd January 2020). The Application
for compounding of offence as stated hereinabove has been
filed before the office of the MCA (ROC), UP at Kanpur in e-
form GNL-1 vide SRN R51598514 dated 27th August 2020 for
onward submission of the Application with their report to the
office of the Regional Director (RD), North, New Delhi and
complete set of an original application has been sent on 31st
August 2020 to the office of the ROC. Application for
compounding of offence is still pending for approval/

adjudication before the office of ROC / RD North New Delhi.

The Corporation had filed for
extension of  timelines for
conducting the AGM of FY 2018-19
(due to resignation of CFO on 03
July, 2019. CFO was primarily in-
charge of compilation of Annual
Accounts for the vyear). ROC
approved the extension of due date
of AGM for FY 2018-19 by 3
months.

The Board Meeting for approval of
Annual Accounts of FY 2018-19
happened on 28/10/2019 and the
annual accounts were submitted to
the Statutory Auditors for their
report thereon.

The Statutory Auditors submitted
their revised report on 18/12/2019
(report was revised on directions of
C&AG). Also, Supplementary audit
was conducted by C&AG for the
Financial Year 2018-19. Final ‘NIL’
comments report was given by
C&AG on 06/01/2020. Thereafter,
after receiving consent of the
Shareholders, the Company
conducted the Annual General
Meeting for FY 2018-19 on 24th
January, 2020. The Annual filings-
AOC-4 XBRL (Statement of
Accounts) and Form MGT -7
(Annual Return) were filed with
ROC within the statutory timelines.

Corporation admitted unintentional
violation of the provisions of Section
96 of the Companies Act 2013, and
therefore made suo-moto
compounding application of the
offence under Section 441 of
Companies Act, 2013.

37 ANNUAL REPORT 2[]19-2[]2[]><

57




zZ4
T

&

a f
DC

ersgrar germp=en foreorer et fertorcs . Y / /i)

afedta aar wierel i fewfori

e Hed T3

&% HuHl (FeRe! @1 gfad ok givan Famad, 2014 & fAgm
4 % 91y ufed Hu ffATH, 2013 BT URT 149(4) MR 149(5) &
IaYl & A H HT DY, HT & dle J T Y HH 3l WA [Fexd
fAgad B3 D1 eiual At e YR TRHR, 9 HATTT & SR T&A!
11/26/82-SHIT@/TATTS I/ (@legH IV) & JFUTa & HU-T = o
1A Bt 3fafd & T 31l 1 wRat 2017 W 3% HRIBE & FHIftT
31 SHaRT 2020 A% & AT Had U Wad Heud Ama: figd fRrar
Ag ot FAgfdd & 31 URT WBR, I TAGT & A el
11/26/82- SIELT/TATISIEY/ @TegH IV) f&id 18 SHa¢ar 2019 &
AU B G IR-WWRBHR Waa e, Ama: ff 3ifFa $R g
DI 18 SHALAR 2019 I T IIdA DT 37afy & T a1 AT G AP, N
1t ugd 81, & faw fAgad fosar war un gse= 3 omt gfud fovar g &
T BRI HUYA 14 & A1d HI- = U= YA HS G107 B 79
& OIS B TR-INBRI 9T e $T eaxas Hgfad & i &3 aR
TRy fapar g1

fAmm v gof @it ot e
HU § iR ezl &t fgfad uRa
WHR gRI B AH § | URT TWRPR 7
faqi® 18 SfagsR 2019 & WHRI
3Iex AT 11/26/82-
SRfitg/TATaSRil/@egqd Iv) &
SIRT ot ST FAR YG BT 18 3HALER
2019 ¥ A 91 &1 3Hafy & fag a1
AT 3T d, S off g B, & faw
R-WHR W e & w9 &
fAgad fbar a1 gy 8l digdl R
Mg gssll, TR-TRBRY W e &1
FHRBTA 31.01.2020 HI TR 8 41|
H- A 3 g e 31 Agfaa
& foT amaR yEfAe J3wg @
U3 foran B

J§fF HU @IS DI 93F SR ITB! Wiaqdn) FodEEd, 2014 &
a0 6 o Iy ufdd Hu-t I, 2013 Ht URT 177(1) & WG]
& dg § St &I Wdd ! & IgAd & 1Y SIS B Th adl
ORI AT BT 169 HIAT A=A ATl DU 4 WA Fad Bt
ugftd Tedr & 31 i et ard siS @t uden Al o1 1eT
fhar 81 g1ailf, 18 AR 2019 ¥ 31 AN 2020 TF B 3@y &
fore Yada ST &1 9gHd YT SR U URATd SIS BI ol gher
I & 13 BT 7137 a7 ! &t gai Sedr o foqr fasar marn)
BTG, 24 A 2020 1 AT a1 Ihen WA & dow H Haa
U g fAeRes 3 yi ferani 31 91d 2020 @) fRufd & sigaR Hut
& U Had U W§dd FeRd g adifs IR-WRBRI W57 [Fexd &
w0 § it FRrar I usst &1 HrRfwE 31 SHEE 2020 BRI T
81 UsYE 3 311 Jferd fhar g i ot e Wt Huft 81 & SR
g & 918 ¥ IR-nfiwIR® ady Aew® &1 snaxas Hafad &
foT ®3 IR o UWNAE HAAT ¥ IRY R gH ¢ dlid
dagier 9fRfa O W@dd ReRe o sxeay 4l gl &1 S 9o |

A @ gul W@iftcg ardft WeRT
HU g SR Fewe! @t fAgfaa urd
WHR GRI B! A g1 HR TWRBR A
faqi® 18 3fagsR 2019 & WDHRY
31 [T 11/26/82-
Sifivg/uAgSEy/@egq Iv) &
SIRT 4t 31 AR GE DI 18 Jfagar
2019 ¥ oI 91 &1 3afy & faw ar
AT 3SR dd, St off g g1, & faw
R-WHR Wdd s & w0 o
fAgad foar ur1 gy g, diwdt R
A7 gell, TR-IRBRY W e &
FHADBIA 31.01.2020 I T & T4
HO- A 3 g e &1 Agfaa
& fIT amaR yEfAe G931y @
U7 farar g

Safe Hut HfAfRTH, 2013 Bt URT 134(3) & WEYEl & TgH |

HU A Sifew ysyT iy @) e f, quift, o A Hig shuaie
ST gaiem -fifa T8t Siu=rE § | g1difs, U g1 gfad fear mar g
fb Hut 7 Sifew & sy & foaw I+t snazaes Iur™ SIUAE &

HUAT 3 B3 MU @A v
ifq Tt euAg g1 graifes, Huet A
SfEH & Usya & fog It snazasm
JUT TN S|
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OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

Where as in term of the provisions of Section 149(4) & 149(5)of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 4 of the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the
Company was required to appoint at least two Independent
Directors on the Board of the Company but the Company in
compliance of Government of India, Ministry of Textiles Order
no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/ (VOL. IV) has appointed only one
Independent Director, namely Smt. Shikha Roy for a period of
three years w.e.f 1st February 2017, her term expired on 31st
January 2020. In compliance of Government of India, Ministry
of Textiles Order no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/ (VOL. 1V) dated
18th October 2019 the second Non-official Independent
Director, namely Shri Anil Kumar Sood had been appointed for
a period of three years or till further orders, whichever is earlier
w.e.f 18th October 2019. The Management has further
informed that the Company being a Government Company has
requested several times to its administrative ministry for
making necessary appointment of Non-Official Independent
Director on the Board of the Corporation.

The Corporation is a wholly owned
Government Company and
Directors are appointed by the
Government of India. Government
of India had appointed Shri Anil
Kumar Sood as a Non- Official
Independent Director vide Order
GO no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC /(Vol.
IV) dated 18" October, 2019 w.e.f
18" October, 2019 for a period of
three years or till further order
whichever is earlier. Also, tenure of
Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi, Non-official
Independent Director completed on
31.01.2020. The Company has

constantly written to the
administrative Ministry for
appointing another Independent

Director.

d)

Where as in term of the provisions of Section 177(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of the Companies
(Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014, the Company
was required to constitute an Audit Committee of the Board
with the majority of Independent Directors. The Company has
constituted the Audit Committee of the Board consisting of
three directors without sufficient number of Independent
Director. However, the constitution of Audit Committee for a
period from 18th October 2019 to 31st January 2020 was with
majority of Independent Directors and thereafter the
constitution of the Audit Committee of the Board remains
without sufficient number of Independent Directors. However,
the Audit Committee meeting held on 24th January 2020 was
attended by only one independent Director. The Company has
only one independent Director as at 31st March 2020 as the
tenure of Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi, Non-official Independent
Director expired on 31st January 2020. The Management has
further informed that the Company being a Government
Company has requested its administrative ministry several
times for making necessary appointment of Non-Official
Independent Director on the Board of the Corporation so as to
constitute optimum number of Independent Director in the
Audit Committee.

Our Company is a wholly owned
Government Company and
Directors are appointed by the
Government of India. Government
of India had appointed Shri Anil
Kumar Sood as a Non- Official
Independent Director vide Order
GO no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC /(Vol.
IV) dated 18" October, 2019 w.e.f
18" October, 2019 for a period of
three years or till further order
whichever is earlier. Also, tenure of
Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi, Non-official
Independent Director completed on
31.01.2020. The Company has

constantly written to the
administrative Ministry for
appointing another Independent

Director.

Where as in term of the provisions of Section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 the Company was required to have a
Risk Management policy, the Company has not adopted any
formal Risk Management policy. However as informed by the
Management the Company has adopted all necessary
measures for the management of the risk

The Company has not adopted any
formal Risk Management policy.
However, the Company has
adopted all necessary measures for
the management of the risk
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aferdia wan uderei i fewfomai

T Asd dTIR®

fUd au 3t Afdig o wien Ko ¥ Sfcafeagar, su-t A gfud
fpar ® & uzrafe daray siufd WRd TR, 91 #a9y, (e
AT (@YFRE) FE@T I UNT UF GRAT 40/4(3)/2018-
Siiiua/TAuasiat faAie 3 3R 2018 & TR T TGS, Al
FHrafaa o g smgfd ASHr & fharaga | siaffadrst & amd o
DA ST R (SIS /AR Fadhd! AT (Far) P U afgd
IS UGS HRARE B g1 3P AP, ST i gsyT gRy
gfad fasar mar o i 25 BREST 2020 B IS B 96 AT B T8
ot 3R Jad d5F A WiatenE uF B RJd HIA Jaieh $3 vrafis
el # gay Fewe-uauadi sifted e @iftifsus) sik 3u
HRUEY® (HHT J91YT) & FdeT & AHd & Feye Hed 3R
YIS HATT & qHY Io/™T T Ul TPl Uy FgR,
TS &Y feie 3 A, 2020 F fAdfad w2 ar 7ar ur 3k 3T
FIHBIT GHT F UGA 6 3T 2020 BT AT HR f3r 737 °1| 3985
3farar, Tidteng YUY & FUR, UayT 3R Hdteh gRT BRRAS
3fifge 3R Tadhar wiig &1 15 ot 3R a8 uifd W1

faqied 25 wRad 2020 H AS BT
Sow Ao @t 18 oft 3R IJad
9% & Hdfles U B WRIT HA
Jadt $T urafe gl o el
TugSRe, sSi@fifcae) iR 3IU
HEIYSY® (AFg Iq1e) & Adad &
AAS & AT ded iR ywrafis
TAQT & JHY  ISFT AT o
TP UsY fFAeYe, TAaSky o1
feqi® 3 A, 2020 9 fRdfsd &3 ar
T YT 3R IAHT BB AT I
U8d 6 3R 2020 &I AT &R far
T UT| 3B AT, a3 Juyoy
¥ IR, ydyd SR el grRr
BRRIE 3iifge 3R Fadbar Sid o
T8 ff R g Unfd IR B

fAdwe ded & fow qur 3T ST A

gL./-
(GERESSin)

ey

Stangu: 07722405
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OBSERVATIONS OF SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

REPLY OF THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

As stated in the Secretarial Audit Report of previous year, the
Company has informed that in pursuance of the letter No
40/4(3)/2018-DCH/NHDC dated 3rd August 2018 received
from Administrative Ministry i.e. Government of India, Ministry
of Textiles, Office of the Development Commissioner
Handlooms for irregularities in the implementation of Yarn
Supply Scheme in Lucknow Branch Office, it has taken
necessary administrative action including referring the matter
to Central Bureau of Investigation (CBI) / Chief Vigilance
Commission (CVC). Further, as informed by the management
a Board Meeting was held on 25th February 2020 and in the
said meeting some administrative issues in the submission of
CBI letter before the Board of Directors and the administrative
Ministry, suspension of MD-NHDC, ED (comm.) & DGM (HR)
were taken up. The then MD NHDC was suspended w.e.f. 3rd
March, 2020 and his tenure was prematurely terminated on
6th August 2020. Further, as per the CBI communication, the
Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were taken up by the
management and the CVO and the same are under progress

A Board Meeting was held on 25%
February 2020 on some
administrative issues in the
submission of CBI letter before the
Board of Directors and the
administrative Ministry. Suspension
of MD-NHDC, ED (comm.) & DGM
(HR) happened. The then MD
NHDC was suspended w.e.f. 3rd
March, 2020 and his tenure was
prematurely terminated on 6th
August 2020. Further, as per the
CBIl communication, the Forensic
Audit and Vigilance probe were
taken up by the management and
the CVO and the same are under
progress.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

Sanjay Rastogi
Chairman
DIN:07722405

<
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Ry 9 Ko dd¢h srgaus &
aIft® e 1 IR-BH 9. THeildl-9
1.Gofteur 3R 3= fagwur:
i) TSI - U17299UP1983G0I005974
if) GollahRUT T ARG 22 &Y, 1983
iii) YT BT 1T A gYHYl fadbrg g faor,
iv) B T Joft/3T-2oft grdie &
v) Uil d Hrafad &1 udl 3R Jud faaror TN fSY urdhs, efar -1, Wie FaR 03,
Jae Afclst gdh- 111, FeR ST
IR UG - 201306
B - 0120-2329600
vii) 301 buHl Gllag 8 g/l EE]
viii) IPRER 3R RN (SFAHR) Toie BT A1H, TaTl 3R Hudh | AN gt
fdaRur, afe I 8

1.5 B ygE AR Afafaflmai (@uit & T FRITR BT 10% T 3T fUF BT ARG B aral
Tt eararR nfafafery o1 Ieda fwar wi): -

P.9.| g Icargl/Aarsi T A1 R JedTe/AaT BT TAATZH IS FHUH & A BRITR BT %
fagzor

1. e 1311 94.37%

NL.YR®, 19 3T Ggarh Hufa) &7 < -

$.4. | HU B9 MR udr e sheand | URS/AAD/IgARN | AW B1% AN WS

62 ><37“ afifer aftidze 2019-2020 [P




A

AN\ v aniom Devtapmet Corporaton 1. AA I

weEfafy
NHDC

ANNEXURE E TO DIRECTORS REPORT

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN- FORM NO. MGT-9

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i)  CIN:- U17299UP1983G0I005974

i) Registration Date 22nd Feb., 1983

iii) Name of the Company National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.
iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company Public Company

v) Address of the Registered Office and contact Wegmans Business Park, Tower - 1 Plot

details No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park — Ill,

Greater Noida Uttar Pradesh, 201306
Phone — 0120-2329600

vii)  Whether listed company Yes/ No No

viii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar | N.A.
and Transfer Agent, if any

. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing 10%
or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated):-

SI. Name and Description of main | NIC Code of the Product/ service % to total turnover of the
No. products / services company
1. Yarn 1311 94.37%

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES —

S. Name and address of CIN/ GLN Holding/ subsidiary/ % of shares | Applicable Section
No. the company associate held
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VIR BT @ a sfddtd ufazad Tud sfadAar Hfiea [@=h) srsaR)
(i) Aoft-aR AT (AR gifesm)

WRYRF! 1 J0ft

af P JEeia & Ui R B FE=

o & 3ia H yiiva AR A G

a9 & SRE
ke %

e

GIRSIGED

o

QR
BT %

S| drRafd®

o

Fd AR
BT %

%. Tad®d UHER)
(1) URT HET IBR *
IU- I (@) (1): -

1900000

1900000

100%

= 1900000

1900000

100%

(2) fac=ft

&) TAAR3ITS — safaara
W) 37 - Hfaaid

) @ A

) db/TH3TS

) PIS 37...

JY- T () (2): -

Tadh @)
B Hd fgrdar @)
= (@) (1) + (P) (2)

1900000

1900000

100%

= 1900000

1900000

100%

Q. giavie
ufi) QaRenfar
1. GRITT
P) I3 B3
\) S /faxia T=ud
(EHIHTE)
M HET WBR
) IsT IBR (AIHR)
$) TR Pited ey
) AT pufar
B) THSS31S
W) faezft IR Hfted bs
i) 378 (AT B3

I9-IRT (@) (1)

2. TR-TRI

&) A e

i) HRT

i fag=h

W) AfeaTd

) 1 ARG ¥UY AP ~gAaH
IR Yol arad
fFand YARURS

i) 1 9Rg 30U 9 31w
gHdH QAR goit ared
fFand YARURS

) 34 (AR B3

IU-TT (@) (2):-

ENESICRIRED
@) R’ (@) = @)
(M + ) 2

7. SISTIIR 3R TSI3R &
g ORe® (@IS TA)
GRT U1f¥d QTR

FATN (P + G + )

1900000

1900000

100%

- 1900000

1900000

100%
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of %

Shareholders the year the year Change

during
the
year

Demat | Physical Total % of Total | Demat| Physical Total | % of
Shares Total
Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian Central Govt * - 1900000 | 1900000 100% - 1900000 |1900000| 100% -
Sub-total (A) (1):-

(2) Foreign - - - - - - - - -
a) NRIs - Individuals
b) Other — Individuals
c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/ FlI

e) Any Other....
Sub-total (A) (2): -

Total shareholding of
Promoter (A) = (A) - 1900000 | 1900000 100% - 1900000 |1900000| 100% -

(1) +(A)(2)

B. Public Shareholding

1. Institutions = = = = = = = = =

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/ FlI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e) Venture Capital Funds

f) Insurance Companies

g) Flis

h) Foreign Venture Capital
Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1) - - N - - - - N :

2. Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs
1 lakh

c) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(2):- - - N - - - _ - 5

Total Public Shareholding - - - - = = = = -
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)

C. Shares held by - - - - = > - - -
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) - 1900000 | 1900000 100% - 1900000 | 1900000 100% -
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(i) HadPl (UHICN) B JaRuTiar
.9, IIYRSP| I¥ & URT H Hgyriar a¥ & 3id | ayIiar
PTAH QuA | U P A QAN & QaA | Hur T AU & af &
P I FAXR | ARA/URIRA(T | FrEeA| Foa | ARdA/9RIT AT R
B % A BT % g AP % Rgryif¥ar
B % ¥ uf¥ad=
%
1. | g 1900000 100% - 1900000 |100%
TIBR *
Fa 1900000 100% - 1900000 [100%

*FHgH] guf G Tl GRBRT FGH] & 19.00,000 WG9 B FaT 5 GaR] 7 G 1899992 AT YRT F HIAAT
IFGIT & FGT GRT 4IRT & I 8 XR) 3BT g (FYHRE]) BIF/Td T4 BT 3 QBRG] GRT 419 &/

(iii) Hadfat (urre) #1 Agrurar & ulkada @fe 15 uikada ) 8, 9t puar fafafésee $3)-w13 ulvada a8t

B, |daddl mHIER)) B AgRyran Ty & YR H TaRy1far Ty & 3fd H AR YIREr
IR Bt |[HUN S HA JYGIA Bt |[HUt b A
AT NG BT % At NG BT %
qy & URTH H 1900000 100% 1900000 100%

gfg/am & fau sro R_ARY H[A
¢ 9§ &  ERAYER
oI IRy F faf-ar g/
srufa sirge/ sfarul/amg/Rde
sfpdt anfe)

Iy & 3id A 1900000 100% 1900000 100%

(iv) 2N T FgrYRB 1 Faruifar ded ews, urie R shEen N vdheR YRS & raran:

P9 MY g NARYRST B Agefar au Bt gHATd ¥ AqRyifkar | ad & ofd H Qavyifar
TR B SUNt & T AR B SUNt & T
= R BT % = R BT %
¥ & uRY o
ot SR TTg, 3R IS 3mgad 01 0% 00 0%
@U@
ot rfddad dsHaH! 01 0% 01 0%
oft fSra=5 3frand * 01 0% 00 0%
¥ P SRA  IWyRar # fafy-ar
gfa/aH
ot T9.%.Rig, 3R fapm Sirgad 00 - 01 0%
@YFHEI) ©
ot & Tt =MHgdt A 00 - 01 0%
Yy & sid o 03 0% 3 0%

@ 91 ARP.TIF (3TF [ABIT SH1GFT--FYFRE]) & TR B [a71d 3 Gailz, 2019 Bl &1 TH & NIg (TR 3BT H1gad-
EYHG) F] §XIITNT IFar 7ar o1
* 131 30 RITaR, 2019 @& 81 [id= STard (319¥ [3BIT S1gad--§Y4@HE) &1 AaReRar &1 4 Toa Tedifl (Aesrg srgad-
FYBE]) Pl GEATRT 1597 791
A 8} 7317 PR T (381-130),/HTH 3] & TGV B 13718 30 Rdas, 2019 &1 51 5G] B &1 &N 13497 741
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters NHDC
Sl. | Shareholder’'s | Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding atthe end of
No. | Name the year the year
No. of | % of total | %of Shares | No. of | % of total | %of Shares | %change in
Shares Shares Pledged/ Shares Shares Pledged/ share
of the encumbered of the encumbered holding
Company to total company to total during the
shares shares year
1. | Central Govt*. 1900000 100% - 1900000 100% -
Total 1900000 100% - 1900000 100% -

*The Company is a wholly-owned Government Company, out of the total shareholding of 19,00,000 shares,
18,99,992 shares are held by the Nominee of Hon’ble President of India, the remaining 8 shares are held by
officers of DC (Handlooms) and the Company.

iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)- No change
SI.No. Change in Promoters’| Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during
Shareholding of the year the year
No. of % of total shares No. of % of total shares
shares of the company shares of the company
At the beginning of the year 1900000 100% 1900000 100%
Date wise Increase/ Decrease in - - - -
Promoters Shareholding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/ bonus/ sweat equity etc.):
At the End of the year 1900000 100% 1900000 100%

iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and

ADRs):

Sl.
No.

Shareholding Pattern of

Shareholders

top ten

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Cumulative Shareholding during the
year

No. of % of total shares No. of shares | % of total shares
shares of the company of the company
At the beginning of the year
Shri R.K. Sahu ADC (Handlooms)@ 01 0% 00 0%
Shri Sakthivel Perumalsamy 01 0% 01 0%
Shri Jitendra Acharya* 01 0% 00 0%
Date wise |Increase/ Decrease in
Shareholding during the year.
Shri SK Singh ADC (Handlooms)@ 00 - 01 0%
Shri KC Shakdwipee” 00 - 01 0%
At the End of the year 03 0% 3 0%

@ Share was transferred to Shri SK Singh (ADC-HL) from Shri RK Sahu (ADC-HL) on'8 July, 2019
*Shareholding of Shri Jitendra Acharya (ADC-HL) was transferred to Shri Sanjay Rastogi (DC-HL) on 30" Sep, 2019
AShare of Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta (ED-Finance)/CFO was transferred to Shri KC Shakdwipee on 30" Sep, 2019

1 37 ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2[]2[l><

67




A
WA o perceeen foreorar R e Y // V11V

NHDC
(v) ezt iR wE yayag wifdfe! (@uadh) #t g
H.H. UdP FIwe Nk puadt & Ty ot greaird ¥ Aguriar ¥ & IR G4t Agyiiar
ferg NG| Bt AT | HU & $A | Dt HEAT |HU & $A
A3 BT % VAR BT %
1. [ d@a RaWH, srwel/faeTa gad (gUHEn
ay & UREH H 03 0% 03 0%
&A@ 03.07.2019 I &t Hsita gai 01 0% 02 0%
P R gxdiala
f&ai® 03.07.2019 &I &t = 01 0% 03 0%
e ¥ Sifufed AoR
ay & 3fd o 03 0% 03 0%
2. [ dtuiwR =, fAew® @
¥ P BT o 01 0% 01 0%
Y & SR AY3RYINGT & d’Rg ar 00 0% 01 0%
gfa/aH
Iy & fa | 01 0% 01 0%
3. |dt Adi= Fur uar siftrnd (@ ~Aewan
ay & UR™ H 01 0% 01 0%
30.09.2019 HI VTR &t HT 01 0% 00 0%
BICTAL AR IGIRG]
ay¥ & fa | 00 0% 00 0%
4. |t wsita gam, vey fAdwe
Iy & IR H 00 0% 00 0%
4t feTi® 03.07.2019 H &t Toig 01 0% 01 0%
I (1A e/Sr-Tade) o
Sfufed IR
ay & 3fd A 01 0% 01 0%
VBITYR
SHIT/SHTT sATS Afgd HU BT B YR, Afds= YIraE dfad =gt @G 3¥9d )
ST B | rgRfdra wor ST T B UR
BleHT R
FHUT

Y & UR™ T BT YR
DA AR ) Ferr &,
QAfe YA Fat fear i) sifsia
1o, UG SHT gl §

B ( + il + iii)
fa<ita a9 & SR1F HU1 4R & uRad=

-¥cld

fAga uftada

fa<iia au & ofd & 0T

i) T R i) THTT AT,

QAfes ywar =81 favar man i) sifota
ST, TR SPTaT 8] &

DA (i + i + iii)
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
Sl. | ForEachoftheDirectorsand Shareholding at the beginning of Cumulative Shareholding during the
No. | KMP the year year
No. of shares | % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares of
of the company the company
1. Shri Sanjay Rastogi, Chairman/DC Handloom*

At the beginning of the year 03 0% 03 0%
Share transferred on 03.07.2019 to 01 0% 02 0%

Shri Sanjeev Dua

Shares acquired on on 03.07.2019 01 0% 03 0%
from Shri Jitendra Acharya

At the End of the year 03 0% 03 0%

2. [Shri Dipankar Dutta, Director@

At the beginning of the year 01 0% 01 0%
Date wise Increase/ decrease in 00 0% 01 0%
Shareholding during the year

At the End of the year 01 0% 01 0%

3. [Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta ED(Finance)/CFO

At the beginning of the year 01 0% 01 0%
Shares Share transferred on 01 0% 00 0%
30.09.2019 to Shri KC Shakdwipee

At the End of the year 00 0% 00 0%

4. Shri Sanjeev Dua, MD

At the beginning of the year 00 0% 00 0%
Shares acquired on 03.07.2019 01 0% 01 0%
from Shri Sanjay Rastogi

(Chairman/DC-H)

At the End of the year 01 0% 01 0%

V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Rs. in Lakh)
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness

deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the - - - -
financial year

i) Principal Amount ii) Interest due but
not paid iii) Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii) - = = =

Change in Indebtedness during the - = - -
financial year
- Addition

- Reduction

Net Change - - - -

Indebtedness at the end of the financial - - - -
year i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid iii) Interest
accrued but not due

Total (I + ii + iii) - - - -
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Vi Rzl iR g i ys g wiffe wrufefte
. Yay fere # uiyfie -
P.9. uif¥yfae &1 faazor ot sfta gaim
(1752019 @ 3 71 2020)
1. IHd dad 35,93,895
@) DR AYATH, 1961 BT URT 17 (1) H Afd Wraemi & AR I
(@) B HYTH, 1961 BT YRT 17 (2) & dgd Sfalad gfaurg 23,750
() 3B SHUTH, 1961 DI YRT 17 (3) & dgd dd- & RITH IR ATH
2. Wid fadwed
3. e gfdet
4, FHHUIRMA - A & % & =4 H - 37, U1 Gy < ..
5. 39, HuaT fafAfey ¥
$d () AT & AR AT
Tq 36,17,645

* off Fofla o &1 BT SHIGFT (FYFIE) F 3w 3 TrE 2020 @ HIGT T40/4(3)/2018-SNNT7/TT0TNT & TRT
[Adfaa & 1247 741 47 SR 3TF] f3F1F 6 T, 2020 GF THIE F7H] GHI-GF Qa7 GHIfeT B Sfafe d@ gIeasi),
HSTT [7gT1are] & SN 37 Yed BT YTaT 1597 T4

e glRar 8 (9 7rd 2020 @ GF¢ [A39H) F1 77 & e [H39F & AARFT TR G17 &7 & Tae 7 53 da7 &1

Y1 787 1697 14T

@. -9 gzl &1 uikyfaes
fa<dia oy 2019-20 ¥ A9 & SIS/ B I3H F YT A F AT R-WBR AT B 55000/- FIY BT
YT o T o (it fRiar I ussit-30,000/-303 3R Y ST HAR Yg- 25000 TUI) |

. 39 Ofdand HIl/vduT/Seegdtdl. & ATEr ygE yeYS g HifH®! @1 uiufaes

(@ 393 H)
3.9 ikt &1 fagzor T USUPI Hiftis P
digart | duwan $u-I afgs

8,08,763 10,61,598 18,70,361

1. | g®adad

(@) MAHR SHRIHTH, 1961 BT YRT 17 (1) H
fAfed eyl & TR da4

(F) B SHAFTH, 1961 B URT 17 (2) &

dgd sifafad gfaumn

() MAHR SHRIHTH, 1961 B URT 17 3) P

q8d da9 & WM W 1Y

Wi fadwed

. | W gl

4, $§mq - AU E % &b T4 H - 37, Fual faffey
PN .

5. | 3ra, U fafafey &3 -
9 (@) - 8,08,763 10,61,598 18,70,361

* 3} oid-z QRlfed @1 131 28 Hacay, 2019 &l 19714 @& Hgwm s/l @ &g 4 710 197 797 471
* § 737 IR 7T 3715 3 Gerg, 2019 G 1778 & 3SNTE)/ATHSH & SR 34617 a7 & GikyAT & &g
7' 730355 oG4 FILT 135/
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V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. REMUNERATION TO MANAGINGDIRECTOR:

N

National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. A .

Sl. | Particulars of Remuneration Shri Sanjeev Dua*
No. (15t May 2019 to 3" March,
2020)
1. Gross salary 35,93,895
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 23,750
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option
3. Sweat Equity
4. Commission - as % of profit - others, specify...
5. Others, please specify
Total (A) Ceiling as per the Act
Total 36,17,645

*Shri Sanjeev Dua was suspended vide Order of DCH (Handlooms) No.40/4 (3)/2018-DCH/NHDC dated 3rd
March, 2020 and suspension allowance was paid to him as per the NHDC, CDA rules for the period until his
premature termination of tenure w.e.f. 6" August, 2020.
No salary is paid to Ms. Mudita Mishra (MD w.e.f. 9t March, 2020) on account of entrustment of additional
charge of MD of the Corporation.

B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS
A total amount of Rs. 55000/- was paid to Non -Official Independent Directors (Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi-Rs.30,000
and Shri Anil Kumar Sood- Rs. 25000) in FY 2019-20 for attending the Board/Committee Meetings of the
Corporation

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER/ WTD.

(Rs. In Lac)

Sl.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

CEO CFO*

Company Secretary

Total

1.

Gross salary - 8,08,763
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

10,61,598

18,70,361

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax -
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) -
Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option =

Sweat Equity -

Commission - as % of profit - others, specify... -

gl Rl wDd

Others, please specify -

Total (B) - 8, 08,763

10,61,598

18,70,361

*Shri Jitendra Purohit was designated as CFO of the Corporation w.e.f. 28! October, 2019.
*Shri Naveen Kumar Gupta was ED(F)/CFO of the Corporation until 3 July, 2019 and drew Rs. 7,30,355 as remuneration
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VLTI SifUfaH, 2013 & e SIRTR HTATAY/ES/SURM [@FURSEN):

et 24 SFaYY, 2020 BT faciid a¥ 2018-19 B} TSHTH MTANRTT B & 916 < a¥ 2020-21 H 7 ot Tolier
MRS FRA H & & o Taa: gwyE (@Gursfe) 3mded SR far 1 o1 (@ifds 19 HgTHR & HRUT 3ded
aIfee o | fada g |

UBR ST aifef Tféra faazor AT AT wifereRoT B S

YA BT YRT LG [eRE/eadiea | ordiq, afe #1g
TB/PUSFET S~amiaa) gl =URTS)
B

@, HU! 441

AT

S g g

SUREA(D - . | FoE® wd e 3RST

qrafEm) PR qU SRR yfers Ry SRP

Hiewel ur Hed 3 R Jgodten ¥ w1
@31 A1, 2019 B TG comaq®t 2020 F
faciia af & fow AR feafri grg g2 @b
iy & MR TN fepeyrat & e
ST T8 A S Uy gz 24 opadt
sudl ofufam, 203 B 5000 @ wheE
URT 96 & I & Y oo ot o 9|
URT 141 & T8 AU B iy g8 2020-21
T (@URRET B9 fwRper 3ife
Wgad SM9eT AR B soe § ue
| IHEYE  @HURSE)
3fagd grR fear mar
o | 33T dfed B

9. Fe®
AT

@S
URHA(H
qr3fEm

. 3T 3 SHfUBRY
AT - ECRE
s - -
SUHA(D
ar3fem)

ey v & forg aur IAFT S A

gl./-

Torg Ity

(STaé&)

g).3ng.uq.: 07722405
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N

National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. A .

V. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES UNDER COMPANIES ACT’ 2013:

Suo moto Compounding application for delay in holding the AGM of the Corporation was filed in FY 2020-21, after conduction
of AGM of FY 2018-19 on 24t Jan, 2020. (Delay in filing of application happened due to COVID 19 pandemic).

Type Section of the Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal made, if
Companies Description Punishment/ [RD / NCLT/ any (give
Act Compounding fees COURT] Details)
imposed
A. COMPANY 441
Penalty - - - -
Punishment - - - -
Compounding i Joint Application for ?;terlementa audittrt;e RD i
LTl €1 C8S£G the rZommentZ
offence under section were received on 6
441 for offence u/s 96 Jan. 2020. AGM could
@i inG (CEmPEnEs At be ’held a-fter approval
2013 for not holding |2 &' 2 %" dpp
AGM within the of all shareholders on
. . 24t Jan, 2020.
stipulated period for the A SUo moto
financial year ended compoundin
31st March 2019 filed I!O on gw _
on behalf of the appiicatio as e
. with the Registrar of
Company and avallableCom anies in FY 2020-
officers in default- CFO|>O™P nrrevs
21. The application is in
and CS ; Ay
pending’ stage
B. DIRECTORS -
Penalty - - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty - “‘do” - - -
Punishment - - - - -
Compounding - - - - -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Sanjay Rastogi)

Chairman
DIN:07722405
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gty @ar udien ufdaga
[31 9T, 2020 & FHTW fa<ita af & ferg

[hU=t SAFTH, 2013 BT YRT 204(1) 3R HU (USUDHIT HIfHB! B
fgfad ok uifksfires) Famrach, 2014 & o 4. 9 & SRR A]

qar

ﬂ@ugwmﬁmﬁrﬁﬁs
Uil praferd, =T e, dT fasT- ureh,
TTR-1, WE 3. 03, YaFex Areret Urdb-Ill,

wmﬁ?ﬂg Y3 AT,
TR, 3R UG-201306

A ST gyl fasre A for. (Rftemsea 9. U17299UP1983G01005974) (SR 39 U=AT HUAT Fal
T 8) g1, AN Hifafie Uraem™i & UTe 3R 3/ HRURE FagR & UIa- & fdig ol URie &1 gl
TFdia aaET-uste 59 die ¥ @1 115 2 o g8 SRURC 3Rl Wifdfid SFUTe! &1 Jedic d- aul 39
TR 30 IR Saad B BT ThIId YR U fobar 7|

Ifadia aRar-gfien & SRE YRRIb18H, HITONd], B YRbIsl, B! 3R Bigd fby 7T e (qavof) ek
HUT GRT TW-IWTG fhT MY 3T gxardel quT HU-T, ST ifAGBING], Toiel 3fR it wfafafer gRT Suasy
HRIS TS YT & SHR JATIH & 3MYR R 9 UdGRT I8 JId Hd § b g9t g &, 31 A, 2020 &) JATG
fact af ) e FHra gU ARAT-9Rer 3@y F ERA HuT 3 39F 3iaild Yelas Tifafdie grauri &1 srgura
a1 8 iR 39 u=arq & T8 I @ ugfa SR I9F ofefF i a% Huet # gyfad Se-ufhang eiR
SUTAH-a7 AT g

T 31 A, 2020 & JHIW fafd & U U=t ot gRaw1sf, HHTSIGl, Hriga gRawmsi, BHf iR wed fay
T e (fdavofl) ofR Hut gRT e 3T 7T 39 gddsht &1 oifd FEfRad Traurt & SIaR &1 §--
() o iffEm, 2013 (rfuftram) sk I9d Sidvid a1 T faw;

iy wfayfa srsy (fafame) sififam 1956 (TIRRSRY) SR 39 sfavfd &= T faHt- @n T8l Faife
FUT gRT SR Bt 718 ufayfoat aitendia sraft & Qe geftas =8 A

iy AR SififYaH, 1996 3R fafaw qur 3ued siarid 99T MU IU-fom;-any 78t RN Hu=t gRT SRt
3t 78 afayfaat guTeE T8 @1 7 2 3R 3 Teftendhie eafy & SR Jeftas 7 ot

(iv) Tao=R 9ot veiee Sififam, 1999 ok Uwer fac=ht Faw, fad=h v Fawr oiR s aiftiisas Ieriat &1
1 aF SqF Sfaria F1E MY W SR fafom-amy T8 wife st A weftend= faxfta af & kM
PIg TAT A4-¢ 81 fbaT ;

(v) MR ufayfa ofR fafg i siftfam, 1992 (Tt sifdifam) & sidvla Sfcafea Fefafea fafem sik
feenfdy Su=t R an] T8 & Fife dut P ufayfaar W demuten @it F SR e T8)
f-
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Secretarial Audit Report
[For the Financial Year ended on 31t March, 2020]

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

To,

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: 4" Floor, Wegmans Business Park,
Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-lll,
Surajpur- Kansa Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
adherence to good corporate practices by the National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
(CIN NO U17299UP1983G0I005974) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and
authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion,
the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 315t March, 2020 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board - Processes
and Compliance -Mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the period ended on 315t March 2020 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; - not
applicable as the securities issued by Company were not listed during the period under review;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; - not applicable
as the securities issued by Company are not dematerialized and were not listed during the
period under review;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings
- Not applicable as the Company has not made any such transaction during the financial year
under review;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the company as the securities of the Company
was not listed during the relevant audit period:
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@) YR gy 3R fafgm 918 QORt &1 e 3t $iR sifwren fafaw, 2011;-
@) HRdGE ufayfa iR fafyg 91 (3fas samur &1 wfavy) fafaw, 2015;
@M HRGE wfayfa iR g 91 (Goht oIt AT iR TR faffam 2009;

YR ufayfa SR fafma 18 @R snenfya st @) fafaw, 2014;

YR ufayfa ok fafma S (sur ufqufaat ot o= SiR GeEites =) fafam, 2008;
YR ufayfa $iR fafmg S8 gfed Rl ot Sifafen) fafyaw, 2009;

YR ufqufa 3R fafma 18 @fayfaal &t araw o fafem, 201s;

YR wfayfa SR fafmg S (32 3R TR 3fcRUT Toie &1 Usiad) fafam, 1993 ot siftfay ok
e O Yafd g; HU, 3G & Uoiigs | el nfafafery & wnfre 3¢t 4t ik g AR siaror
woie & U # ot Hrdf 98 w2 7§ AfY, o, ¥ RafFaw dar-udien safy & SR Hut & forg @y
SHEA

(vi) HUT P 3T o, TiaRur 3R 1 fafkre siftfam/er ! waiaae aar-uden & ¥u § giedig
AGT-URte o1 TS o SR T8 AMHRIG: §HG! IUASY HRIY T Sxarasll UR 3R HU-T & Yee Td 3 aal-
Tdem RO gRT IUasl HRW T Yeie Y THUL-UF qul R0 URIGR! gRT AU T4 vmo-ud W
wwﬁ;ﬁﬁmﬁﬁ@-ﬁwmﬁ%%ﬁ%ﬁmmﬁmﬁ@amﬁmﬁﬁw
foar ;

@) HRI I T i IgH HATT (@I IH fIHRT), HRA TRBR gRT SIRT ST o &7 IgH & fore
HRURCE TS giia el feanfee-ar, 2010;

FHIR! Hidw fAfY ud fafdy uraum™ ifAfTH, 1952 Td HHART SHI-Tag S1AT TISHET, 1976 TUT HHART
yfgsg A AT, 1952

3eY oW (R gae iR IE) iffm, 1970 ey

T 1Y HAHTH, 1961

IAqY goigst Sfafaw, 1948

qafaRUT (X&) FRmTac, 1986 SR 3 YafaRul ST & Wiy ufed gafarur (@Reon) SfafAaw, 1986

FHART R Afars &1 34 Idied Riey™, vy 3R Faron RawmEe, 2013 & 91y ufed Hri-®d R
Tfgarsii w1 9F-IdsT Rieym, vy iR fFaron sifefaam, 2013

a1 BT DR 3MefTad, 2005

49 94 49 3

9 94 94 3 3 4

4

T YR SO TfRa TR gRT IR g AFest & any Wet & Sured & Wi o &1 81
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a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; -

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Shares Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; The Company was not
involved in the activities relating to Registrar to a issue and also not acting as Share Transfer
Agent hence the regulations were not applicable to the Company during the audit period;

Other labour, environment and specific applicable Acts / Laws to the Company for which Secretarial
Audit was conducted as an overview audit and was generally based/ relied upon the documents
provided to us and Management Confirmation Certificate provided by the Management of the
Company & other audit report and certificates given by other professionals, the company has complied
with the following Acts / Laws applicable to the Company during the audit period;

a) Guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility for Central Public Sector Enterprises-March 2010
issued by the Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises (Department of Public Enterprises),
Government of India;

b) The Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1952 & The Employees Deposit-
Linked Insurance Scheme, 1976 and Employees Provident Fund Scheme, 1952

c) The Contract Labour (Regulations and Abolition) Act 1970.
d) Maternity Benefit Act 1961
e) Minimum Wages Act, 1948

f)  Environment (Protection) Act 1986 read with The Environment (Protection) Rules 1986 and other
Environment Laws.

g) The Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013
read with The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Rules 2013.

h) Right to Information Act 2005.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

<
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T Ugef 3R 3 R BT ol AN fawiia ST St oiid el Bt § adife d Fifafdes faciia aar-udten ik
3= AT ORIaRT gRT Teften & sreAnefH %8 §

B9 gfd R § S wtendi= ol & SRM Sul 3 SW Ifcarad siftfom, o, fafvo, feenfads,
AMES! 311 BT SUTeH At fewoft & sree= foa &

P)

TFIF HTH HIFTH, 2013 B 4RT 96 & FTGT & Tae=l & HFIR 31 TTe 2019 B GHIET [T TG &
fore 367 I TH=T 33F (THTH) 30 TG, 2019 FI SryaT TG GgT ST BT o o1 gaET FRT
I 13537 797 &[5 SmiavteT BRI G FUH1 7 363 THTH SHiorT #N1 & Fe¥T 8 GHY [3%TR H97
BT SR B §U 05 RIdas, 2019 Pl TIHNTT TF87093548 & ded THHT ARG -BITYN Pl T
313G TG 1347 TT YT o TERAG, ARSINA-BTGY GRT SFANad ¥ 147 7147 4T SR 13T ayf 2018-
19 & [T TSHTd STAorT B BT T [N 11 RIdaR, 2019 & HIG/99 & HTEH G 3 Tgi Sl 31
1@Fay 2019 @ @ [T SFENGT [T 74T 411 39 Sfciial, B, B HATH, 2013 BT &N 96 T
THIIRTGT 31 [JGER, 2019 TF [TEIRT [t sfafe & Hiav faar ay 2018-19 & g oo aifie
T §3% (THvn) Saiford 767 &Y Tb1 GaeT T qiad 1597 T & 1 ’RTIF 06 Tad] 2020 @t
YNT & [799% Td TeTaaraeies (Husye) &1 siad Ruie e 617 @& gearq &) 7 24 &+a¥], 2020
P 3T 3651 THTH AT B ot R FGH HRRTH 2013 BT 4RT 96 F T BT FeciaT [T 8/
FUA 7 31 T 2019 F GHET @ T & [T [T BRT f@7id 29 &Ha¥], 2020 F TTIHRTT
331724214 & T&T BTH & THA-4 TFISARTT (@G 7 [Aaev) F 3N 18 BRa] 2020 & TGHRTT
333425158 3 T BTH THSACT-7 (@Y e T 31oféra Re vy & Tae kg a1 8/

FUH1 3R 3G HRBINGT 7 FHUHT SRAFTH, 2013 BT EIRT 96 F FIFEl F ST AR FTHA 37TH
2013 B §RT 441 & ST [T TT SQRTE} & THTE & 7w Gga &7 & &Ga: 31da 597 8 Fhas 24
TG, 2020 F1 HUH B 3641 THATH FAIHY T JeRT 77 & el T8 I3F 31 [3TaR, 2019 T (HaT7
13T TT TG [ & ) Haord &1 ol o 23 13 @1 g @ [T (01 G, 2020 G 23 a8
2020 @)1 G5 FTR JYFIRTIGT SORTY &1 5157 BT Hda 27 3T, 2020 &l TTHRTT 351598514
& mred @ Fprd SfiTvd-1 ° TSR &7 FFTT, TH. FTYR F GHE TG [T T & 1
3137 & F7B] RUIE & T GFT 13 (3RS I &1 B1afay, 75 [dect] @1 4o 1971 T ik g7
318G 31 SR, 2020 &1 ARSI BT BIFITT &1 457 1397 77 81 GeTel & GHTENT Taeff ey smes?
G sy, 7E Ree & e sgEe/ SRR & g ol a afed 81

TGl HU] (1Ha<P] B [HGIRT SR e HTEEdd 2014 & 795 4 & Ty 93 &1 S/HaE, 2013
P EYRT 149(4) TF 149(5) & FIAE] & SFAR FUH &} U & §I § HH G FH 3} @aF [1a<w] H1
[Rgi&r @ @1 saegdar ] B FuHA 7 8 FAGE HNd WWBR & HRY & 11/26/82-
ST/ TTeaS([@E-1v) & TR F 01 BYaR) 2017 & 7 T &1 Gl & fav Faq vF GaqT
3% e S RRET 1 gss &1 4G 1547 8 SR 3] BIIBIT 31 G7a¥] 2020 &1 JHIET &1 7T
&1 YT TRBI, T& TATT & [371F 18 HTCTL, 2019 3 AT T 11/26/82-S N0/ T70aI A/ (@E-IV) &
ST T [371F 18 SFTE, 2019 § GO¥ IN-TRBN] Wi [1a%1%, FHT: 41 S/7 FHR & H1 g1 3
T Sr/aT STCT QT T, Gl ] Ut & & forg B TE 1 GFET 7 37 AT [T & 1 Gvpre] B 51
& 17 317 75 & FIE T IN-INBR] WidF [135F B [Hg1T BN 3 [T 3177 GLTGIAE TATT B Y
FI¥ AR fFAT &1
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We have not examined the applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws, since th
have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.

same

We report that during the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above subject to the following
observation:

a) Where as in terms of the provisions of provisions of Section 96 of the Companies Act 2013, the 36"

Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the financial year ended 31 March 2019 was required to be held
on or before 30" September 2019. As informed by the management that, due to compelling reasons,
Company submitted an application to MCA, ROC-Kanpur vide SRN H87093548 on 05" September
2019 requesting for an extension of time for the purpose of holding 36" AGM which was approved by
the MCA, ROC-Kanpur and extension for time for holding the AGM for FY 2018-19 was approved by
3 months i.e. upto 315 December 2019 vide approval / letter dated 11" September 2019. Further the
company could not hold its AGM for the financial year 2018-19 within the stipulated extended period
up to 31% December 2019 as prescribed under section 96 of Companies Act, 2013. As informed by
the management that after receiving the Final report of Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG)
on 6" January 2020, the Company had convened its 36" AGM on 24" January 2020 and has violated
the provisions of Section 96 of the Companies Act 2013. The Company has filed the Financial
Statements for the financial year ending on 31° March 2019 in Form No AOC-4 XBRL (Statement of
Accounts) vide SRN R31724214 dated 29" January 2020 and requisite return in Form MGT -7 (Annual
Return) vide SRN R33425158 dated 18" February 2020 with the MCA.

b) The company and its officers in default, have suo-moto filed an application jointly, for compounding of

offence under Section 441 of Companies Act, 2013 committed under the provisions of Section 96 of
the Companies Act 2013 as the default has been made good by convening the 36" AGM of the
Company on 24™ January, 2020 which was scheduled to be held on 315" December 2019 (as per
extension granted), for default for 23 days (1% January 2020 to 23" January 2020). The Application
for compounding of offence as stated hereinabove has been filed before the office of the MCA (ROC),
UP at Kanpur in e-form GNL-1 vide SRN R51598514 dated 27" August 2020 for onward submission
of the Application with their report to the office of the Regional Director (RD), North, New Delhi and
complete set of an original application has been sent on 31 August 2020 to the office of the ROC.
Application for compounding of offence is still pending for approval/ adjudication before the office of
ROC / RD North New Delhi.

c) Where as in term of the provisions of Section 149(4) & 149(5)of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the Company was
required to appoint at least two Independent Directors on the Board of the Company but the Company
in compliance of Government of India, Ministry of Textiles Order no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/ (VOL. IV)
has appointed only one Independent Director, namely Smt. Shikha Roy for a period of three years
w.e.f 15 February 2017, her term expired on 315 January 2020. In compliance of Government of India,
Ministry of Textiles Order no. 11/26/82-DCH/NHDC/ (VOL. IV) dated 18" October 2019 the second
Non-official Independent Director, namely Shri Anil Kumar Sood had been appointed for a period of
three years or till further orders, whichever is earlier w.e.f 18" October 2019. The Management has
further informed that the Company being a Government Company has requested several times to its
administrative ministry for making necessary appointment of Non-Official Independent Director on the
Board of the Corporation.
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)

FHUH (@IS BT 93P R 3BT TFT) [FFFEH] 2074 F 97 6 F Gy Gi3T U1 HRARTHE 2013 BT
§RT 177(1) @& FIFE1 & SFIR HTH] &1 QA [1a<d] & TgHT & TrY TS 1 A@I-GIET Fi5id &7 737
FV7 BT HFIgHT ol HUH 7 WGdT [739E] BT gl T&T & @7 i 1739E] drett a1 BT aEr-gier
TIBI &7 7137 137 81 TeIT, 18 SFIER, 2019 § 31 GHa¥], 2020 TF B e & [erg G@T gien Tiafa &7
TS WG [13B] & TgHT & G 1597 T4 o7 SR 39 G¥aIT §is @1 A@-gder TRl &1 187 @aT
1A3=6] &1 g G & &7 1537 T 81 e 24 SR 2020 &1 ST AET-geT TEid &1 §35
T &GT T WA e 7 YT [T 471 31 Hd, 2020 &1 1RUIT & SFTR, BG4 7 $a7 0 @ a9
& P 4171 RRaT I s, TN-TRBIYT @dT [7e%IF BT BIIBIT 31 579%] 2020 H1 GHIET &1 77 &
IFFET 7 S/ QAT [FT & [ T8 GNP BT 517 & 71 77 & &5 7 IN-TRBRN] G [1e%5 B
AT gl 7 & T 3q7 gerEAE FAITT &1 FE TR SR [FTT & i aar-gdar amg 3
T 73515 &1 Seeaq T&T &7 137 [T o T/

Tal BT HNTH, 2013 BT URT 134(3) & FTU & SHTIR, HTH] J TG FGe/7 i 1 Haeaear ]
FTH 3 1 STaiReE TG gaerT HT @1 767 a7 81 TefE, FaE7 R &1 7S G & IR, HGH
7 TG gae & g T sifard 3argt & s 81

faesd o &1 Gladia aa@r-gdiear Ruid 7 3T 10 Geiw & sFar, &1 7 QEd 537 8 & a@7s arar
Pl 3 i Sgfd T & BEGFT T SHTaEaars & g G TATT Said YRT INPR, T
TG, (BT ST §YBNET BT BT & TIGT 3 T, 2018 @ T T 40/4(3)/2018- 17T/ TSI
& TR 7 3B HHD B BRI ST RN,/ GBT Tl ST 1 dalia & aed
ST JRIEAE FRATE B1 &1 FGF AT, a7 FRT @ TE I & PR, FI8 &1 93F [371F 25
BRG] 2020 B oI BT TE o SN FHT 335 H [95%I5 HIT R TRIIGAE HAITT & T ST
FT 7RG Y1, Hae/ [1a¥15-TT0aSI], ORI [33%Ie (@II0r) U GUHET Hae/d (TT3HR) &) [Hafad
13T 5717 T3¢l e gemaiie TrEe] H1 3S7497 T 47| TBICH Tae [Ha<d-TTeasie &l 03 drdl 2020 T
[AG1RT 17 74T T 3R F7PT BIBIT THT G T 06 3T, 2020 H GHIE HY 1397 747 41/ 39
ST, HFHTE G TIET G F STIR T&E7 SN Hadtsfl GRT B ARaTaRIET T Teddbal oid o &)
7 off ot ot g7 vEl B

1)

S 3 ITYad P BISHR TH SMMUD! A Jiod R ¢ [ HRIUE®, IR-BRAGR! ! Td Tda et
& TR A & 1Y qe & T3 & Gy H HuAT SHfAFFH, 2013, URY I 3R Al ITH TATCH,
A ST fAUTT, YRT WBR gRT IR Fig Trdeiies 8 Ig0 @iews), & Ry RuRe I @&ish
femnfE=r-2010 71 SrUTE fahan B1 GAR Siaciiep 3R Uale gRT <l 7S Ja-1 & IR diheys & o
el feznfcer, 2010 F AR Hu-t &1 At siffarf sk o=y AMESt & forw a& darem & Ay
T 9 (THSHTY) WU~ ST 81T 8 | T, 2017-18 & URAT U1 s THS AG~ g1 (T T § 1

P AT, YT GRT &Y T8 a1 & TR 1 7 37 HRUN &) W FHRd gU 1w 28 TR, 2018
3R 09 fGTER, 2019 HI YRMIFSG HATTI B! 98 YT Woll § fore HRUT A A sl/asdt &t sifad &
3 o 3 3@ ot SR faci a 2018-19, 2019-20, T 2020-21 & AT THSNY WU~ 3 Bi e [l ot
Tg ArEa 3t uRIe Ao | dfad g |
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Where as in term of the provisions of Section 177(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of
the Companies (Meeting of Board and its powers) Rules, 2014, the Company was required to
constitute an Audit Committee of the Board with the majority of Independent Directors. The Company
has constituted the Audit Committee of the Board consisting of three directors without sufficient
number of Independent Director. However, the constitution of Audit Committee for a period from 18"
October 2019 to 31 January 2020 was with majority of Independent Directors and thereafter the
constitution of the Audit Committee of the Board remains without sufficient number of Independent
Directors. However, the Audit Committee meeting held on 24" January 2020 was attended by only
one independent Director. The Company has only one independent Director as at 315 March 2020 as
the tenure of Smt. Shikha Roy Pabbi, Non official Independent Director expired on 31% January 2020.
The Management has further informed that the Company being a Government Company has
requested its administrative ministry several times for making necessary appointment of Non-Official
Independent Director on the Board of the Corporation so as to constitute optimum number of
Independent Director in the Audit Committee.

Where as in term of the provisions of Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company was
required to have a Risk Management policy, the Company has not adopted any formal Risk
Management policy. However as informed by the Management the Company has adopted all
necessary measures for the management of the risk.

As stated in the Secretarial Audit Report of previous year, the Company has informed that in
pursuance of the letter No 40/4(3)/2018-DCH/NHDC dated 3 August 2018 received from
Administrative Ministry i.e. Government of India, Ministry of Textiles, Office of the Development
Commissioner Handlooms, for irregularities in the implementation of Yarn Supply Scheme in Lucknow
Branch Office, it has taken necessary administrative action including referring the matter to Central
Bureau of Investigation (CBI) / Chief Vigilance Commission (CVC). Further, as informed by the
management a Board Meeting was held on 25" February 2020 and in the said meeting some
administrative issues in the submission of CBI letter before the Board of Directors and the
administrative Ministry, suspension of MD-NHDC, ED (comm.) & DGM (HR) were taken up. The then
MD NHDC was suspended w.e.f. 3 March, 2020 and his tenure was prematurely terminated on 6th
August 2020. Further, as per the CBl communication, the Forensic Audit and Vigilance probe were
taken up by the management and the CVO and the same are under progress.

We further report that:

1)

The Company has complied with Companies Act 2013, Corporate Governance (CG) Guidelines for
Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSE), 2010 issued by Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public
Enterprises, Department of Public Enterprises, Government of India in respect of constitution of the
board with proper balance of Executive, Non-Executive Directors & Independent Directors except as
stated above. As observed by us and also informed by the management, that in terms of the CG
Guidelines for CPSE, 2010, the Company has to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
with Ministry of Textiles for various compulsory and other Parameters, however after 2017-18, no such
MOU has been executed.

Further, as informed by the management the Corporation has sent communications to the
administrative Ministry on dated 28" December 2018 & 09" December 2019 explaining the reasons
due to which Corporation was unable to finalize the parameters/targets and seeking exemption from
entering MOU for the financial years 2018-19, 2019-20 & 2020-21. The matter is still pending with the
administrative ministry.

<

37 ANNUAL REPORT 2[]19-2[]2[l>< 81




AA
'ervéﬁa saeeeen e e s (I / /71l
NHDC
2) IS B dod MuliRd o7 & o o7 ¥ oy I1d 37 3l & Wt el & vafa Afeq faar mn § &R
T URATd HRIGE auT SR et fawgd e o @it et @ o o Oe T ot 3R d6@
Ugd SR Ael TR ST & YT qul WEAHR0 A SR I U = a1 96 | A unft et &
foTT Ue IaRIT AiNg g1 3fed Aoy & HHa H, HUAT 7 SMEUTgsens & Iiadig Huds-1 &% WS 1.3.7 &
1Y ufed ot SRR, 2013 B URT 173 & AN UG BT SfUTeH foa 5|

3) iz Fofal R HRarE # Sl § Sefe i 9ew & fauR, afe 1S g1, &1 e fhar S 8 3R 39
HTIga & RS fova oa g |

4) w3 fgfaa & forg st U, Siom Tada Y84 SR AT auT UeieH HIftid! & au ER
fEar Ud Afdwdr & SruTeH & T T Uehdihur 3uefmaft &1 urer fobar g

T AT T JId Fed ¢ b U a1 3R [WREM by 7T SNeEl & SYR W Ho 8 Ifad el 3R
TfshaTy § S 3 AnY i, o, faftmmat aiR fe=nfac=i &l Hifex Ba Ut SiguTeH Rfdd e & fag
HU & SMHR R YA & =Y g

T 3T TE GRId Hd & 16 AG1-T0&T & SR FH=fied & s A Tl il 13-
®) Ao/l &1 ST 3R/ We sfdd
W ufayfadl &1 sfg-3%
M /s /gAHE enfe SR
q) oozl as-ie! agam

Fd Aa-d &.3RIST UUS HU-T TATAUT
Syl Ifa

Bxdl./-

USY TSGR

RI: T3 feweht ded: 3214, Haidk: 3005
fai®: 12 FdR, 2020 gSISMZT: F003214B001220661
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2) Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings at least seven days in
advance and agenda and detailed notes on agenda were also sent in advance to all the Directors
subsequently, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on
the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. In case of shorter
notice, the Company has complied with the applicable provisions of Section 173 of the Companies

Act 2013 read with clause 1.3.7 of the Secretarial Standard -1 of ICSI.

3) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member’s views, if any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

4) The Directors have complied with the disclosure requirements in respect of their eligibility of
appointment, their being independent and compliance with the Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for
Directors and Management Personnel;

We further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are adequate
systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with other applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of:

a) Public / Preferential Issue of Shares / Sweat Equity.
b) Buy-back of Securities.

c) Merger / Amalgamation / Reconstruction etc. and
d) Foreign Technical Collaborations.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-

CS Navneet Arora

Managing Partner

Place: New Delhi CS: 3214, COP: 3005
Date: 12" November, 2020 UDIN : F003214B001220661

[Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure-A” and forms
an integral part of this report].
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w@ugwﬁwﬁmﬁﬁ%—s’
ux—:ﬁﬁwﬂ?ﬂl %?r%rra?r é@ﬂﬁaﬁﬂm&

CTaR-1, WiIe ¥. 03, e Aol UTdh- I,

wmﬁqﬁg e FIvs],
TR, IR UeW-201306
ww%wawa@aaﬁﬁﬁéﬁwq@m;_

1. fudia R &1 AT HAT HUHT & Ue BT aliid g ATT-URIeT W 39 JRidg Rersf & oy &
T e AT HRT <A g

2. ©HY gidig fieRal ot Iralial &) Idiedl & IR H dohaiid MR UK - & Y Rarusier o
T gsfadt iR ufssarsit &1 urad e § 1 e gi&ur SuR WR - foar o1 difds a8 gfdrd fasan
o 9 for wfadia Rars o Ut 9w uelid fy U 81 8% fazar § & goR Ry ot 12 ufehang ud
Ugfaal gHR I & o TohaiTd 3NYR UeH ol g

3. B HU & faciia Sifiarat iR ARaT-qfKmTail &t Weldhar qul SuYadT &1 GATIH el faha g

4. wgﬁwm,mm,mﬁﬁﬁmﬁamm&@%aﬁﬁumqwmw
fpar gl

5. PHRURC & WEYH! 3R 37 AL B, Faw, faf gl amdsSt &1 Ut &A1 ueed &1 aiidd 81 gaRt
Sid URIET0T SMTYR OR fobanfaferdt o Famu deb ifad ot

6.  Gfudig ar udier su=it St Hidh 3referddr & forw T Y Sm=areH 8, 7 € UHIgRIRGT 31UdT THTaRiedT &,
S UeY= A HUH BT B R B

7 ot &.arYeT TUE SR TeTerdt
St

gEIL/-

U§Y ISR

TIMH: 98 faeeht Hiew: 3214, Hisid: 3005
faqi®: 12 79w, 2020 gS13AT$T:F003214B001220661
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Annexure - “A”

The Members,

National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
Regd. Office: 4" Floor, Wegmans Business Park,
Tower-1, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park-lII,
Surajpur- Kansa Main Road, Greater Noida,

Gautam Buddha Nagar, UP- 201306

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter as under:

1)

2)

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts
of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Navneet K Arora & Co LLP
Company Secretaries

Sd/-
CS Navneet Arora
Managing Partner

Place: New Delhi CS: 3214, COP: 3005
Date: 12" November, 2020 UDIN: F003214B001220661

<

37 ANNUAL REPORT 2[]19-2[]2[]>< 85




&

&R e zereen foreerer R frfores /I

a7 aaT g &t ol

<
m

a f
DC

Z
I

qar ¥,

TG,

I gyl fae e fafies (Taeaskih

(1) T3 faxit faazor Waeh Wi aar uder Ko

31 979, 2020 B JATE a¥ & o aRameft & &y H g9RY feie 30 fedaR, 2020 Pt RAIE o Infdd fevar mar g
MM HRA & 2 3R HeTaal Udiers GRT 3% R &1 TS 3URe aal udien § Sut aififgd, 2013 @t
YIRT 143(6)(P) P dgd DI 115 WO B YUt I ST Job |

U I

T U gyl R PR Rifties (fimmr) & Jefia R e faxdha faaxor & orkar wlien @1 8, R 31
T, 2020 db saq e, oy 3R g1 o1 faaru, sfddt § ufkad= o1 fdaRur 3R 1 UaTe faarun &7 IR 3R
39 dRRA P G BH a1d 98 & foru faxhar faarot & ey aftd Hew@yul araie- =ifaat $iR 3 areared s
SHHR! Wi &1 SWad faciy fAaRon # 39 dRRg &1 IH 8 a1 9y & forg v & &3y sriaar -
HR, HIADIA], IRV, UFITd, FeRMaTE, HRFER, Taeldl, Yavar a7 facrarsT & URaT avar ueierb! gRT
a1 Wiferd e wfere feu mu 81 &y sratal qut Sefid dkar tRier! o &IRT 39 UBR 8-

%.4. | &t srafag &1 9m MRAT T URI&h T A9 TG gl
1. AT gyl faw fAmm fafies, Ty T $9d U8 THiRucy dKs Udhidcay,
FHR, B FWH g5, YARIE], FI, PRA-670144
2. | Itk gusmRel fawr fAmm faftics, A9 off U gRA®! U8 HUHl dice TPy,
HIADIAI, UIYH ST gyd qd, 12, fslg S15d A= 9 5, A1 I9iR,
HIdABTdl, UF¥H ST 700001
3. AT gyl fawr fAmm fafies, TGy 3fdid AT U8 HUAl, acs Tdhldecy 4l
IRIVAT, SR UG 13/5-T 3IRETE, IR0
4, I gyHREl fawg fAw fafties, T9d faqie AR Us wHiRiuey, dIcs t@ddcay,
grHtua, gk 26-27, UYH dd, [Hddl HITaed, UifddT delR,
S.ES, urHgd, giaron
5. T gyl fawg fAnH fafties, Ty wH T HiffTiEF U8 U, dIcs Udhldcy,
SRIEIE, AT 307, AfF T Uf9SY, 3eREIE
6. AT gyl fawr fAmm s, gy vy sranfidiRandt, ards uardeey ¥, 16, 33
DR, AN I, TITIEIG, HIGIECR,-641012
7. T gyl fawg fAnw fafties, 9 THAY U8 UL, dcs THISced T4/,
9813, 399 Hfg= A, Sieg RIS, siqdars), aIgcl-781007
8. AT gyl fawr fAm fafies, oY didie, T8 $UHT, 91¢s Udhldecy Wiie . 97,
YRR, ISl Erg:% dd, Fodld dfex ¢F, W@ TR, YIAIR,
ifgam
9. T gyHREl fawg fAnw fafties, T9Y TgH YIARMY TS HUAl, dIcs Udhldeay,
faStgareT, sty vaw 23-28-1 W3 1 U, RIavma e, YIIRMUGRY,
fasigarsr-520011
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS
NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (NHDC)

() Revised Audit Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Our report dated 30" December,2020 on the accounts for the year ended 31st March,2020 has been
revised to give effect to the observations made by the Comptroller & Auditors General of India in the
Supplementary audit carried out by them Under Section 143 (6) (a) of the Companies act 2013.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of NATIONAL HANDLOOM
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Corporation”), which comprise the Balance Sheet
as at 31st March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of change in equity and the Cash
Flow Statement, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information including notes to the financial statements for the year ended on that date. The aforesaid
financial statements incorporate the returns for the year ended on that date audited by the Branch
auditors of the Corporation’s Regional Offices at-Kannur, Kolkata, Varanasi, Panipat, Hyderabad,
Coimbatore, Guwahati, Bhubaneswar and Vijayawada. The detail of Regional Offices and the
respective Auditors is being indicated as under-

Sl. No.| Name of the Regional Office Name & Address of the Branch Auditors

1 National Handloom Development M/s. M Kunnool & Associates. Chartered
Corporation Limited, Kannur, Kerala Accountants, Kuppam Highway, Thaliparamba,
Kannur, Kerala 670 144

2 National Handloom Development M/s. O P Harlalka & Co, Chartered Accountants
Corporation Limited, Kolkata, West ,1st Floor, 12, Binoy Badal Dinesh Bag E, Lal
Bengal Bazar, Kolkata, West Bengal 700001

3 National Handloom Development M/s. Alok Sharma & Co. Chartered Accountants,
Corporation Limited, Varanasi, Uttar C-13/5-A Aurangabad, Varanasi.

Pradesh

4 National Handloom Development M/s. Vinod Grover & Associates, Chartered
Corporation Limited, Panipat, Accountants,26-27, 1t Floor, Shakuntala,
Haryana Complex, Palika Bazar,G.T. Road, Panipat,

Haryana.

5 National Handloom Development | M/s. M.A.Mohiaddin & Co.,Chartered
Corporation  Limited, Hyderabad, | Accountants, 307,Lenaine estate Abids,
Telangana. Hyderabad

6 National Handloom Development | M/s. M Alagiriswamy, Chartered Accountants, No.
Corporation Limited, Coimbatore, | 16, 6th Street , Tatabad, Coimbatore - 641012

Tamilnadu

7 National Handloom Development M/s S. Bose & Co. , Chartered Accountants,
Corporation Limited, Guwahati, No.4/a, Avinash Niwas, GS Road, Ulubari,
Assam Guwahati-781007

8 National Handloom Development M/s. PPB & Co., Chartered Accountants, Plot
Corporation Limited, Bhubaneswar, No.97, 18t Floor, Nr. Water Tank, Sahid Nagar,
Odisha Bhubaneswar, Odisa

9 National Handloom Development | M/s. Gaddam Satyanarayana& Co., Chartered
Corporation Limited, Vijayawada, | Accountants, 23-38-1 & 1 A, Sivaraman Street,
Andhra Pradesh Satyanarayanapuram, Vijayawada-520011
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TR FTs6Y Td 50N aad SH&R! & SR 3R 84 AT T WSIexul & SRER, Iig I TS & AT SR
A gftfa aa & guTal &) BlsHR, IRIad faxiia faarur do=t sifefam 2013 gRT 3fd qar It wu 7 &t 715
8 O 3 Saférd 8 iR 31 A, 2020 Y fRUM & SR Hul & AW &1 fRufa, 3u@t g1, 3fect & ufkad-
3R I IRRG ! T U TN & oY I¥h b YaTg & IR H YRA & YR dR W WieHH a@idm- Rigidl &
3T Ue! 3R e vd fear man g1

TET URterd HIUE I BT SR

. TSR & S IIRIAIER 9 &1 Srafad § Sgt §UPHRdl &3 Pl 961al - & Y 8 I Bt faehl/Aa
HI AT & TR YR WRBR, T8 HATCH, [AhN SR (Y ST 10% Afeqa! a7 T -9 TR 9
IS & STIR 3 21 (R Ard-HTST afeqs! gyt fEur uyR i §) Sudsy I g |

ST 6 fawita av 2018-19 Tty cRastt & Ty & gARY akar wien Ruid & gamn 71 § & $ut & a@Ts,
TRAT ST AR & wrafad & ofard 7, fUsa aef srfd 2018-19 &1 uyw fawTel # 385.04 HRIS ®UU St Hd
et 3R Wlie ot off o= fewur 9. 17(i) wd 19(i) BT FeH) | 3TH F 190.82 RIS TUU Pt faeh! 3R Wi B
HT & Had &l Iuig & HIdR SAHRUT Tares- Hurel! § Iad a@-3, Al gRI g SR a1 17| 39 J1Hd &
aﬁ?ﬁm&néawwmmﬂﬁﬂGMW|wwW&ﬁ%zﬁmmﬁ
GIEGK]

g 194.22 FRIS FA G-IaR! (e fewmor Team 13 (i) quT aeRr! (@g fewur T 5 (i) & feaman m g1 dfes
g facia af 2018-19 A & Ut KUl & 39 AMHd &7 Iecikd fovar a1 § 3R I8 aen 3t BRI siffge
3R gadar o H dfad g1

T AT glen oAt SAfARTH, 2013 B URT 143(10) & 3fcid fafAfdse orar when AFEs! (@UUEE) & AR
$I 81 39 AFCS! & ded guR! mieial &1 Ruld & Wesiar faiia faarull ot arar udten gq avar udters &
et o fowar Tl fear mar g1 g9 ot 3ifdfAgm, 2013 & urayHl & dgd faxiig faeron & AR
3fifee & fo URifies Afaes smiensii & TY-Tr YR & AICS THISe ey IR gRT SIRT 3R Wfgdl & S8R
AT TR § 3R §HA S S0l a7 SMEUTTSTS SR Hfear & SR 3ot Afass el & @@ farar g1
sﬂmﬁ%%ﬁ?sﬁa‘ra@uﬂ&nm&ummﬁémﬂﬁ&rmém&nwmmﬁ%gmsﬁv
I g |

W s3raH fawiig faavon au1 39 W a@r et o1 Nl & sramar @A

3 I TR B gg HUT BT GRS Hed SaRar! g1 3= ga-1 | Uee faR-fansi ud fazaww, a8 o
RO & srjav® Tfed a8 &1 RUIK, AU IcRaiid R, HIARE Mo adl Whaleex a1 IMAT 6,
IR S0 WS faciig faaRur aur 39 W aRaT uierdn! ot R 2nfie et 8|

WeaH facia fdarull W guR Fpd # 3 e M 761 &) Sl 8 8 89 39 W Bl UaR &1
STRAT Feery e T8l o’ g |

W3 fawiia faavon gaR orar wien KA & day 7 g0 rieR) 3/ JaT & UeT & 3R Ta1 & |
29 910 W faER fosan Sman 8 fs o1 o a1 aRdafas &9 9 WesrdH facia faavon ar e uier ufshar &
R AR Ui S RY & 1T Teid @ 3rvdT 3T ardides T ¥ TTeld o1dTs 71 Ueid g1d! o

Ife AR B fsTeT & SMYR IR g1 T8 Feapy 3d § o U8 3 o1 aad & 7T &, df 89 39 aeg &t Ruid
HAT U BIT & | T S ey H Pis RUIC Tai 41 5
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of out report, the
aforesaid financial statement give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 in the manner
so required and give true and fair view in the conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India of the state of affair of the Company as at 31st March, 2020, its Loss, change in
equity and its Cash Flow for the year ended on that date,

BASIS OF QUALIFIED OPINION

NHDC having “9” Regional offices as mentioned above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn is
undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector on which Government of India , Ministry of Textile office
of the Development Commissioner, Handloom provide 10 % Subsidy and other claims (which includes
freight subsidy and depot charges) as per scheme announced time to time.

As pointed in our Audit report on the Financial Accounts of FY 2018-19, the Company’s Lucknow
branch Office, which is under Varanasi Regional Office, had initially booked total Sales& Purchase
during the previous year 2018-19 amounting to Rs. 385.04 Crores in the 1st Quarter of previous year
i.e. 2018-19 (Refer Note No. 17(1)& 19 (Il) respectively). Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune
of Rs. 190.82 Crores have been cancelled by the said Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system
within just two weeks of booking. the matter has been referred to investigation agency CBIl and Central
Vigilance Commission. The above matter pending at Forensic Audit and Vigilance Enquiry.

This Rs. 194.22 Crores is being shown in total debtors (Refer Note No.13(ii)) as well as Creditors
(Refer Not No. 5 (ii)). As this matter had already been pointed out by us in the FY 2018-19 in our
report of 2018-19, and the matter is still pending at Forensic Audit and Vigilance Enquiry.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the entity in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and ICAI Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
qualified opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s
Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance
and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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U BT FeTE Hed 59 WA faaiy fdarun & duR &3 & gy § 4fAfFmy, 2013 (3fAFTH) 3t Uy
134(5) # Sfcafaa amal & fon Screr & Sad R ot 4Rt 133 & sidtd fafafése dwie Amds! afed
YR H IR IR R Wit araier Rigidl & &y $u-t o facha fufa, faclia e, 3@t o uRada
3R HU & el UdTe & IR B el 3R Fsqer wra foar ma 811 59 Sk # ot @t uReufial o TRe
2q TH & eyl & AR H T a@idhd Rebls G- adl UIETUS! T 3 SHATHadrst &l Abm
Td 39D! UM ST Ifad A =il &l 98- Ud SUART, vl dH1 T SgHM @l & § dahaid adt
graquf §; SR yafa siiaies faciia gz feug, srfaad td 3a-3ae of daiey Rele &t gélear ud
YquieT YAET FH & N uuidt FU F yaed H @I 8, au TS fawig faaRot B daR $A wd
TRfAaRl & fou Td g1 foriR wgt ud ey fee feam man gt ofk foreht dianest an Ffe & RuT arafas
TTdd fewoht 9 &1 718 81

L3 facia faaRun &t daRl # Fexie Hsd 9dHM PRISR, ThidUl, IdHH HRISR I T fd AT 3R
AGIH P SMYR TR ITHA PRIGR DT ST B HUT Pt ARG BT 3T B & [T SRS 8, 5d db
& fAewe Hed &1 a1 df gRTATT a1 bR uRaraH & §¢ B &1 30e1 81 31 THT 6 & 3faTal Dig dRd e
famey a1 81

fewe Hed &1 IcRaldd Hu ! facia RaiféT ufshar o1 e sam it g1
TWareA fawiiy faavon 1 aar wdien & e a@r e &1 SR«

THART 3220 39 IR H ThOiTd YT U 1 ¢ 16 o1 Iy U § W3 oy faavur & araa & erd
faaRor faar o €, =18 98 URaTySt a1 3t b HRUT B 3R T v Uliere RO SIRY SR o Rt ey
M B | THTATTT YT T I TR BT SATYA &, Afch T8 TR 181 ¢ b T & S8R &Y 13 avar gien
UM TP IRAad T ¥ T T8 7ad f3aRor &1 ual s o 98 Hislg &) o 3 Tad fdaror diarest ar gfe 3
I B Thd § 3R IS AfdTd T ¥ 1 Ggad ¥ I farg 7T 7Terd faaror 8 df 39 arafdes TH1 S g 9dT A
grr@'tc;&laﬁﬁ?ﬂuﬁawﬁaawww%uws@ﬁﬁ%am%ﬁvﬁﬁwﬁawﬁwﬁﬁmm
|

T & IR AT G & YT &S T §, 7 Yyt avar ot & URiaR fAofg ad § ok 99aR Tdg §1e 3w 2
3P IIY-T1Y §H:

Weaa faxhig faavon & arafas w0 § feu MU Tad fJarull & ST @) e Ud sfiea oid g, 9 d
RaTeSt a1 Ffe J I B, 37 SR & SHA TAT TR TR HRd § T I AN R & SR @l Uefm qed
T &3 & ol g9 fAnd o1 31eR 37 & e yafe gyt auifad 811 eRarest & gRumaRey g9 aTdl a1idd
Tad fdaR0r &1 UdT T8 @ &1 Sifed, I & IRUIMRaGEY g aTd s 4 34fie g, dife aramus! o
forefhrTa, STeraTSh, SRR e, TTed ST, a1 SidRd E=0r &1 sfagaHT nfid gl 9! ¢ |

RATIte ufeharsit &1 dUR H1 & o daTuRien § Hefd 3iiaRe faxiia Rumon &) I9st ur SRAr S
uRfRUIET & Suged 811 SFEH B 4RT 1433)() P ded g7 3T ey 37 & ufd +ff ScRar &, 918 bt
B g 3fidRe Aty fHa=or awit g1 3R T8 fAg=uit &1 UHTdt =0 J v gt 381 8|

TS TRATh =il Bt SUgaddl 3R AMTh STHF! ! dhIddl 3R Tee gRT fPT MU Faifdd uamdienRur
T BT BT
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Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Company Act.’2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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o UHCIHIU fgd TS o<t faavolt &t Tuw vRgfa, TRaAT 3R favaasq &1 Jedic &1 o 1 WS 3@q
fa<ita faaRor sfaffed a9 iR TeTel 1 39 ave ¥ ufaffa wa 8 o e ugfa ura gt g

TH 3 ATHAI & S{QTdT, AT URIET & Ao SRR 94T T 3R Ag@qUl T Rie IRomel & SR & {1 &
TUR AT & 1Y 0T R &, o siiafies gz # faedht ot yepR ot eyt sitat wnfia € et ga
3Ot TET URIa & SR UgdH $d gl

&9 THIRG IR &1 98 Faasd Ht 3 § fr g0 Wadaar & Iy H urifiies Afass srensft &1 srgureH faar g,
IR I Tt Tatelf 3R 37 A, S gHRY WdAdT R IR U THIE ST Tohd &, 3R Slgt AR g, Tafad JRam
UM & IR H I TUWUI A 5|

A & YUY AT o6 1 TOd Al 9, g9 3 AEa &l FURo d § S adae sfafy & wWesiad faxdia
fqaRoT o1 raTsien # o Ayl ¥ SR 39 STYR IR d YW AWTURIE A1 § | g9 §9 A1 &I gaRT ot
Ters RUid # aRuifd @ € o1d 9 & Ad & aR § ArdoHes UhdIdmul St His BT Siyar faf e
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3P 11 Bt SHIG Pi ST

(1) 39 ATHS

1. femor 9. 4T & Ieeid fHT MY SR 19,95,56,669 TUT Y T8 ((AUUH S # ST fhar a1 8
3R TEIIR I S0 e Y Sy 11 & TR et o & Fafka far man g1 31 916, 2017 a6
fAfY dug ([quum srcie) & A o W siiold et & Saftd Fi g & S foean mam o1 afd
facia av 2017-18 ¥ 2018-19 ¥ HATE 51 & &9 &1 [y Jug ([qUUE Hrwiaw) § S| HA B
IO A0 & SO S & U W TN T 1 UG 916 aY (2019-20) & SR fAUUH Sy &
THSIIR I Sffa et 3ma &1 fAfer Turg (v s o o fosar man 81

2. e 9. 4@y T Iechd fHT 7T 3HR 31.03.2020 & RURT & 3ER 9,50,00,000/-FUT B (Y TUg
(@ Ferex) o T foham T 7| fawiia av 2017-18 & 2018-19 H ATl o1 o &1e & i Iug @
FAER) T SHI B @1 SO T B S1oT 31 & =0 H AH1 A1 § | IR A16 a8 & SR T e &
THSIIR I ST saTet 311 & A Fereex o Fawr & ferg s fpan mar g1

3. T SO & WSS iy fFavont & 2nfire fbu e 9 &ty srafad! & fawhia faarull/gam ot o
Tt T8t Bt § forads facita faaron/facia e & 31 A6, 2020 Ft fURT & 3UR 354.55 FRIS TUY
D P URIURTET TS T8 § SR I IR B! JHIE I8 & oI $d 784.55 RIS Y BT IS
WesmH facha faavull & w0 & 71 W g1 37 wranelt &1 A faaru/geen $t arar adten wmar
AT THeihT gRT B TS § Rt ufafdai g8 uxqd &1 1 7 3R g ade 3@ § o I 3 ranai
& Ty T MY IUT UHSIHR01 I dRE I RAT Al URAeh! Bt RO & YR WR

Iudad Ul & Jae B gHRY Qroer I P SN et fhar man g1
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’'s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely
rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the qualified, consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

Other matter:

1.

As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs. 19,95,56,669 is Standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing
Complex) and correspondingly Invested in Fixed Deposits as Per Schedule 11 of the Balance
Sheet. Interest earned on Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) till 31t March
2017, was credited to respective Corpus Fund, but from the financial year 2017-18 to 2018-19 the
interest on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest income of the Corporation, instead of crediting
to the Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex). But, during the Current Year (2019-20), Interest Income
earned on FDR of Marketing Complex, has been taken by crediting to Corpus Funds (Market
Complexes).

As Per Note No. “4(B)”, As on 31-03-2020 Rs, 9.50,00,000/- was standing to the Credit of Corpus
Fund (Mega Cluster). From financial year 2017-18 to 2018-19 the interest on fixed deposit has
been taken as Interest income of the Corporation, instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Mega
Cluster). But, during the Current Year, Interest Income earned on FDR of Mega Cluster has been
crediting to Investment in Mega Cluster.

We did not audit the financial statements/information of 9 Regional offices included in the
standalone financial statements of the Company whose financial statements / financial information
reflect total assets of Rs. 354.55 Crores as at 31st March, 2020 and total revenues of Rs. 784.55
Crores for the year ended on that date, as considered in the standalone financial statements. The
financial statements/information of these branches have been audited by the branch auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect of these branches, is based solely on the report of such branch
auditors.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

<
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

I.  As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2016 (“the order”) issued by the
Central Government in the terms of section 143 (11) of the Act , we Give in the Annexure “A”
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order to the extent applicable.

Il.  We are enclosing our report in terms of section 143 (5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks
of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us , in the Annexure-“B” on the directions and sub
directions issued by Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

Ill.  As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought except for the possible effect of the matter described for basis of Qualification
Opinion paragraph above, obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. Except for the possible effect of the matter described for basis of Qualification Opinion
paragraph above, in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept
by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us.

c. The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Company audited under Section143(8)
of the Act by branch auditors have been sent to us and except for the possible effect of the
matter described for basis of Qualification Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, have been
properly dealt with by us in preparing this report

d. Except for the possible effect of the matter described for basis of Qualification Opinion
paragraph above , the Balance Sheet, the statement of Profit and Loss ,Statement of Changes
in Equity and the statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of accounts.

e. In our opinion, Except for the possible effect of the matter described for basis of Qualification
Opinion paragraph above the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards (AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2015 (as amended)

f. In terms of Notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5™ June 2015 issued by the Government of
India, the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Act regarding disqualification of directors, are not
applicable to the Company

g. Except for the possible effect of the matter described for basis of Qualification Opinion
paragraph above, with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure “C”

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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“\\‘\\‘_ National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. N .
NEDC
+ The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note on account in 13(ii), (iii) for debtors, Refer Note on account
in 15(iv) foot note, 15(vii) foot note, Refer Note on account in 28(1)(A) to the financial
statements.

+ The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts, hence,
not applicable.

+ ltis found that clause relating to delay in transferring amount, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company is not applicable.

For MANV & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
F.R.No: 007351N

Sd/-

N.K.GUPTA

Dated: 1%t April, 2021 Partner: (M No.085713)
Place: New Delhi UDIN: 21085713AAAACK3991
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faaror ok s ufvdufual ot fRufay wnfaa 8y,
3 sifiera §918 9 ot afds g

(@) 3q71 349 YR udufal o Ifa sidva
R Uy gRT dRAfG® =9 ¥ Faifud far
8 31 WY Taroq ¥ 13 a_gea fagmfaat
U1g s € 3R afe §f, aY 3a1 I A%l Sa!
¥ vgfad &9 ¥ fAgerm ma g2

9 &3 HrEATAd & oAl RIE®H! GRTH TRgd ol
Ut ROl & FUR a¥ & IRE USYT GRI
fafia siaval iR 39 fRR ufkdufudl o1 aifkdas
¥U ¥ a9 fear siar g1 quifa, fRoa eafag
! fRR uRdufal &) af & SRIF udyT grRI
fAafig siavidl WY ardfad®s *U ¥ g st
fearmar gl

() 341 3T Jufadt Ho-t & A g2 afe
T8, Al saHT RIS

@1 uden ufkar & GRME A HUA & AW
USlipd Wi-gled adl divl-gles WIHG fawa &
a9 farar |1 Yfty facka wone § 3R Jad Yy w
fAmm gR1 H13 BUUR T8 fovar 1At g1 a8 Sanr
a1 § f% das ¥ 2163293 ®UT &I R aran
221.70 ¥ Hiex HRATTT HaT &7 Iugad Ui
T Uoliep T & fofT dfad | dpiaerar st safag
H1 152.35 971 Hier &F HT gadiarvl faow Rl &
gqaw § U3 Yufy &1 uSlied graas A8l fiar
|

(i)

a1 Ueyd gRT Ifd SiaRiall IR Al &1
IRdfd® Targd fear mar g 8k aar W
A9 B ®i3 axgd fagnfaat uig 1 §
3R e g, dr aar I7®! oAl S8t § Igfora
U I fAuerar 1ar g2

g0 & S gEAl & SfER U§Yd gRI Fafld
AR W $-3-e3 BT dRAMGD Tedro= far Srar
gl &g wrfaal & gifdfe awr udest &
et o g ) sngfy gfaasnd g1 auifd, 39
g /g 9afdd &g wrafaa & &waa ar enfe
Pt T 3R 9wt geaash Reis gt 3@ w1dr gl
Iad G o1 IRAfd® gl akar udten H Agt
QS S gPl B

(iii)

3a1 ST A fpdt Hufal, wd, g aan
yieRl sfyar Su+r Siffad, 2013 &I
YRT 189 & dgd ST 7T UGS 0T H TNfAd
3+ Y&l B Bls GRIGT AT SRR H01
fear mar g7 afe gi, d S¥HT AR1

FUt 7 fedt Hufagl, wd, diftg qgar yriiert
3ryar HU AHfAFTH, 2013 St URT 189 & dgd
1Y Y Uoliamror # il org uelf &1 H1g JRf&d
YA SRRA&T HT 8! faar g
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph “I” under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
section of our report to the Members of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
of even date)

National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. A .

S.No

PARTICULARS

Our Reply

(i)

(a) Whether the company is maintaining
proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

As per the audit reports submitted to us by
Auditors of 9 Regional Offices, these offices
have maintained proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative details and
situation of Fixed Assets. Whereas Head
Office of the Corporation has yet to maintain
proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets.

(b) Whether these fixed assets have
been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals,
whether any material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification and if

so, whether the same have been
properly dealt with in the books of
accounts.

As per the audit reports submitted to us by
Auditors of 9 Regional Offices, Fixed Assets

have been physically verified by the
Management during the year at regular
intervals. However, Fixed Assets at

Corporate Office have not been physically
verified by the Management during the year at
regular intervals.

(c) Whether the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the

During the course of audit, we have verified
the title deeds of free hold and lease hold land
registered in the name of NHDC. The title of
the land is clear and no encumbrance has
been created by the Corporation on the above
land. It is to be pointed out that the office
building area 221.70 sq. meters, at Mumbai
amounting to Rs. 2163293 is pending for
registration with the appropriate authority.
Conveyance deed of R.O. Kolkata Building
area 152.35 sq. meters is available on records
but registered documents of property not
found.

(i)

company. If not, provide the details
thereof.

Whether  physical verification  of
inventory has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the

management and whether any material
discrepancies were noticed and if so,
whether they have been properly dealt
with in the books of account.

As informed to us, physical verification of
inventory is conducted by the Management at
regular intervals. In the opinion of Statutory
Auditors of Regional Offices, the frequency of
verification is reasonable. However, only the
documentary records are maintained for
purchase and sale of yarn etc. at the
respective R.O. The physical movement of
above material could not be shown to audit.

(i)

Whether the company has granted any
loans, secured or wunsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013, if so.

The company has not granted any loans
secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnership of other parties
covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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@) 31 T HUr R 91 & gw ud =
HUt & fed H 1R 81 8

AL TRl

@) 31 gAY &1 GATaE 9uT 9 &1
YT &1 gHg-gRolt fRuifd @ 72 | SR
ag gﬁﬂjﬂﬁﬁ 3ryar wifey Haffa = 9 8l
I 87

A gl

M) afe A FH1Er g, ar A A1 ¥ i
Fd BT AR FHT <RI S 3R 31 S
SRI gAY Ud &S &1 agdl & fag 3fa
P I3IT Y &2

A sl

(iv)

U, (Ao, RS qur glayfa & ddy |
HuAl HfAFTH, 2013 BT YRT 185 dUT 186

&1 grad fear war g2 afg gt ar IgHT
RIS

RIEE

v)

afe fp amd § HU-t 7 By oA WIHR
feu 8 df 3a1 3 URdlg RSd d& gR1 ot
A= qur St sifafam, 2013 St URT 73
I 76 3yar fb=dl =g Td UrayrEl adr
ITd dgd 918 77T gl S ot a8, @1
3uraH faear mar g2 afe a8t 9 39 uBR
& Iedgd B ART ¢, Al HI B drS
31Yar A HU fayrd) arfdsor sryar
URA Red d% sfyar fed amea ar
ot or-g ~a1fihrur gRI Sirew Uika fobar
AT g, A 341 I9HT gurad fpar war §
3T gl?

HUA ¥ BT oA WHR 8T 15T 51 Iugad B
¢@d gU Hu-t STy, 2013 & 4RT 73 ¥ 76
YT DI 3 T UGy 17 7! 81 &

(vi)

3ag1 Ut fAFTE, 2013 BT URT 148 DI
3T YRT (1) & d8d g IHR gRT Rpis
A I@-3@g fAuffya feu o § ik aar
VT @l duT RpIg 91T U § Td ITHT
IG-IGIq fHar mar g2

HUT BT AT Repls W@ B 3UalT Fal g 3P
Fg IWHR gRT HuAr Af¥FATE, 2013 F URT
148(1 % & dgd drd Rols v@-@g fFuffa gt
far gl

(vii)

@) a1 Ul Aafig wu I yfasg f[AfY,
HHIRY IS5 A1, NTHR, fap! HY, Jar
HR, U1 Yedh, IATG Yodb, Hed afdid &y,
JUHI dYUT IUGad UIIHRO &I Hig 3T
Tifafd® g afed sieifda Tifafds ¢ X
P TAT B e & SR Afe T8, O gHmET
Tifafds g AR &) IHr@r A o, g
fer 93 2T B 7S §, T8 HelH T 34 Bt
3afy & fou T&fdq fa<ia ad & sifaw faa
3! FUfT & 3R I g=Ifar Swmr?

AT A8ty o w1y wiawg Ay, HHaRt s i,
fapt R, Shiwgct wfgd s@ifta wifaflde g fRn
P Iugad WRAHI0 T AT B IgT |1 AT Yo,
JdIE Yo 3R ITHR 477 IR Ar A1 &
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(a)Whether the terms and conditions of
the grant of such loans are not
prejudicial to the company’s interest.

Not Applicable

(b)Whether the schedule of repayment
of principal and payment of interest has
been stipulated and whether the
repayments or receipts are regular.

Not Applicable

(c)if the amount is overdue, state the
total amount overdue for more than
ninety days, and whether reasonable
steps have been taken by the company
for recovery of the principal and interest.

Not Applicable

(iv)

In respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and security whether
provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been
complied with. If not, provide the details
thereof.

Not Applicable

(v)

In case, the company has accepted
deposits, whether the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under, where applicable,
have been complied with? If not, the
nature of such contraventions be stated,
if an order has been passed by
Company Law Board or National
Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank
of India or any court or any other
tribunal, whether the same has been
complied with or not?

The Company has not accepted any deposits.
In view of this the provisions of section 73 to
76 or any other relevant provision of the
Companies Act, 2013, does not apply.

(vi)

Whether maintenance of cost records
has been specified by the Central
Government under sub section (1) of
Section 148 of the Companies Act
20134 and whether such accounts and
records have been so made and
maintained.

The Corporation is not required to maintain the
cost records, as the Central Government has
not prescribed to maintain cost records under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

(vii)

(a)Whether the company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income tax sales tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any
other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities and if not, the extent of the
arrears of outstanding statutory dues as
on the last day of the financial year
concerned for a period of more than six
months from the day they became
payable, shall be indicated.

The corporation is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund Income Tax including TDS. Employees’
state insurance, Sales Tax & GST with the
appropriate authorities. The payments of
customs duty, excise duty and cess are not
applicable to the Corporation.

<
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@) Ssfe TR, f§pt HT, Jar HT, AT

fAma & Rople & gIR P! B3, Taaiities BT

R[eh, SAIG Yo, Jod didd H HI fba
faare & HRUI oA 8] foear T B, 39 g
A i IRy qur Siet f3are «fad &, 39
g o) IfcaRad far smem @ s iya faunT
I AF AWded ®I fdarg 81 =
ST |

P gy T Big sifdaried IR dfad A1 g1 aun,
&g srafaal & agd e fPu U gifafde <
Wheret 7 fap! B S Fifafdes g i ) dfedr
Akt

o &g wrgtay aRTURN
fawt ® - facia ad 2010-11 & fow @93
Hrafay fap! B ead Uf¥e & A 95.21
WRE O Bl I38 s AN & g Jeud
SR bl R IRURA & U ordia difad gl

. &ftg wrafeay, HrEg

facia g 2010-11 WE 2012-13 & faw fawt &=
QUM 9 T =0 & & Hrafad, S gRl
$S e U fa! grat &I g F) faar $iR 53.88
TG =T S A BT ST MR P HIOECR &4
PRI gRI A Iod A1Ted, Hard | A
A TS B 1w S Oy | feAqie 11.12.2014
P Y A A M B HRIATE! IR AP ol < 3R
faepl B faUTT Y 37 UG GRR A & fau s
e &1 99y e foeia ar odien & dRia
dP I SR el fHar B

(viii)

3q1 U et fodha dRT, §%, AR I
fo1e 7Y Ol spar IURY & AT sryar
FU-UF YRS b SBIAI & YA H g&b Bl
82 af¢ gf, O Yam g &t 1S Safy SR
IR BT FaAr &t S (YIaH =gl BT SH
& Omd ¥ §%, facia g, iR W
FURAI-IR ORI far Sy |

A sl

(ix)

3T RMNE IidofHe UUH™ YT
dfafad widefRe Imew @Fur gyt
Tfga) & IRT IR ek 71 § IR Sels T
39 AR & forw 9rafy o & g 3naga
foar ar ure afg ad), i fada siyar 9o
aFl 3R ITP s uRkwed, afg FIE g,
Srr ot ALl BT EART S

A sl

x)

1 HU-T gRT b 3! eN@UST 3Yar Hyu-t o
9 W 39& ARHEIRG! a1 HHaRAl gR
et drarySt a¥ & R @H H 1S 7§
3yar & gaar §f 8 g7 afe g, a 39
WY qYT 399 QA AR o1 A fbar
S

S f gfaa fear mar g, av 2019-20 & GRH
P ES! 7Y urs 7 gl
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(b)Where dues or income tax or sales
tax or service tax or duty of customs or
duty of excise or value added tax have
not been deposited on account of any
dispute, then the amounts involved and
the forum where dispute is pending shall
be mentioned (A mere representation to
the concerned Department shall not be
treated as a dispute).

According to the records of the Corporation,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect of
Sales Tax, Professional Tax is pending.
However, the Statutory auditors of the under
noted Regional Offices of the Corporation
have indicated the pendency of the statutory
dues like Sales Tax.

* Regional Office Varanasi
Sales Tax- An appeal is pending with
Assistant Commissioner Sales Tax Varanasi
against demand raised for Rs.95.21 Lakhs the
assessing authority Sales Tax office Lucknow
for the financial year 2010-11.

* Regional Office Coimbatore

For the Financial Year 2011-12 & 2012-13 the
Sales Tax department arbitrarily rejected
some of the exempted sales claimed by the
R.O Coimbatore and raised a demand of
rupees 53.88 Lakhs. This order has been
challenged by the R.O Coimbatore in the
Hon’ble Madras High Court. The High Court
granted the stay on any further proceeding in
the matter on 11-12-2014 and gave 8 weeks’
time to Sales Tax Department to file their
counter, which they have not filed till the date
of audit.

(vii)

Whether the company has defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowing to a
financial institution, bank, government or
dues to debenture holders? If yes, the
period and the amount of default to be
reported (in case of defaults to banks,
financial institutions, and Government
lender wise details to be provided).

Not Applicable.

(ix)

Whether moneys raised by way of initial
public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term
loans were applied for the purposes for
which those are raised. If not, the details
together with delays or default and
subsequent rectification, if any, as may
be applicable, be reported.

Not Applicable.

(x)

Whether any fraud by the company or
any fraud on the Company by its officers
or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year; if yes, the
nature and the amount involved is to be
indicated.

As reported no fraud has been noticed during
the year 2019-20.

<
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(xi)

1 U§YPHIY giRYS o1 Hu-l gy

P Yl v & Ty ufdd URT 197 gRI

el sféa egHiel & AR

A 37T UeH fohar ar g2 afe =7gt, a

S99 A IR SR 39 IR B WEa

gﬁﬂg fere Ut gRT IBTT T HEHf H
|

UsY e &1 SIS gRI SgHIfed JSSIT Whal
& TR YIdE fhar mar g1 39% Sfamar, fAm
Pl Th SR HU 819 & Ald Hu-l gy,
2013 @ YRT 197 A Ge N T8 g

(xii)

aq1 Ay U dTar DI QT HH & 1:20
U ® SH1 Had Wil arat [ @
3FUIAT A & AR 3T AT B TR HIA
¥ fAfyr faam, 2014 ¥ fafafde o ufawa
YRYIT STHT Jd BT SHFATAT B 62

SIUGH

(xiii)

3q1 GefAd et 1 gt 99-34, St ot ang
81, Ul STy, 2013 @ YRT 177 YT
188 & 3fUIA H fhu U § 3R I
SIRT @] aaid dFAds! gRT Sfufé
fawcita faarunt enfe # fear mar g2

ffr_;g ST foat Haiferd ef o9-¢F &1 a1 =gl ol
T8 B

(xiv)

31 Sl A T af & SRE VAR
3ryar guf a1 311w ufkad-ta Ho-uat &1
if¥mrg 3nged a1 fsh g far g ek
gfe gi, @ 9a1 Hu AfAFTT, 2013 B YRT
42 Y (U BT SUITH faar 74T § IR
SeT3 T3 X1 BT ITANT I T & oy
forar mar § forud foe ag iy Jerd 718 e
gfg 7, @ fa TR 3R TR-3Furea o1
WEY HTERTS

SIUEH

(xv)

a1 Hu gRT Azl a1 Iy IEfed
frdt cafdd & Iy e UpR R-A7E AF-
39 fopar g 9R afe sf df gar 39H Ut
3HfAfFTH, 2013 BT YRT 192 & WFYH! BT
3fura farar mar g2

3l TS g & AR A gRT vt & Ay
el R Bt TR-A71E A9-¢7 7181 fpar mar g

(xvi)

3a1 URAg Red d ffAgn, 1934 ot
YRT 45-1T & 3fdTfd HU &b UGB Bl
3uer g SR afe gi, ar 3ar uSiteRur ung
fopar mar g2

SIUGH

feie: 1 3mia, 2021
: H{ﬁﬁﬁ

(in'?% Pr3ecy)

TH3HR TBAT: 007351N

g/

TH.&. T

YRfigR: (TH H. 085713)
gS13ATETA: 21085713AAAACK3991
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(xi) Whether managerial remuneration has | Remuneration to Managing Director has
been paid or provided in accordance with | been paid as per IDA Scales approved by
the requisite approvals mandated by the | DPE. Further, the Corporation being a
provisions of section 197 read with | Government Company is exempt from
Schedule V of the Companies Act? If not, | Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013.
state the amount involved and steps taken
by the company for securing refund of the
same.

(xii) | Whether the Nidhi Company has complied | Not Applicable.
with the Net Owned Funds to Deposits in
the ratio of 1:20 to meet out the liability
and whether ten percent unencumbered
term deposits as specified in the Nidhi
Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability.

(xiii) | Whether all transactions with the related | There is no related party’s transaction as
parties are in compliance with sections | reported by the Corporation.

177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the Financial
Statements etc. as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) | Whether the company has made any | Not Applicable.
preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review
and if so, as to whether the requirement of
section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been complied with and the amount
raised have been used for the purposes
for which the funds were raised. If not,
provide the details in respect of the
amount involved and nature of non-
compliance.

(xv) | Whether the company has entered into | As reported, there is no non-cash transaction
any non-cash transactions with directors | entered by the Corporation with the
or persons connected with him and if so, | Directors.

whether the provisions of Section 192 of
Companies Act, 2013 have been
complied with.

(xvi) | Whether the company is required to be | Not applicable.
registered under Section 45-1A of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if so,
whether the registration has been
obtained.

For MANV & Associates

(Chartered Accountants)

F.R.No: 007351N

Sd/-

N.K.GUPTA

Dated: 1%t April, 2021 Partner: (M No.085713)
Place: New Delhi UDIN: 21085713AAAACK3991
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wWad @ Were Ruid & fore srays @

R gysvar faeg fFm fafiee & gol & e eardt Roid wwfeqifea & ~sma faf¥r ofik
faframe smgmai~ & WRrmw "1 A Ifcafaq)

FHUt fAFTH, 2013 B YRT 143(5) F il YR & FHFE Td AeaRar Uten gR1 oRt fHewt & av 2019-20
& forg Ity gy faera e fafiies @ssid) & aiftfer orRarait ot orar udlen ufshan & SRM wifafis
T TRierep! gRT Wi U o ara & &Y S =it T B

1.

T HUAT H Ml YUl b HIEmH I o
AGIh- AF-¢7 Dt UfchaT Bt HIRT I TS T,
gfe g, @ facim Ffead wfga awrst &t
JATSST & Tag H 3MMsl YUE & 18R akaich
A9-39 @1 ufsharett & fAfgard, afe &5 | @1
Jeard fopar Sme?

&Y A1 718 G U9 U &b AR B
I8 ORI g 3R A gt SR d-3A
ufehar SIRUT & HIEmH T HRAT gl SR
g # foclio dwied @wenrs), e
3, foept qur arforfcues fafenT anfe St it
UfhaT HEifd &1 7S 8

341 BUT & YA A fHT S B ST DI &Fdr
¥ HRU AR GRI AET FHUT S{4al ATHY/FHB0T
@I g5 Q@A & SIA-/BUI/AN BT Dig A1
frar mar g2 afe g, d IuF facia uvig @
I fopdl S|

80 4 3 Yol Ud WG & AR 3R
HU & Rpie &I gART ST & SHTUR W, HU
DI YA A fHbT S DI &HAT b HRUT AR
GRT BU / HB/BU & dg Jd o
31?1’%/%1317/'&’2[]\_:[ 3G &1 BIs gie =gt fbar
TGl

3q1 Hg B! (AR G131/ TRl I U
Ay /il &1 Iugad @r-Skar &1 T
2/39% 399 ud Tdf & ATET IFHT I9ANT
forar mar g2 fawa uRkada el o gt Iuasy
PRI

&z o fafRre AeHrstiRTsg TSIkl 9 U [
/a1 Iugad A@I-SHaT @1 T §/3TH
a0 wd wal & SrEu I9HT IuANT fahar T

f

fami®: 1 e, 2021
: #W

(ilr&.‘ PT3cad)
THSAR HSIT: 007351N
edl./-

.. ol

YrfieR: (TH 4. 085713)
JEISMET: 21085713AAAACK3991
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph “II” under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements section of our
report to the Members of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited of even date)

Directions issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 indicating the areas to be examined by the Statutory Auditors during the course of audit of
annual accounts of National handloom development Corporation Limited (Standalone) for the year

2019-20

1. Whether the Company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system. If yes,
the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT
system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if
any may be stated.

As per the information and explanations given to
us, the company has a system in place and the
corporation process all the accounting
transactions through ERP. ERP system has been
implemented for all the processes like Financial
accounting (FI), Controlling (CO),Sale and
Commercial billing etc.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver / write off
of debts / loans / interest etc. made by a
lender due to the company’s inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, there has been no
restructuring/ waiver/ write off of debts/loans/
interest etc. made by a lender due to the
company’s inability to repay the loan

3. Whether fund received / receivable for
specific schemes from Central / State
agencies were properly accounted for
/utilized as per its term and conditions?
List the cases of

deviation.

Fund received / receivable for specific schemes
from Central /State agencies were properly
accounted for /utilized as per the provided terms
and conditions

Dated: 1t April, 2021
Place: New Delhi

For MANV & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
F.R.No: 007351N
Sd/-
N.K.GUPTA

Partner: (M No.085713)

UDIN: 21085713AAAACK3991
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wWaa aar wies Ruid & g srgays

(31 |TH, 2020 HY JHTE TY & fore aamsit & Ty # I gyHul fapw A fofies & WseaA
fawita faavon et swrt aw ot 1 fuid & foe sfefaa srgaws)

ST FFAFTH, 2013 BT URT 143 FI IU-YRT3 F TS (i) b 3iatid idie A fAa=zon Ja<h fraid

T 31 A, 2020 B R & AR I IRRG P JAT IY & AT Ho-t & W3 facia faavor & Taem
gﬂ@ﬁgwﬁmﬁm%ﬁ%MﬁﬁEﬁaﬁmﬁn$ﬁmmﬁ$ﬁaﬂnﬁﬁaﬂﬁaﬁé@wﬁwﬁ
3iai® fawiiy A= & e yde &1 IaReia

HUH! Yt HRAIG A1ES b WM (SMSHTSTE) R SR fawity Ruifén & aiiaRkes faciia fFazom #t
o i et anfeR fewn & Sfcafrad siafe a0 & sifard gee W fGaR $Rd T du-l gRT R
facitg RaiféT arest & siiale T & SR W 3iaRe facia Fa=mT & J=ifid #x1 3R 9% s
TG & Ufd IaRerl §1 39 ScRkeddl # vt siiale faclia Rdaur dar &1, 9T srafau aur 39!
N T A § o1 3% 9w &1 [afigde qur gerar ¥ dare gRd & & e gy v g 9
TaTE 8 X8 8l o ot ) ot &1 ruTed, Iue uReufil ot TRem, dRarudt ud 3fe &Y ek vd
I, ST RIS o1 T Il Td YHTiadhd, 3R AW, 2013 & 3favid guT 3ufed faxaw-a facia gamn
G R dIR BT A B

d@1 THee 1 o

TR e} gARY ket Ulie & SMYR R U+ &1 faciia Raifén & fau du=t & siafe facia feaon
T WOe I A g1 THA AT URie 1 e faci Raifé & fow sl & siialke facia o
(HTfeR fewur) deedt Arfee fowmr qur srsHiusens gRT 9IRT ud du-t sifdifFmm, 2013 &1 4RT 143(10) &
Sfaia fRuffed fore o e uien Tl & SrgERun B s T € S SiidRkes it A=l &t aar ulien & fog
e o & il g aut gt effdies fawia =0T &1 ot ulien & o Wier § iR aFf YRdg ards
HTICT TR GRT TR} T 7T §| 3 AF! qur Anfexi fewur & smen § 3 g0 Afdd srensit &1 srura-
B 3R I STIR fadETd STRATE YT B o fo1T ARaT URien &1 Ao Ud &1 3 fob ot fawdia Raifém
& foQ qaife affdRep fawita Fsror Ud fbu T8 Td &Y 7 T8 § 3R T 8, o &1 58 TR & ol &1
Tt aeqTd ugqeht # yurdt & ¥ Haferd A g

TARY AT Usten # faciia Raifén Sk It vame uvifidedr & fom sialke faciia ez &) adiear & IR |
T gter Tred U R & ford ufshansit 1 e wfd |1 suRt arar wiien & fach Raiién & fow
Sffafes fawita FrEvl & ot Raifén & v sidie facia FeEol @ aue e &A1, aqid HHSIRT ard
SRYH &7 e, 3R Hipiad SI¥H & SMUR W 3RS a0 & fEomsH, yara uHidwmdr o1 ulienr ud
Heuice T &1 Tafd ufshars orar wees & Fofg w Ak ot § R i ool & aeqra e
fgavur & SNRaH 1 3ficeer A g |

gRT fawar § 5 gARY gRT Ui fhu U oRam Ui 1&g Ut & faciig Raifén & fow e siiafke RAicda
0T & ey A gART GT URI&T I B YR USH B3 P ot gaid vd IR |
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ANNEXURE “C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

ANNEXURE REFFERED TO IN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LIMITED ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2020

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of National Handloom
Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAIl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAIl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143 (10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting of
the Company
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ST e SrggadT AHd 8, Ffe a1 dRaTe & HRUT IXGd T fAaRu 81 Yahd § SR ST Udl el e
ST T 81 9 3rad], Hiawr &1 fafd & forg faxhia faifén & forg siiafves faxfta Az & fonsdt of geaie
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. fowmr ¥, 4u & IeeiE fhT MU 3R 19,95,56,669 FUT AT WU (fquur swrwiad) & ST fasan a1 § SR
JEIIR I 909 Xt B 3! 11 & AR ardt s # Fafda feear man g1 31 7, 2017 9@ [y dug
(oo wrwe) & frard S W siila sare @ Saftra fAfY Sue o S foear man o1 dfeH facfia adf 2017-
18 9 2018-19 H fHATE! STHT & &ATST & (AfY W8 (AU FHcia) § STHT HRA Bt Soid FH &I 1ol 31 &
w0 T M1 T g1 TR A1e aY (2019-20) & SR fqUUH Sded & THaIR J Sifsfa &aret oma &1 A
g ([uuH S & S far T g
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of un authorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following
material weakness have been identified as at March 31, 2020 as also pointed out in our Audit
Report.

1. NHDC having “9” Regional offices as mentioned above from where sale/purchase of Hank Yarn is
undertaken to promote the Handloom Sector on which Government of India, Ministry of Textile,
Office of the Development Commissioner (Handlooms) provide 10 % Subsidy and other claims
(which includes freight subsidy and depot charges) as per scheme announced time to time.

During the previous year i.e 2018-19, under Audit the Company’s Lucknow branch Office, which is
under Varanasi Regional Office, had initially booked total Sales & Purchase during the year
amounting to Rs. 385.04 Crores in the 1st Quarter of previous year i.e. 2018-19 (Refer Note No.
17(1) & 19 (1) respectively. Out of this, Sales and Purchase to the tune of Rs. 190.82 Crores have
been cancelled by the said Lucknow Office in ERP accounting system within just two weeks of
booking. the matter has been referred to investigation agency CBI and Central Vigilance
Commission. The above matter pending at Forensic Audit and Vigilance Enquiry.

This Rs. 194.22 Crores is being shown in total debtors (Refer Note No. 13(ii)) as well as Creditors
((Refer Not No. 5 (ii)). As this matter had already been pointed out by us in the FY 2018-19 in our
report of 2018-19, and the matter is still pending at Forensic Audit and Vigilance Enquiry.

2. As stated in Note No. “4A” Rs. 19,95,56,669 is Standing to the Credit of Corpus Fund (Marketing
Complex) and correspondingly Invested in Fixed Deposits as Per Schedule 11 of the Balance
Sheet. Interest earned on Fixed Deposits of Corpus Funds (Market Complexes) till 31st March
2017, was credited to respective Corpus Fund, but from the financial year 2017-18 onwards the
interest on fixed deposit has been taken as Interest income of the Corporation, instead of crediting
to the Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex). But, during the Current Year (2019-20), Interest Income
earned on FDR of Marketing Complex, has been taken by crediting to Corpus Funds (Market
Complexes).
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Pd A9 €S THIReeH
TH3AR HET: 007351N
Bxdl./-

TH.&. o

feAie: 1 3mid, 2021 YRfER: (TH 9. 085713)
®JF: 7§ it gIATETA: 21085713AAAACK3991
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3. As Per Note No. “4(B)”, As on 31-03-2020 Rs, 9.50,00,000/- was standing to the Credit of Corpus

Fund (Mega Cluster). From financial year 2017-18 onwards the interest on fixed deposit has been
taken as Interest income of the Corporation, instead of crediting to the Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster).
But, during the Current Year, Interest Income earned on FDR of Mega Cluster has been crediting
to Investment in Mega Cluster.

NHDC with the support of DC (Handlooms) organizes varies exhibitions/events on pan India basis
for the promotion of Handlooms sectors. For conducting these exhibitions/events, the Corporation
cause varies tenders through out the year. For effective implementation of the applicable
provisions, the Corporation need to strengthen it's tendering process.

. We did not audit the financial statements/information of 9 Regional offices included in the

standalone financial statements of the Company whose financial statements / financial information
reflect total assets of Rs. 354.55 Crores as at 31st March, 2020 and total revenues of Rs. 784.55
Crores for the year ended on that date, as considered in the standalone financial statements. The
financial statements/information of these branches have been audited by the branch auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of these branches, is based solely on the report of such branch
auditors.

For MANV & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
F.R.No: 007351N

Sd/-

N.K.GUPTA
Dated: 1%t April, 2021 Partner: (M No.085713)
Place: New Delhi UDIN: 21085713AAAACK3991

<
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit, of accounts of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31 March, 2020 in accordance with the directions/sub-directions issued to us by
the C & AG of India under Section 143 (5) n of the Companies Act, 2013 and we certify that we
have complied with all the directions/Sub-directions issued to us by submitting our report dated
30" December, 2020.

For MANV & Associates
(Chartered Accountants)
F.R.No: 007351N

Sd/-

N.K.GUPTA

Dated: 30" December, 2020 Partner:(M No.085713)
Place: New Delhi

1 37 ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020>< 115




&

ersgrar germp=en foreorer et fertorcs . Y / /i)

sfafy
HD

31 HId, 2020 1 T 99 & T et gydan faer e ffids & fawita faavon
& Gy | ST AW, 2013 BT URT 143 (6) (@) & Sfaid URA & fa® T4
HeTeraT witere a1 fewfora

31 A/, 2020 & JHTG T9 & T I gyHRdT faew A faftcs & facia faavor dot
iffaw, 2013 (3fAfom & sfqrfa fuifa facha RaiféT gt & AR TR AT HUT & Teee &I
ICREIAE g S, 2013 B YRT 139(5) & Sqild URA & FaF T HeTaRaT Uieid gRI ATad
ifafde orar uierds SifAfEH, 2013 ®1 YRT 143(10) & favia Ruffed ovar wien Feieh Tl & SR
o s o TR & YR W AT & S YRT 143 & ded [dwiig f[aarvll IR I & I & [ag
IcRe/! §1 I8 gade 3% gRI a1 1 3, 2021 Bt TG e e R & gRi o mar g S
@1 fedier 30 fAeR, 2020 o gdadf arar wien Ruid & R W 1

YRA & e T3 TETal W 31 3R 4 T4 I guadl [den M fafies & 31 A,
2020 &1 U T & At faarul Bt SfAfd, 2013 BT URT 143 (6) (31) & A SHIIP @1 T
Tferd &1 81 T8 SIR® A Usie Hifafeies ar Udierd & BrieRt BTl & Sfiwer & o W
Y 4 B T8 § 3R I8 GOl Wifdfd o Wied i ofid-usard adl Hu-l SiHd 3R $& g
Reptsf @t Tafa S de Wt 2|

Tifaftie orar wier RUid # fbT T IeieHi & HeToR 3RS Akl TRIET & SR 318 T8 BRI 38 AT
e femfor &Y guTet 99 & forg Sifaifamm, 2013 &Y URT (143(6)(@) & 3idid Tifafies ot udiers o
RO R B fewuft srar srqRe fewoft 78 B

Z4
@]

YR & e U9 Heraar wWiee 31 ok 3

@m./-

YJD)

gy e, dar udien

R T8 fewet! (ST TS HY-T HTHS)
dRIE: 03.05.2021 T¢ faeeht

116 XST“H@WQ%@EH2019—2OZO <




“\\‘\\‘_ National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

&

weEfafy
NHDC

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2020

The preparation of financial statements of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited
for the year ended 31 March 2020 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company.
The statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section
139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section
143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Revised Audit Report dated 01 April 2021 which supersedes their earlier Audit Report dated 30
December 2020.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary
audit of the financial statements of National Handloom Development Corporation Limited for the
year ended 31 March 2020 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been
carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is
limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revisions made in the statutory auditor's report, to give effect to six of my audit
observations raised during supplementary audit, | have no further comments to offer upon or
supplement to the statutory auditors' report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(Vidhu Sood)

Principal Director of Audit

Place: New Delhi (Industry & Corporate Affair)
Date: 03.05.2021 New Delhi

:
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS:

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, the provisions of Companies Act’ 2013 and applicable
Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Charted Accountants of India (ICAI).

FIXED ASSETS:
The assets acquired/ purchased are recorded on the basis of purchase value.
DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMANET OF ASSETS:

Depreciation on fixed Assets is charged on straight-line method. Depreciation is calculated on pro-
rata basis on all additions made during the year in which the assets are put to use/ brought on
charges. However, 100% depreciation is charged on the assets acquired during the year where
individual cost does not exceed Rs.5000. Depreciation is calculated as per useful life of assets
mentioned in Schedule — Il of the Companies Act 2013.

The carrying amount of assets is tested at each Balance Sheet date for impairment so as to
determine and provide for the impairment loss, if any, required or the reversal, if any, required for
impairment loss recognized in previous periods.

GRANTS:

The expenses against Grants-in-aid have been incurred on specific purposes and are adjusted
accordingly in specific grant received from Government. Grants/ Receivable from Government are
recognized on accrual basis keeping in view the certainty of its ultimate collection.

INVENTORIES:

The valuation of stocks is at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. Goods-in-transit due to
sales return or otherwise are valued at purchase price.

SALES:

The sales of yarn, dyes & chemicals and fabrics represent the value of goods dispatched to
customers.

CLASSIFICATION OF EXPENDITURE:

All expenses and Incomes are accounted for under natural heads of account. Wherever necessary,
allocation of expenditure on the functional basis has been made.

INTEREST ON OVERDUE BILLS:

Interest on overdue bills has been provided for delayed payments as per terms of credit decided with
them. The unrealized overdue interest is shown as Deferred Accrued Interest.

FINANCE CHARGE

Finance charges levied on customers of Dyes & Chemicals are recognized as revenue on receipt
basis in view of uncertainty in its ultimate collection.
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JAarf-gfa & arHl BT AQATHRT:

(@) TEI-15 & IR A HE Tedich- &b SMYR W ISt & Ui 3TaT U &1 Sl 8|

(@) TUI-15 & IR A HE Jedich1 &b YR W MBI Ah¢H 01 & U STdT U&= B St g

@n A & Ao & SR AT aE Rarad & srafa &) Srd) 8 3R 39 a¥ & @rdl # ufaf® &t ot 8
o SHHenfal gRT SUBT ATH ISTT ST 8

ud afy <t Iaraer:
qd 3fafd Aeielt grreH, gayd Iedl ik 96 & UR [0 oI 9 gd 3afd & o any/vaisa gardieH g1
faera frareand & g smeféra o=:

YRA DR A U e U 3% g Figd U= 98 & HAidl ¥ fdbriraTes fharepamnl iR A gRi feu e
I BT WY fasraraes fosarmandl o fa Rerd fosar Sirar 8, e e & oy 3 areR fafafora fosan g

WU AGTHI0T Hifa:

WUS @B ifqar A &) ke Afqal & ey g1 duify, wus Raifén & fau F=fafaa fafdee
AQTHOT At &1 ure frar T g

(%) WUS oG H 3R-WUS 3o Ifgd e & fau FufRa /endfed feu oM arg faw! 3R = emg
Tftferd g1 St 3 guiaan e 9 I6fia § ofR @us & fau srdfed frg oM aivg =8t §, &1 "o TR-
3fTde Ay A" | Fiwferd far Siar g |

(@) S g @Y wus & forg Huffea /emefea feu oM aivg 8, 3% Wus ufome & HulRor & o fore faar
oo Srar g1 S g gofdar A & Jefdg 8 ok Wus & fa srdfed few om divg =6t 8, "o IR-
3fde arg g § gfmferd foear sar g |

@1 Wus uRFufral 3k Sacial # Tdfdd wust & Iy e Ruid few s avg wnfie €1 R-3ided amg
foddt oft wus & forw sirdfed foru oM O =7t &1
3T TR $:

1e. 3afy & T oma R &R &1 Ay, smasx fafaw, 1961 & Wyl & SR 3R geaidb-/erdial &
T TROMHl & STYR TR IRSBIT HR-T1T 31 3R B HfSe & YR W a1 SI1am g1

YT B BT FHURor I a9 & I AGTHR0T 31T 3R BR-TIY 3T & o THY 3idR P YR R a1 siar g
G‘sﬁ%%wlﬁﬂéao—zaﬁﬁmﬁawéﬁ@zﬁa@a%mmﬁmﬂwﬁwﬁaﬂﬁﬁ
|

YT HR uREu™ Bl AT=adT UG &t Sial @ 3R 39 JTHT db 39 3 J¢a1 ST § fo Ifad Rfydar s fe
yfosr & gafd R A1 3 Iuasy gl foras Arder T8 g o= Hufrd! ot aell ot off Il o

g/ — g/ — g/ — g/ —

Sfifer ared ISERECIRCNIES] gfear s o AN
HHT Afa IrofieA (o vd o) Agwai BECREENTGY 3reger
ST 3TS T 07302824 ST TS UF 07722405
TR P IR B gAR) RUIE & 1R
./ T ¢ U 41 &R gEIlRiged & forg
'\’Qﬂ_r.[:?l?g‘ﬁ o A — IS ThrS<—<d
fa=T® 19 FawR, 2020 TH. 9. 085713, UH.3TR.. 007351N

farie : 30 fawR, 2020
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National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. A .

ACCOUNTING OF RETIREMENT BENEFITS:

(a) Liability towards Gratuity is provided based on the actuarial valuation as per AS-15.
(b) Liability towards Leave Encashment is provided based on the actuarial valuation as per AS-15.
(c) Leave travel concession is allowed as per rules of the corporation and booked in accounts in
the year in which it is availed by the employees.
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS:

Prior Period Adjustments are those adjustments applicable to prior periods arising from correction of
fundamental errors & omissions.

RESERVE FOR DEVELOPMENTAL ACTIVITIES:

Expenditure incurred by the Corporation on developmental activities from its own sources including
expenditure incurred over and above the grant-in-aid received from Government of India are charged
to Reserve for Developmental Activities directly which have been appropriated out of profits of the
Corporation.

SEGMENT ACCOUNTING POLICY:

Segment Accounting policies are in line with the accounting policies of the corporation. However, the
following specific accounting policies have been followed for segment reporting:

a) Segment Revenue includes sales and other income directly identifiable with/ allocable to the
segments including inter-segment revenue. The income, which relate to the corporation as a
whole and not allocable to the segments is included in “Other Un-allocable Income”.

b) Expenses that are directly identifiable with/ allocable to the segments are considered for
determining the segments result. The expenses, which relate to the corporation as a whole and
not allocable to the segments are included under “Other Un-allocable Expenditure”.

c) Segment assets and liabilities include those directly identifiable with the respective segments.
Un-allocable corporate assets and liabilities represent the assets and liabilities that relate to the
corporation as a whole and not allocable to any segment.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Tax income for the current period is determined on the basis of taxable income and tax credits
computed in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and based on the expected
outcome of assessments/ appeals.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference between the accounting income and the taxable
income for the year and quantified using the tax rates and laws enacted or substantively enacted as
on the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized and carried forward to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realized.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Anjali Yadav Jitendra V Purohit Mudita Mishra Sanjay Rastogi
Co. Secretary DGM (F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairman
DIN - 07302824 DIN - 07722405
Sd/- As per our Report of even date
Partner : N.K Gupta For MANV & Associates

Place : New Delhi

M.No. 085713
Date : 19"November,2020 Chartered Accountants

F.R.No. 007351N
Date : 30"December,2020
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AR gawr e g faifmcs
i 31 A, 2020 Y GAT-TAT @A i)
fAgzor Tle H. 31.03.2020 &l (&. #H) 31.03.2019 &l (&. #)
1 2 3 4

. sadt va qar
1 sizrenzes ot At
®) WA GOl 1 190,000,000 190,000,000
@) R9da vd sifore 2 694,177,024 807,257,605
2 iz AlgEr gan
®)  RAMT R 2TAg (Frad) 3 (22,058,794) (22,662,983)
@) oy Ay garg (@) 4 734,822,688 785,115,586
3 Hisar
®) IR SAIRAT 5 3,345,067,770 3,378,122,367
@) I HIGET SIarg 6 630,367,906 667,534,234
T U yraEre 7 189,897,877 202,122,861

®el 5,762,274,471 6,007,489,670
Il. uRTufaar

iz Aisper uREafaar
1) faa aReafcaat
i) i gReufe 8 122,188,403 127,601,865
i) o uRwufcaa 9 10,424,384 11,840,225
@) rEEf e ud ifim 10 344,278 367,778
M = AR AlsEr gRAufcdat (@H) 11 734,822,688 785,115,586
2 disEr uREufaar
F) g 12 14,987,384 22,764,433
) Uy YOR 13 2,939,053,708 2,984,174,184
T b Ud Abs FHGHA 14 1,394,550,702 871,908,728
) efeurafd Fvr ud o1 15 506,494,986 1,158,967,092
S) I HigEr uR¥ufeaat 16 39,407,937 44,749,779

el 5,762,274,471 6,007,489,670

ATe: 1 W 28 TAT HIGET FHIEER & 3 H S
@ fog o SiiR 81 waell faavor, sfaadl ofR Ja1 & yare # uRacd oikamsil o1 g i 91T & |

—UF ® T el AEdyUl olRATdHRUT AR qUT 96 ARG Bl §AT ay

g/ — g/— 8/— 8/~
3fsifer areq o 41 gRifga gfear fasm SRS
B A Sroied (facd vd oiEn) Arewa EEEREENEY e
2N S U 07302824 SI 3ME TF 07722405
S IR B BARI RUIC & 3q9AR
5/ T T @ 3 vEiied @ for
I ;T8 et WEER : . . Tl ES THTTTH

fedi® : 19 FawR, 2020 TH. H. 085713, UH.3TR.H. 007351N

fedi : 30 fewwR, 2020
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NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31t MARCH 2020

National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. N .

Y

o O T
~— N~ = S~

D

PARTICULARS
1

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder's funds
Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus
Non- current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
Other long term liabilities (Corpus)
Current liabilities
Trade payables
Other current liabilities
Short term provisions
TOTAL
ASSETS
Non current assets
Fixed Assets
Tangible assets
Intangible assets
Long term loans and advance
Other non current assets(Corpus)
Current assets
Inventories
Trade receivable
Cash and cash equivalents
Short term loans and advances
Other current assets
TOTAL

NOTE NO. As on 31-03-2020 (Rs.)

2 3
190,000,000
2 694,177,024
3 (22,058,794)
4 734,822,688
5 3,345,067,770
6 630,367,906
7 189,897,877
5,762,274,471
8 122,188,403
9 10,424,384
10 344,278
11 734,822,688
12 14,987,384
13 2,939,053,708
14 1,394,550,702
15 506,494,986
16 39,407,937
5,762,274,471

As on 31-03-2019 (Rs.)

4

190,000,000
807,257,605

(22,662,983)
785,115,586

3,378,122,367
667,534,234
202,122,861
6,007,489,670

127,601,865
11,840,225
367,778
785,115,586

22,764,433
2,984,174,184
871,908,728
1,158,967,092
44,749,779
6,007,489,670

Note 1 to 28 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current reporting period
and Statement of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year ended on that date form an integral

part of Accounts.

Anjali Yadav
Co. Secretary

Sd/- Sd/-

Place : New Delhi

Date

: 19"November,2020

Jitendra V Purohit
DGM (F&A)/CFO

Sd/-
Mudita Mishra

Managing Director
DIN - 07302824

Sd/-

Sanjay Rastogi

Chairman

DIN - 07722405

Sd/- As per our Report of even date

Partner : N.K Gupta
M.No. 085713
F.R.No. 007351N

For MANV & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date : 30"December,2020

:
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ALRT gaweur i faa fiifacs
i 31 AId, 2020 Y AT 9 & forw AT 32 BrfF Hadt f@azor
farazor Ae . T af 201920 & T af 2018-19 &
1T (01.04.2019 & foTU (01.04.2018 &
31.03.2020) (&. #) 31.03.2019) (&. #)
L (@) ®1d FaeE 9 o Iod 17 7,486,673,790  9,509,358,715
(&) A YT T @ Sidfa @ B ufgf @ 17 358,888,516 328,061,998
EERECEHERIRC S CIR]
1. 3 3T 18 95,742,566 103,132,059
111 T zsza (1+1) 7,941,304,872 9,940,552,771
V. CIRE
IR & ¥CTh B Wl 19 7,458,245,800 9,496,641,807
gRag / feur TRl @l wfgfd 20 268,683,211 240,358,992
IR F SdeoT /FeTd | gRad= 21 7,777,049 (12,766,195)
HHANT AT Hee 22 211,734,934 234,967,171
ERIRRSING] 23 - -
T AR ufaene= g 8&9 9,315,177 9,605,996
I IY 24 78,183,442 110,786,181
|l G 8,033,939,614 10,079,593,953
V. oA, SR et ok o) 9§ ud @ (1Y) (92,634,741)  (139,041,181)
VI. uarfes A< 25 17,183,551 9,062,276
VI Fifis amifors Screificd (RITRIR) e 26 1,500,000 10,574,012
VIII. SRR A7 &R 6 & gd o (V-VI-VII) (111,318,292) (158,677,469)
IX AR HS
X @R gd ant (Vi 1X) (111,318,292)  (158,677,469)
Xl DR IY:
1 HISET B (HTFT) 27 - 499,536
2 3MRART B 3 604,189 3,005,859
Xll. dq s | @ & SRE A (81) (X - XI) (111,922,481) (162,182,864)
Xll. g &R Hdaras | o /8 - -
XIV. 9 &1 Fardei &7 B deel g = =
XV.  d8 o dared | @M /B (@R @ g & ) (XIH-XIV) = =
XVI. 5o arafy & forg o @) (XN + XV) (111,922,481)  (162,182,864)
XVIL(I)7fa sfaact R & 3ma (RrmReT #af | gd)
(1) g (58.91) (85.36)
(2) SIS (58.91) (85.36)
(il sfaact 2R & SMF (FERIRYT /]l & Uedl)
(1) Terge (58.91) (85.36)
(2) TRre (58.91) (85.36)

Ae: 1 ¥ 28 TAT HIS[ET FHEER & 3 H Iy
% foIg @ SR B Haell faarvor, sfdadl iR Ja1 & ware # URad oamsll &1 Ush AN~ 91T 2 |

g/ — g/— g/— g/~
3fSifer areq o 41 gRifga gfear s SRS
CREIRGICT) Ironed (facd vd oiEn) Aemai EELREENED e
<Y 3MMS T 07302824 31 3ME TF 07722405
RS IR B BARI RUIC & 3g4AR
5/ qu%aﬁ?wma\?%v
W ;g el AEER : . &, Il

fedi® : 19 FawR, 2020 TH. . 085713, UH.3TR.H. 007351N

feia @ 30 faawR, 2020

T3 & A1 el A8yl SEHRT Rl TAT IH ARG Bl FA a9
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National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2020

PARTICULARS

I.  (a)Revenue from operations
(b)Grant in-aid against reimbusement
of expenditure under Yarn Supply Scheme
Il Other Income
1. Total Revenue (I+Il)
IV. Expenses:
Purchases of stock in trade
Reimbursement of Transportation/depot charges
Changes in inventories/stock in trade
Employee benefits expenses
Finance costs
Depreciation and amortization expenses
Other expenses
Total Expenses

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (llI-IV)
VI. Exceptional items

VIl Corporate social responsibility (CSR) Expenses

VIIl.  Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI-VII)

IX Extraordinary Iltems
X Profit before tax (VIII- IX)
Xl Tax expense:
1 Current Tax (Provision)
2 Deferred Tax
XIl.  Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (X - XI)

Xlll.  Profit/loss from discontinuing operations

XIV. Tax expenses of discontinuing operations

XV.  Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) (XI11-XIV)
XVI.  Profit(Loss) for the period (XII + XV)

XVII.(i)Earnings per equity share (Before extra ordinary items)
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted
(ii)Earnings per equity share (After extra ordinary items)
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

NOTE
NO.

17
17

18

19
20
21
22
23
8&9
24

25
26

27

For FY 2019-20 For FY 2018-19

(01-04-2019 to

7,486,673,790
358,888,516

95,742,566
7,941,304,872

7,458,245,800
268,683,211
7,777,049
211,734,934
9,315,177
78,183,442
8,033,939,614
(92,634,741)
17,183,551
1,500,000
(111,318,292)

(111,318,292)

604,189
(111,922,481)

(111,922,481)

(58.91)
(58.91)

(58.91)
(58.91)

(01-04-2018 to

31-03-2020)(Rs.) 31-03-2019) (Rs.)

9,5609,358,715
328,061,998

103,132,059
9,940,552,771

9,496,641,807
240,358,992
(12,766,195)
234,967,171
9,605,996
110,786,181
10,079,593,953
(139,041,181)
9,062,276
10,574,012
(158,677,469)

(158,677,469)

499,536
3,005,859
(162,182,864)

(162,182,864)

(85.36)
(85.36)

(85.36)
(85.36)

Note 1 to 28 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current reporting period
and Statement of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year ended on that date form an integral
part of Accounts.

~Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Anjali Yadav Jitendra V Purohit Mudita Mishra Sanjay Rastogi
Co. Secretary DGM (F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairman

DIN - 07302824

Partner : N.K Gupta

Place : New Delhi

Date : 19"November,2020

Sd/-

M.No. 085713
F.R.No. 007351N

DIN - 07722405

As per our Report of even date
For MANV & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date : 30"December,2020

:
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Ad@Et w Ruftat
1 3R get
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
faazor Eal Gl
. ) @. )
M
A% 100 /— . Hod dTel 20,00,000 ST R
(qd a9 20,00,000 ST TR) 200,000,000 200,000,000
i, sifiga va vea
A% 100 /—%. eI dTel 18,98,465 Sfdac! 2R fo=a foly Fava I
BT A forar 17 o qAr S SRNvE FAtEd 3 ARY HIRA ARER
g7 eRa & (qd 9 UAH 100 B. ToF aTeT 18,98,465 SfaacT IAR) 189,846,500 189,846,500
A% 100 /—%. eI dlel 1,535 3fdac] MR s fow e 153,500 190,000,000 153,500 190,000,000
AT T8I b 71 AT (FU & FHIGRT &I B Feel
AR D AT DI SRV BT & SIRY 3fefed
U T WRR) gd 9¥ TRAF 100 /—%. oI dTel 1535 Sfaacl R
Gl 190,000,000 190,000,000
2 Rodw qur srfaRs
31.03.2020 31.03.2019
fRazor L2l Ll
. ) . #)
(A) Radar
(1) go—ud & AR famrards HEf & forg Rad 2,461,630 2,461,630
gfE: o™ 3R 81N & favor | ofaRd @1 18 9= o iR ' - -
4l 9§ & SR SUIRT - -
(i) 2,461,630 2,461,630
(I) Fa—u3 & AR fAerEs wrif & forg Red 8,765,626 9,557,902
gfE: o™ 3R 81 & faver | sfaRd @1 78 9= o 3fiR 81 - -
gfE: 9¥ & IR IIfia & 480,474 574,296
Hal: 9§ & RE START 1,638,574 1,366,572
e (ii) 7,607,526 8,765,626
we(i+ii) 10,069,156 11,227,256
@) fgey
AT B IR 796,030,349 958,213,212
gfE: M 3R BN & fdaver | SfaRa @1 78 g=RIRT HIg(er a¥ & & (111,922,481) (162,182,863)
pHl:
YRAa e - -
IS B AT - -

faewr afafafs & foy enxferg fyr & sxaiaRa fear
Harfgfcd & ueanq aRa &1 15 fafdear A

AfF9y (@)

HeT (H+3)

ufa sfFadt stae w=arfda arrer

684,107,868
694,177,024
0.00

796,030,349
807,257,605
0.00
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NHDC
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
1 SHARE CAPITAL
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2019 31-03-2018
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Authorized
20,00,000 Equity shares (Previous year 20,00,000
Equity shares) of Rs. 100/- each 200,000,000 200,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up
18,98,465 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid
in cash held by Government of India through DCH office
(Previous year: '18,98,465 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each) 189,846,500 189,846,500
1,535 Equity shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up without 153,500 190,000,000 153,500 190,000,000
payment being received in cash (Shares allotted to
The President of India through DCH Office against company's
incorporation expenses (Previous year 1,535 equity shares of
Rs. 100/- each)
TOTAL 190,000,000 190,000,000
2 RESERVES & SURPLUS
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)

(A) RESERVES:

(I) Reserve for developmental Activities as per last Balance sheet 2,461,630 2,461,630
Add : Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss - -
Less: Utilization during the year - -
Total(i) 2,461,630 2,461,630

(II) Post Retirement Medical Corpus As per last Balance sheet 8,765,626 9,557,902
Add : Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss - -
Add : Interest Earned during the year 480,474 574,296
Less: Utilization during the year 1,638,574 1,366,572
Total(ii) 7,607,526 8,765,626
Total(i+ii) 10,069,156 11,227,256

(B) SURPLUS
As per last Balance sheet 796,030,349 958,213,212
Add : Amount transferred from Statement of Profit & Loss - Current year profit (111,922,481) (162,182,863)
Less:- = =
Proposed Dividend - -
Corporate Tax on Dividend = =
Amount transferred to reserve for developmental activity - -
Transferred to post retirement medical corpus - -
SURPLUS(B) 684,107,868 796,030,349
TOTAL (A+B) 694,177,024 807,257,605
Proposed Dividend per Equity Share 0.00 0.00
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24

3 i w5 quar (Fae)
HISET FHEEe & 3T # Fae AR PR <AAT Bl [ART AR 5

JXAffa T yRIAafaal & uew aAr nAffa w2 qIar 31.03.2020 I
AT BT IARAFT H=
yRaufaarl &, &)  <Far @&. H)
AT BT FAIT
G Al & SR AT AT URHFUfKAT BT 981 e
TAT PR I & AR folfRad Joa &7 3iaR 6,308,573
I BT R B & foIU 37 MRAMT HY <Iar 5,595,624
Faffia o uREufcaar
SPpTgad o1 Ud AH anfe @ forg e 18,531,281
gel Haell 999 & forg e 14,970,728
qdH HHARN 1T B g T 174,897
T T 3fAR B AU 3 SR HR uRAufed (dremves) 286,085
el 33,962,991 11,904,197
Aisier FHtEE & 3q A Faa sneafa &2 qgar @Reafk) (22,058,794)
g Wleafy & a ¥ faa sizaffia e dgay @Raia) (22,662,983)
Hisiar FHteafr @ T art d&dt [azor & fae yiRa Faer qaarn@Ryaf) 604,189

4 Nz AsEr @A Qafafer Jaan
) o= SEiEe <Far a9uE

31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Taqzor Gl Bl
@. H) @. H)
(A) |87 e @gorT siada)
P) IRT ARBR A e 82,580,850 82,580,850
@) FHH: FERAING /FRBR B 99 B T3 A1 48,158,949 48158,949
) WRBR DI afded g Il (6—3) 34,421,901 34,421,901
) RS aftd ToilRl | e geRIf 98,284,621 97,469,297
) FHH: TOIRTAl & MR | DI @ forg e
BT AMITEIT/ T FI 3fe & forw arar @oF 7 96,759,550 96,759,550
) goifial @ ufaea Ik (6-3) 1,525,071 709,747
B) A (F—W+T—3) IT (T+3) 35,946,972 35,131,648
o) afora o™ | 9 fafdy =g &1 gem & 91 i 163,609,697 152,314,036
6Bl ([B+9T) 199,556,669 187,445,684

RY H qHy A (Ao wiveiad) oar § ST &R+ & U SUIRTaT Tl @l 3R I Hdg, $aR, SR AR
T3 el # fauoe gReER @1 Tahged @¥ie & foly YRA WRHR 8T 82,580,850 / —%. (ol a¥ 82,580,850 / —%.) &I
A S @1 12 o fSaaT fauvE uRERT @1 Wi B for SuIT R o T B | SUANTHRT ToiRkidt I wTwd
98,284,621 /—%. (el a¥ 97,469,297 /—%.) @1 IR AT A § ST R & 718 2 &R fauve gkt @7 e w®
fBU T 96,759,550 / —%. (et a¥ 96,759,550 /—%.) BT < 9T A ¥ wRa fhar mar 2| fafdy o, afe &1 &
BT TN BT & UL 31 A/ 2017 T ARG qqy [ | Rora aafd a1 o= Siford =it 1,63,609,697 / —3.
(freel a9 . 152,314,036) 1 ST &) feam 147 7 | facia ad 2019-2020 %.11,295661 (Ueel a¥ . ) & <R,
a7 AR (f@uom oReR) R« sfee far Tar 2
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3 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY ( Net)
The break up of net deferred tax liability as at the end of current reporting period is as under:
Components of Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liability As on 31-03-2020
Deferred Tax Deferred Tax
Assets (Rs.) Liability (Rs.)
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Difference between book value of depreciable assets as per books of accounts and
written down value as per tax depreciation 6,308,573
Other deferred tax liability giving rise to timing difference 5,595,624
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision for doubtful debts and advances etc. based on Income Tax Rate of Provision 18,531,281
Provision for leave salary 14,970,728
Provision for Deceased Employee Scheme 174,897
Other deferred tax asset giving rise to timing difference- (VRS) 286,085
Total 33,962,991 11,904,197
Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) as at the end of current reporting period (22,058,794)
Net Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) as at the end of previous reporting period (22,662,983)
Net Liability / (Asset) charged to Statement of Profit and Loss during the 604,189
current reporting period

4 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES — OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
[) Other Long Term Liability (Corpus)

Particulars As on 31-03-2020 As on 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(A) Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex)

a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 82,580,850 82,580,850
b) Less: Amount adjustd/ refunded to Govt. upto date 48,158,949 48158,949
c) Principle amount refundable to Govt. (A-B) 34,421,901 34,421,901
d) Amount realized from agencies including adjustments 98,284,621 97,469,297

upto date
e) Less: Amount paid for acquisition of space/ other

expenses etc. for complexes on behalf of agencies upto date 96,759,550 96,759,550
f) Refundable to agencies (D-E) 1,525,071 709,747
g) Balance (A-B+D-E) or (C+F) 35,946,972 35,131,648
h) Amount of Interest earned less miscellaneous expenditure

upto date 163,609,697 152,314,036
Total (G+H) 199,556,669 187,445,684

i) Funds released by the Govt. of India amounting to Rs. 82,580,850 (Previous Year Rs. 82,580,850) for outright
purchases of Marketing Complexes at Mumbai, Indore, Jaipur, and New Delhi on behalf of user agencies, after
initially crediting them to Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex) Account, have been utilized for purchase of Marketing
Complexes. The amount of Rs 98,284,621(Previous Year Rs 97,469,297) received from user agencies has been
credited to the corpus fund and expenditure incurred on setting up of marketing complexes amounting to
Rs 96,759,550 (Previous Year Rs 96,759,550) has been charged to the corpus fund. The interest earned on fixed
deposits created from unspent corpus fund, after adjusting the Misc. expenditure if any, amounting to
Rs. 163,609,697/-(Rs.152,314,036 till 31st March 2017) has been credited thereto. During the year 2019-20
Rs. 11,295,661 (Previous Year- Nil) Interest has not been credited to the Funds (Marketing Complex)
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31.03.2020 31.03.2019
fagzor o) BT
@&. ®) @. ®)

@) a7 [ @1 FeweR)

) WA WER A T 95,000,000 95,000,000

@) IIfSTd ™ @1 I 5,700,000

M) "e: g H WEiIRT &

— 100,700,000 95,000,000

WHR & FEAGAR aRORT, Rra ArR, el gRISEe sk Y A7 Hevex H gUdRET gad”| bl I @I Yl B D
fy WRA ARSR RT SN @1 T 95,000,000 $UY (fATd 99 95,000,000 $UY) BT ISYANT T PHolReR H BAGRET JAGRI DI
A BT YN BT FaRem B b g fbar AT g1 99 201920 B SR 5,700,000 ¥UC (fAT A8 — yR) ATl ST

(T Peex) B forg o fvar T ¥

) Tl (-1

) B gRATST AT JEE Yol Bl J1aRd &
TE R (THERIR)

9) P aNfhede Yo refaa (RAapn)

Y @F—-7)

31.03.2020 &I 31.03.2019 &I
i @. W) @. ®)
™ mnr AR @R gRer 3) 2,686,916,952 2,686,916,952
P) ARG IRBR A Wi
Q) g/ A TIg Bl TS VI 3R 44,155,546 44,155,546
Iy G 7,236,208 7,236,208
) IS Wi H gEIART IRy 2,649,997,614 2,649,997,614

2,603,108,724 2,603,108,724

37,194,772 37,194,772
9,694,118 9,694,118

TATIISTE @) g=RIRT ST fhy T SUAAIET YA 95 Ud g W %. 36,919,338 (FUwell a9 %. 36,919,338), . 7236208
gARIRT &1 ISUANAT THIT U5 WRBR) G & @Il § FAAIST B fdr 11 |

fra— 31 .oa.zogo ol 31 .03.201.9 ol
@. ) @. )
@) dsepw Ui, qrangeet 290,000,000 280,000,000
D) Dol / IS oI - 10,000,000
@) 9§ & SR Ui 41,993,400 32,697,705
) I st @ /R /B @ 36,447,939 27,254,320
) A B s o I 295,545,461 205,443,385
) Bl (+THIT—E) 10,000,000 10,000,000
9) $H: dreeell H WITIdR IR @1 ) 10,000,000 10,000,000
®) B oo Al & forg weriaRa il 275,545,461 275,443,385
Y E-T-B)
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As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(B) Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster)
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 95,000,000 95,000,000
b) Amount of interest earned 5,700,000
c) Less : transfer to income
Total 100,700,000 95,000,000

1) As per Government directives, the funds released by Govt. of India amounting to Rs. 95,000,000 (Previous Year
Rs. 95,000,000) for supply of yarn to the Handloom weavers in Varanasi, Sivsagar, Godda, Murshidabad and
Prakasham Mega cluster have been utilized for arranging the yarn supply to handloom weavers in Mega Cluster.
During the year 2019-20 Rs 5,700,000 (Previous Year- Nil) Interest has been credited to the Funds (Mega Cluster)

Particulars As on 31-03-2020 As on 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(C) Corpus Fund (Trade Facilitation Centre)
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 2,686,916,952 2,686,916,952
b) Amount of Adjusment/UC Submitted & Other expenses
up to date 44,155,546 44,155,546
c) Amount transferred to Grant account 7,236,208 7,236,208
d) Total (A-B-C) 2,649,997,614 2,649,997,614
e) Less: Amount transferred to Project Management Agency 2.603,108,724 2.603,108,724
upto date(NBC C)
f) Less : Ar chitect fee upto date(SIKKA) 37,194,772 37,194,772
Balance (D-E-F) 9,694,118 9,694,118

Amount of Adjusment/UC Submitted & Other expenses Rs 36,919,338( Previous Year Rs.36,919,338) Utilisation
certificate for Rs.7236208 has been transferred to grant account,

Particulars As on 31-03-2020 As on 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(D) Pochampally for Handloom Park
a)Receipt from Central / State 290,000,000 280,000,000
b)Receipt during the year - 10,000,000
c)Amount of Interest earned/ less Expenses 41,993,400 32,697,705
d)Amount of Interest paid 36,447,939 27,254,320
e)Total (A+B+C-D) 295,545,461 295,443,385
f) Less: Amount transferred to Pochampally ( Advance paid) 10,000,000 10,000,000
g)Less: Amount transferred for Raw Material 10,000,000 10,000,000
Balance (E-F-G) 275,545,461 275,443,385
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wEf
NHD
& 31.03.2020 I 31.03.2019 &I
0 = a
= &. ® @. ¥
(@) DT BT (@APBIET TEEHT TERIAT AT
@) HRT ARBIR A U1 <Ifer 120,672,180 120,672,180
Q) Arsel YOIk & W I3 180,133,915 176,498,357
) Srfsta st &1 Il 34,191,377 26,058,490
o) HHL: AR BT Gar 233,305,032 105,696,628
EL 101,692,440 217,532,399
& 31.03.2020 HY 31.03.2019 I
azor ) @. ¥
a) gaf — 9% &5 # &mdr fAEier I
@) 3T B ANIG Th WRA ARBR F HIfed 71,451,000 -
Q) gey : SR @ T3 AR 23,817,000 -
Eis 47,634,000 B
?W\_rl}l?; (B+E+T+E+S+T ) 734,822,688 785,115,586
5  HISEr IA — @9R FaRar
31.03.2020 I 31.03.2019 HI
faazor .

@&. ®) . ®)
fafaer oFeR 3,160,352,747  3,202,107,278
(TATHRNS SHIZAT DI T T, 70332799 /— WAA & — fUBel af $UI 1041453512 /)

UEH /T I I 1 184,715,023 176,015,089
& 3,345,067,770 3,378,122,367

Ao gfic o Fad ufehar © | aaar GHier oEafy @ ofd H 59 99 @ 3fd a® @ Ay IRT Wt IRl 9T 3 ueTdRl Bl
gfe & fou 9o & 8 B, B1aife, gite Frmgar o o T8 -

fRgzor Cil gftz 31.03.2020 31.03.2020
F I g 9y AR B giEe B %
LS 1E: 2 ) A1) R v 1 £ 2 S 3 2 W ) LU E: Dl gp1aT AT
BT TXAT &) BT T &) Pt TXAT &) %
IHTIT AL 405 3,160,352,747 119 300,006,512 29.38% 9.49%
UTeh /I 3w ST ¥Ifdr 2,348 184,715,023 225 16,625,086 9.58% 9.00%

i) U gy Tv g 99§ 9 i TE & R P fare @, afcw daer 9 Ay wnfier @ R siveEaeT @ eRo
gfaftear <9 el @ ¥ €1 S AV gfte & forg offdd § SR GHiem B STe S T g i) A fohar Smee
3R Al 391 AMell § PIg FHIAS TUETT &1, 1 AR 8Id €1 fbar Sie |

i) fam a9 — 1,950,792,520 Y B WNIT RN TG G, AT HrATerd | AT 66,061,791 VU B GTERT YA fAarere
2, 3R & AT BRI AT AR Faddr S & JeH 2 |

iii) 316,03,53,747 ¥UT (faTaT 99 3,202,107,278 ¥UY) & T T IR Pl RIS, ATAT BRI I HaSId 2,540,591,159
(ﬁ;ﬁggﬁ—zsmsgﬂsgw)aﬁﬂﬁrwﬁa%ﬁﬁwﬁﬂﬁaﬁ?wwma@mﬁmsﬁ?mmzﬁ
3 |
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Particul As on 31-03-2020 As on 31-03-2019
articulars (Rs.) (Rs.)
(E) Corpus Fund (Hathkargha Samverdhan Sahayata Yojna)
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 120,672,180 120,672,180
b) Receipt from Nodal agencies upto date 180,133,915 176,498,357
c) Amount of interest earned 34,191,377 26,058,490
d) Less : Amount Released 233,305,032 105,696,628
Total 101,692,440 217,532,399
Particul As on 31-03-2020 As on 31-03-2019
articulars (Rs.) (Rs.)
(F) Samarth - Scheme Capacity Building in Textiles Sector
a) Receipt from Govt. of India upto date 71,451,000 -
d) Less : Amount Released 23,817,000 =
Total 47,634,000 -
GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E+F) 734,822,688 785,115,586
5 CURRENT LIABILITIES - TRADE PAYABLES
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Sundry creditors 3,160,352,747 3,202,107,278
(Includes Rs.146993487/- payable to S.S.| units — Previous year Rs.70332799/- )
Advance from customers/ others 184,715,023 176,015,089
Total 3,345,067,770 3,378,122,367

The balance confirmation is a continuous process. The year end balances as at the end of current reporting period
has been sent to all the creditors and other parties for confirmation, however, confirmation has been received as
follows:-

Particulars Total Confirmation received % of Confirmation of
as on 31-03-2020 balances as on 31-03-2020
No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount
agencies outstanding agencies outstanding agencies outstanding
(Rs.) (Rs.) (%)
Creditors 405 3,160,352,747 119 300,006,512 29.38% 9.49%
Advance from customers/ others. 2,348 184,715,023 225 16,625,086 9.58% 9.00%

i) The confirmed balances shown above do not include those, where there is any dispute, but only those balances
where the entries on account of difference/ reconciliation are acceptable to both the parties. The balances which
are pending for confirmation will be reviewed and reconciled in due course and the adjustment, if any, required in
these cases will be made as soon as reconciled.

i) In Previous year - purchase amount of Rs. 1,950,792,520 & double payments Rs.66,061,791 relating to Lucknow
Branch office is under dispute and the matter is under Forensic Audit and Vigilance enquiry.

iii) Trade Payable for Rs. 3,160,353,747 (Previous year Rs 3,202,107,278) includes a sum of Rs 2,540,591,159
( Previous year - Rs. 2,540,591,159). relating to Lucknow branch office is under dispute and matter is under
Forensic Audit and Vigilance enquiry.
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iv) fafdy Forerareil § oy ST Bl @1e] RUf @y & ofd T® 30 37 F 31fid FHI | IHT ST 34,685,460 TUY DI I
(farrar af 24,989,226 TUV) WA & | FOTGTAIAT BT < AT SWIGT B AR Y FENT Pl 81 & HRYT I A1 by MY
ERT W IR € e 3faia [aferd ofF SRl I A U 81 @ YT SIh] A [T ST |

v) SUGE & FeTdr VT PIg JeH 3R oY SENT el & fTa1 BU IR g © Wil wre], RAfET orafey & afd # 45 fa7 9
31 I W IHTT & | $HD AT GeH, oY 3R 7erH Sed fawrd i, 2006 @ Siarid v fHY WM @) smavg@ar @
3R g@T fFRIRer 36 AT 9@ o T 2 Sei d% U9 vell @ ugar T 9 Sudel E & MR W @ T8 o |
SRITIRIETHT ERT SHHT AR 51 11 5 |

6 THiSEr qIA — - HISEr JAAIw

o 31.03.2019 &I 31.03.2018 I
@. @&. ®)

wifergfer ST 613,722 10,613,722
NECANIE S R WASESIIRIINIK 39,676,021 15,448,471
JEYROT JIfRT 341,649 341,649
A ¥y 1,579,763 1,454,763
A7 A (Feex fasr) 165,609,697 165,609,697
gRags vd feur &1 < 359,927,495 419,342,211
= TYAY 62,619,559 54,723,722
6B 630,367,906 667,534,234
. 31.03.2018 &t 1‘!“'“73":' / oy wfEr mzej}::i}:ﬁ 31.03.2019 &t

Y TIRT Rt af = oy 2fEr
e 3 wega
IuAfHar uaor
(CATHTHITE) a5
WRBR e/ ARER o= IR 15,448,471 (24,227,550) 39,676,021 39,676,021
7 HISEr 3AAIU — Heurafe yraer
T 31.03.2018 a¥ & et AT/ af & dr 31.03.2019
L2l SRIT Bt ST o T k2l

Y AR s gf TR et Y AR
M PR = = - - - -
Eﬁﬂ?iﬁ %?[ 72,422,861 4,642,851 77,065,712 18,027,807 1,159,972 60,197,877
Iy T¥@ & forg wraen - - - - - -
3T I3 BT WTaRITH 15,000,000 - 15,000,000 - - 15,000,000
TRATIT AT - - - - - -
TRAIfAT AMier IR TG ST - - - - - -
A qBI B forg wraET (W qraE) 114,700,000 - 114,700,000 - - 114,700,000
202,122,861 4,642,851 206,765,712 18,027,807 1,159,972 189,897,877
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iv) Sundry Creditors includes a sum of Rs. 34,685,460 (Previous year Rs. 24,989,226) payable to Small Scale Industries,
outstanding for more than 30 days as at the end of current reporting period. The amount due to creditors being small
scale industries as above is based on the arrangement with them, wherein, the payment will be released to them after
realization of the payment from the corresponding debtors.

v) Besides above, there are no micro and small enterprises, to whom the company owes dues which are outstanding for
more than 45 days as at the end of current reporting period. This information is required to be disclosed under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and has been determined to the extent such parties had
been identified on the basis of information available with the corporation. This has been relied upon by the auditors.

6 CURRENT LIABILITIES — OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Security deposits 613,722 10,613,722
Govt. grants/participation money 39,676,021 15,448,471
Retention money 341,649 341,649
Earnest money 1,579,763 1,454,763
Corpus fund (Cluster development) 165,609,697 165,609,697
Transportation and depot payable 359,927,495 419,342,211
Other Liabilities 62,619,559 54,723,722
Total 630,367,906 667,534,234
Adjusment/  Balance Addition/  Balance as on
Particulars Balance as on Transfer Adjumen_t &  31-03-2020
31-03-2019 during the UC submitted
during the
year (HSSY)
year
Govt. grants/participation money 15,448,471 (24,227,550) 39,676,021 39,676,021
7 CURRENT LIABILITIES - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Balance Addition Payment/  Written Balance
Particulars as on during Total utilization/ back during as on
31-03-2019 the year charged off the year 31-03-2020
Income tax - - - - - -
Accrued leave 72,422,861 4,642,851 77,065,712 18,027,807 1,159,972 60,197,877
Provision for gratuity liability - - - - - -
Provision for ex-gratia 15,000,000 - 15,000,000 - - 15,000,000
Proposed dividend - - - - - -
Corporate tax on proposed dividend - - - - - -
Provision for Salary Arrears ( pay revision) 114,700,000 - 114,700,000 - - 114,700,000
202,122,861 4,642,851 206,765,712 18,027,807 1,159,972 189,897,877
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1) e, Rerfé srafer & ferg ufcr sfaaet erR reeafad srrer 2 vuv (frd af 9 @uv) 2|

i) g @ Jren

3AHTH THAIHI IR IHET & IMIT BT AT TH—15 B AR IFAT FfIe B TG BT TIRT IR SHIDID

Teaid gRT MUiRT aa™ Joa & TR W A=IdT Ue™ & Sl 2

BT TeheIbRYT SR GRS oI <TRICT b SRW 3R Siferd 29T b1 Aqren=T <l fou SrgaR g

BEl APIhor

faazor
fo A 2019-20 & forw iy @ 2018-19 & forw
qHifhd Jeaied & FTAR 39 a9 & FoArd 4 aRHIfT o™ <1l 72,422,861 79,034,262
gfg: 3 dIUHy | Y Sarge anfe & Ui [afer| . 1,159,972 =
gfg: AivEr @ & @d & forg gaRa ava Sude aRIE g AR 4,642,851 7,391,880
FH: R wraerd a¥ & R a9 forar - -
P A BT YA /T Y18 Tg el 18,027,807 14,003,281
a¥ & 3iqd & ulRfsa anT qlfa 60,197,877 72,422,861
faazor et
fieT o 2019-20 & fov faay o 2018-19 & forw
TASTISI & W1 ATl Bl goand # yR9Ifa @ a1l 139,396,172 144,847,445
g AT TIE WR g argl 9,011,948 8,869,426
giE: a¥ & QR TSAATS Bl faar a7 feree 137,436 135,859
HH: TARNST FIRT 31T foham a7 & / ferar T grar 31,162,782 11,473,207
TS & A1 A1 & i # gR9IT o iR 117,382,774 142,379,523
gl : UGS WS B AU SweE & geol fbar AT AfARed e - -
FHHY: WA FARIGH & ol TSl & 91T 9Tl YS! =9 H o1 a5 IR0 = =
FH: ad fordl 18 IS Y & forg ofve™ @ 9 fhan an sifaRed wraem - 2,983,351
AT & gearq a¥ & 3id & uRaita anT qiffia 117382774 139,396,172
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The Proposed dividend per equity share for the current reporting period is Rs Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil).

Defined Benefit Plan

The obligation for leave encashment and gratuity is recognized based on the present value of obligation

determined by actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method as per revised AS-15.

The reconciliation of opening and closing balances of defined benefit obligation in respect of leave encashment

and gratuity is as below:-

LEAVE ENCASHMENT

Particulars

For FY 2019-20 For FY 2018-19
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year as per actuarial valuation 72,422,861 79,034,262
Add: Amount received from new joinee etc. from other PSU 1,159,972 -
Add: Amount provided by charging to current year’s expenses 4,642,851 7,391,880
Less: Excess Provision written back during the year - -
Less : Benefit paid/ leaves en-cashed 18,027,807 14,003,281
Defined benefit obligation at year end 60,197,877 72,422,861

Particulars GRATUITY

For FY 2019-20 For FY 2018-19
Defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the year with LIC 139,396,172 144,847,445
Add : Actual Return on Plan Asset 9,011,948 8,869,426
Add : Contribution paid to LIC during the year. 137,436 135,859
Less : Benefit paid/ claim settled by LIC 31,162,782 11,473,207
Defined benefit obligation at year end with LIC. 117,382,774 142,379,523
Add : Further provision made against contribution towards Gratuity fund. - -
Less : Deposit with Gtaruuity Trust lying with LIC for future adjustment. - -
Less : Excess provision made against contribution towards Gratuity fund written back - 2,983,351
Defined benefit obligation at year end after provision. 117382774 139,396,172

:
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9 IR-HISEr uRHFAT - HFRARF wRTufar

fagzor

THed XS

¥ B YHIATT H

9y & QAR B TS gfG
9§ & SR 3faxvr /¥ / Farae
9§ & TR SR

9¥ & 3fd #

e gl

Y & YwATT H

9§ & SR FHRISH
99 & SR 3fAR0T
A= Rord # 3favor
9§ & IRE I B
9¥ & 3fq #

TAaer w3

¥ & YwRATT H

qg & ofd #

P HIGedAT

Histar FHterediT

afa & oo
@&.)

22,371,867
2,335,889

24,707,756

10,531,642

3,751,730
14,283,372

11,840,225
10,424,384

gdadt TdtariT

Fafg & fav
&.)

21,427,867

944,000

22,371,867

6,914,042

3,617,600
10,531,642

14,513,825
11,840,225

10 A-HISer uRHIRAT - @&t Jafr & 3 A

faazor

wfcrgfer ST

hel

31.03.2020 BY
. ®)

344,278
344,278

31.03.2019 &Y

@. #)
367,778
367,778

11 3= fz-HIsar uREufar @an)

faazor

€

) awy A &1 e ([(ooE aRkweR)
) gAY A B7 e (AT derReR)
) T A &7 fraeE (@R gl a%)
®) 99 (g B1 FEeE (demdee)
) T [ &1 e (Guear SFaeE AErdr Ao
) T — o & | ear i Ao

hel

23

—

ERE)

31.03.2020 BY

@. #H)
199,556,669
100,700,000

9,694,118
275,545,461
101,692,440

47,634,000

734,822,688

31.03.2019 &I
@&. ®)
187,445,684
95,000,000
9,694,118
275,443,385
217,532,399

785,115,586

SURIFT FHY R, Erafdy ST @ ik AT @ # |
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9 NON CURRENT ASSETS- INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computer Software
Particulars For the current For the previous
reporting period reporting period
GROSS BLOCK (Rs.) (Rs.)
As at beginning of the year 22,371,867 21,427,867
Addition during the year 2,335,889 944,000
Transfer/ Sale/ Adjustments during the year - -
Transfer to during the year - -
As at end of the year 24,707,756 22,371,867
DEPRICIATION
As at beginning of the year 10,531,642 6,914,042
Adjustment during the year - -
Transfer to during the year - -
Transfer to general reserve - -
Depreciation during the year 3,751,730 3,617,600
As at end of the year 14,283,372 10,531,642
NET BLOCK
As at beginning of the year 11,840,225 14,513,825
As at end of the year 10,424,384 11,840,225
10 NON CURRENT ASSETS - LONG TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Security Deposit 344,278 367,778
TOTAL 344,278 367,778
11 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS (CORPUS)
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(A) Deployment of Corpus Fund (Marketing Complexes) 199,556,669 187,445,684
(B) Deployment of Corpus Fund (Mega Cluster) 100,700,000 95,000,000
(C) Deployment of Corpus Fund (Trade Facilitation Centre) 9,694,118 9,694,118
(D) Deployment of Corpus Fund Pochampally 275,545,461 275,443,385
(E) Hathkargha Samverdhan Sahayeta Yojna 101,692,440 217,532,399
(F) Samarth - Scheme for Capacity Building in Textiles Sector 47,634,000 -
TOTAL 734,822,688 785,115,586
The above Deployment of Corpus funds are in fixed deposit and current account.
1 37 ANNUAL REPORT 2019-202l]>< 141




A
WA o zermoen e e e (Y // /I

NHDC

12 Hisjar uRHafwar - sa<disr

faazor 31.03.2020 BT 31.03.2019 &
@. ) @. %

Gdas gRT goI1 Sfeard, Jedifba vd wHIfra)
— WIh—59-¢S — AN W @ae™d & HROT HH forar Tam)

Jerar e wr=r g, S o & 8l 14,987,384 22,764,433
R Arel - -
T 14,987,384 22,764,433

13 Hisjar uREafHAr — @R g

faazor

31.03.2020 I 31.03.2019 I
. ) @. ®)
fafdy <9qR (ergRfard)
i) ®©gAdlar q
— 3% A Y 2,702,095,661 2,568,032,756
— ~ifewe w9 7Y 56,200,739 45,677,106
2,758,296,400 2,613,709,862
— e ey Foil & forg grawr- (-) 56,200,739 2,702,095,661 (-) 45,677,106 2,568,032,756
ii) 3T @1 AR M0) 236,958,048 416,141,428
Bl 2,939,053,708 2,984,174,184

i) oy IR B gfe g waa ufhar € | Hier wHienald o fid § a9 2y IR B w R gl @1 gfe & fon wa faar
T 2, JfY gfte g o g8 g

— qfc 31.03.2019 31.03.2019 &I
£ & AT B 9y AR H gfee w1 %
T wSifdAar SR 2AfRr wSifdAar  gmrar AR S IE DI gp1AT 2Afer
B Fe=AT (&.) B Te=AT (&.) B Fe=AT *.) %
MOR WHR A 1,181 2,995,254,447 168 230,534,009 14.23% 7.70%

ST gfte @1 1 Ay IR # g8 AR wifte 78 & STEl R geR @1 faare 81 uig SEH dad 98 oy i
oA 2 W8l QM UedRl B SfaR /A & HRU @ T8 ugfeal Werd 81| gfe & forg dfaa 2w ufdyr @
TAT FHI FHIEAT BT AT TAT SHBT FAM 3T AT U ARG, IS IS &1, Sl 39 el # (e &,
DT JATNE FHE B T ST |

ii) 2,995,254,447 %Y (fT a9 3,029,851,290 $UY) & oIl UTQ W TR H 2,456,475,295 TV (fT a9 — 2,456,475,295 HUV)
P MBS B | RIS AT FrATT gRT Bl s Al | Fefdd Ameer fAarerdi= & 3R 9l &) Aifafde orar o ok
JdHbdr ofid o Y& B |

iii)  299,52,54,447 ¥UY (fATTA a¥ 3,029,851,290 BUY) & foTU I UI ATUR #H 18,269,089 UV (AT a9 — 17,809,268 BUT) &l
IR wnfie & | o fofg e gRT Sugad <ITer H Jded SRR 6y U 8 | 39 Il I AR H Bfgd bl omyfd
@ T H U 18,923,921 ¥UU (faNTd ¥ 18,923,921 FUV) it B fH T &1 FHvreTanell & " SHRN 7 e
YA 99ell & YaTq fhar ST | Bfde & 0T 21,011,280 ¥4 (fTd a9 21,011,280 ¥UY) & | U ATUR H 117,062,376
TU (77 99 106,071,247 $UY) wMHA & R 7 g1 it (A (Ferex fdam) & wu & ura afim @ fowg
amgfefar @ TS 2 |
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12 CURRENT ASSETS - INVENTORIES
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(As taken, valued and certified by the management)
Stock-in-trade - At cost (less written off for obsolescence) or
net realizable value. whichever is less 14,987,384 22,764,433
Goods in Transit - -
TOTAL 14,987,384 22,764,433
13 CURRENT ASSETS- TRADE RECEIVABLE
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)
SUNDRY DEBTORS (unsecured)
i) Over six months
- Considered good 2,702,095,661 2,568,032,756
- Considered doubtful 56,200,739 45,677,106
2,758,296,400 2,613,709,862
- Less: Provision for doubtfuldebts" (-) 56,200,739 2,702,095,661 (-) 45,677,106 2,568,032,756
ii) Others (Considered good) 236,958,048 416,141,428
TOTAL 2,939,053,708 2,984,174,184
i) The balance confirmation is a continuous process. The year end balances as at the end of current reporting
period has been sent to all the Trade Receivables for confirmation, however, confirmation has been received
as follows:-
Total Confirmation received % of Confirmation of
) as on 31-03-2020 balances as on 31-03-2020
Particulars No. of Amount No. of Amount No. of Amount
agencies outstanding agencies outstanding agencies  outstanding
(Rs.) (Rs.) (%)
Trade Receivables 1,181 2,995,254 ,447 168 230,534,009 14.23% 7.70%

ii)

The confirmed balances shown above do not include those, where there is any dispute, but only those
balances where the entries on account of difference/ reconciliation are acceptable to both the parties. The
balances which are pending for confirmation will be reviewed and reconciled in due course and the
adjustment, if any, required in these cases will be made as soon as reconciled.

Trade Receivables for Rs. 2,995,254,447 (Previous year Rs 3,029,851,290) include a sum of Rs 2,456,475,295
( Previous year - Rs.2,456,475,295).relating to sale made by Lucknow branch office is under dispute and the
matter is under Forensic Audit and Vigilance enquiry.

Trade Receivables for Rs. 2,995,254,447 (Previous year Rs 3,029,851,290) include a sum of Rs 18,269,089
(Previous year: Rs17,809,268) for which suits have been filed by the corporation with appropriate courts.
Further, Trade Receivables include Rs.18,923,921 (Previous year Rs. 18,923,921) receivable against supply
of fabric wherein the corporation is having corresponding dues to creditors, payable only after realization. The
fabric creditors are Rs 21,011,280 (Previous year Rs. 21,011,280). Trade Receivables also includes a sum
of Rs. 117,062,376 (Previous year Rs.106,071,247) wherein supplies have been made against the revolving
advance received by the corporation as Corpus Fund (Cluster Development).

37 ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020>< 143




&

ersgrar germp=en foreorer et fertorcs . Y / /i)

weEfaf
NHDC
iv)  Sferer amoR gl @ forg waeE &1 @R A fear T g
Agzor 31.03.2019 gy & SRIA oA 3IMEY g @ R 31.03.2020
®r 9y AT af TARNST BT 98 WIT H B A 2AFr
g 2fer  sreft 1 AR
i AR U & forg waen 45,677,106 17,183,551 62,860,657 6,659,918 - 56,200,739

14 HiSigr uRAURAT - Fag 3T g ARDHeT

Rgzor 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
Gal Cill
@&. ®) @&. ®)
IPGFIT db & Ut o 189,152,215 101,606,744
R ggfad & & g o 34,838 239,669
o) o (e fRaifdTe) 1,205,363,649 770,062,314
6l 1,394,550,702 871,908,728
15 Hisjar uRHaRar — sreqiafd skor 3w 109
Tagzor 31.03.2020 I 31.03.2019 &I
@&. ¥ &. ®)
(i) Feféa skor (37 TAgt 710)
—qrg4i & BRUNDHIT & RIclh HHATRAT BT a18 ol 295,968 10,79,820
(i) fm EGgiE)
(AHS 3rrar SAD ®U H AYAT W fhy 9 aret oI &
forg agel @1 ST aret f¥)
— Jmyfieareil &1 3 Ifr
— 38 9HSl U 243,533,568 24,33,89,619
— Wy |98l U 1,182,419 11,82,419
244.715,987 24.4572,039
- o dfey afim & forg wraurE (-) 1,182,419 243,533,568  (-) 11,82,419 24,33,89,619
(iii) pHaIRaY Hr AT
_ 30 FES) U 656,527 6,62,963
— Jfever 998y U 126,274 1,26,274
782,801 7,89,237
— o4 dfery il & forw wrae= (-) 126,274 656,527 (-) 1,26,274 6,62,963
(iv) 3= &1 AT
— 38 gHSl U 22,443,988 1,41,85,034
_ <fevy e e 135,151 1,35,151
22,579,138 1,43,20,185
— HH: Afewy il & forg wraurE (-) 135,151 22,443988 (-) 1,35,151 1,41,85,034
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iv)  The details of provision for doubtful Trade Receivables is placed herein below:-
Balance Addition Amount Written Balance
Particulars ason duringthe Total realized/ off during as on
31-03-2019 year adjusted theyear 31-03-2020
Provision for doubtful Trade Receivables. 45,677,106 17,183,551 62,860,657 6,659,918 - 56,200,739
14 CURRENT ASSETS - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
As on As on
Particulars 31-03-2020 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Balances with scheduled bank 189,152,215 101,606,744
Balances with non- scheduled bank 34,838 239,669
FDR 1,205,363,649 770,062,314
TOTAL 1,394,550,702 871,908,728

15 CURRENT ASSETS - SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars

(i) Secured loans (considered good)
- Vehicle loan to staff against hypothecation of vehicles
(ii) Advances (Unsecured)
(Recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received)
- Advance to suppliers
- Considered good
- Considered doubtful

- Less: Provision for doubtful advances
(iii) Advance to staff
- Considered good
- Considered doubtful

- Less: Provision for doubtful advances
(iv) Advance to others
- Considered good
- Considered doubtful

- Less: Provision for doubtful advances

As on 31-03-2020
(Rs.)

243,533,568

1,182,419
244,715,987
(-) 1,182,419

656,527
126,274
782,801

(-) 126,274

22,443,988

135,151
22,579,138
(-) 135,151

295,968

243,533,568

656,527

22,443,988

As on 31-03-2019
(Rs.)

10,79,820

24,33,89,619
11,82,419

24,45,72,039

(-) 11,82,419 24,33,89,619

6,62,963
1,26,274
7,89,237
(-)1,26,274 6,62,963

1,41,85,034
1,35,151

1,43,20,185

(-)1,35,151 1,41,85,034

1 37 ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2020><

145




&

WM o sereween et e frtorcs | // /i1
NHDC
(v) gdaa == 302,157 208,920
(vi) =Na Uz HT weldl AfRa 3t snaHe 1,250,250 998,388
(vil)sTar (Ig&a AT 3 Jqag o)
— RGN T & arer = -
~ IR /TR & g & forg
— 31T AT Y 9,706,405 4,243,109
— fere e Y 86,130 86,130
9,792,535 4,329,239
— o dfewy st & forg waur (-)86,130 9,706,405 (-)86,130 4,243,109
(viii) wrigar
— IRT WPR A AT IS & gac 222,095,970 887,748,483
e 4,024,761 4,272,577
— fauor oRR /3= & forw gaerar ifdr
— I FFY Y 2,185,392 2,178,179
— <Afey | Y 1,664,418 1,664,418
3,849,810 3,842,597
— T Ay AfiH & forg wawE (-) 1,664,418 2,185,392 (-) 1,664,418 2,178,179
(ix) Suzwat vAfHar | sHEar @IS
menfira sifvfa =
— 3T A Y - -
— dfewer ey MU 17,034,693 1,79,34,693
17,934,693 1,79,34,693
— HH: wfery IR & forw wrauE (-)17,934,693 - (-)1,79,34,693 -

6l 506,494,986 1,15,89,67,092
i)  <fey aREuREl & fog waus &1 @Rn R e T g
fagzor 31.03.2019 a¥ & qRIT G Mt/ a9 & RM  31.03.2020
B Ay AR gfE Bt AR S WE A P Ay Al
g =fer Bt g ART =it 7S AR
&) Aqfcrepaiall @ forg wfewe il &
forg wrae= 11,82,419 - 11,82,419 - - 11,82,419
Q) HHAIRAT BT wdfere fH &
forg wrae= 1,26,274 - 1,26,274 - - 1,26,274
M) I BT Wy IH &
forg graer 1,35,151 - 1,35,151 - - 1,35,151
H) wfever 5 ¥ & o uraenr 86,130 - 86,130 - - 86,130
8) <fery wiftqal & fog waem= 1,664,418 - 1,664,418 - - 1,664,418
) wfery mafiia suiforg & &
forg graer= 1,79,34,693 - 1,79,34,693 - - 1,79,34,693
gl 2,11,29,085 - 2,11,29,085 - - 2,11,29,085
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(v) Prepaid expenses 302,157 208,920
(vi) Advance income tax including tax deducted at source 125,250 998,388
(vii)DEPOSITS (Unsecured but considered good)
- With Government departments - -
- For rent of complexes/ others
- Considered good 9,706,405 4,243,109
- Considered doubtful 86,130 86,130
9,792,535 4,329,239
- Less: Provision for doubtful deposits (-) 86,130 9,706,405 (-) 86,130 4,243,109
(viiil RECEIVABLES
- From the Government of India against grant-in-aid 222,095,970 887,748,483
- Claims receivable 4,024,761 4,272,577
- Outstanding against marketing Complex/ others
- Considered good 2,185,392 2,178,179
- Considered doubtful 1,664,418 1,664,418
3,849,810 3,842,597
- Less: Provision for doubtful receivables (-) 1,664,418 2,185,392 (-) 1,664,418 2,178,179
(ix) Interest outstanding from user Agencies
Deferred accrued Interest
- Considered good - -
- Considered doubtful 17,034,693 1,79,34,693
17,934,693 1,79,34,693
- Less: Provision for doubtful interest (-)17,934,693 - (-)1,79,34,693 -
TOTAL 506,494,986 1,15,89,67,092
i) The details of provision for doubtful assets is placed herein below:-
Balance Addition Amount Written Balance
Particulars ason duringthe Total realized/ off during as on
31-03-2019 year adjusted theyear 31-03-2020
a) Provision for doubtful advances
to suppliers. 11,82,419 - 11,82,419 - - 11,82,419
b) Provision for doubtful advances
to staff. 1,26,274 - 1,26,274 - - 1,26,274
c) Provision for doubtful advances
to others. 1,35,151 - 1,35,151 - - 1,35,151
d) Provision for doubtful deposits. 86,130 - 86,130 - - 86,130
e) Provision for doubtful receivables. 16,64,418 - 16,64,418 - - 16,64,418
f) Provision for doubtful deferred
accrued interest. 1,79,34,693 - 1,79,34,693 - - 1,79,34,693
Total 2,11,29,085 - 2,11,29,085 - - 2,11,29,085
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i) SmYfciepeiarsii BT 244,715,987 BUQ(RNTC A 244,572,039 YY) &Y B YA H g 201718 & AT A YN ATST B A 10
Il AfAS] TTH BT 215,793,613 JUY DI AT A & ORI 3191 &I ARG T HATR §RT AFANGT T8l A1 T & RS
AT, 2018 BT 21579 BRIS TUY DI 5] IR ISR, T F316Y, (BT YR SABRET BT PRI §RI fAa1& & e © |
i) o=l @l A H i & =gt MY & Arie WRdE Siied d & U g 31 & fog 2,988,468 FUU (faTTd A 2,983,351 ¥UN)
MRS
iv)  Sgfcfepearsii T 244,715,987 BUY (fAwTe ¥ 244,572,039 ¥UY) & A H 726,947 UV (AT qY 726,947 BUY) B IR WA € |
e fory Fmd gRT Sugaa IRTerll 3 Jded SRR 6y U 2 |
v) S e § f06g R WHR W A § SribH B Widy H 195,344,292 UY (fAT a9 166,127,695 ©UY) I W A &
e Il 31 WREHR B Id [Hy oI 2 |
fRraeor 31.03.2019 A TF  gmeegT af P dwE 31.03.2020
Ay ar T 3‘? e af B AR SR A B Ay AR
— AT THH AT Bt
|a MYfd Ao @1 Afeaer
10: (S B I 1 AfeS 316,813,003 365,666,601 666,258,641 16,220,963
A Y A B <1 (THSiITE) 404,807,785 358,888,516 - 753,165,586 10,530,715
B 166,127,695 246,940,882 39,676,021 178,048,264 195,344,292
BT 887,748,483 971,495,999 39,676,021 1,597,472,491 222,095,970
Vi) U9 T 4,042,661 BT (AT 9 4,042,661 TUY) ORI 3T IR B WIGINGT §RT Al 91 & fS6a 3iaid qd & aui @l
AN $ YR W R & Sfefd g grT 9¢1 i3y o/ & 78 ¢ |
vii) W T AR ARG IUIMIT 1,7,934604 TUY (TG a9 1,7,934,604 ¥UQ) & Hael # 909 gRT SUIad ey H
eheHT TR o T B
16 Hisjar uRHafwAr — 3= Hisjar uREafzar

faagzor

®) AT TS <l o

9) darfghn & T fafecr [
— fafec A & 98 TSR
— I d& # HieEr @i # Ay

Tl (H+)

31.03.2020
&I (. H)

31,800,412
7,607,526

- 7,607,526
39,407,937

31.03.2019
@Bl (F. H)

35,984,154
8,765,626

- 8,765,626
44,749,779
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i) Advances to suppliers of Rs. 244,715,987. (Previous year Rs.244,572,039) include a sum of Rs 215,793,613
of 10% yarn subsidy component under Yarn Supply Scheme for the year 2017-2018 has not been approved by
Ministry till date,as sale for the month of March 2018 amounting to rs 215.79Cr. is under dispute by the Govt.
of India Ministry Of Textile Office of Development Commssioner Handloom .

iii) Advance to Others include an amount of Rs 2,988,468 (Previous Year Rs.2,983,351 ) for advance lying with LIC
of India against Gratuity Fund of the corporation.

iv) Advances to suppliers of Rs. 244,715,987. (Previous year Rs. 244,572,039) include a sum of Rs 726,947
(Previous year Rs 726,947) for which suit have been filed by the Corporation with appropriate courts.

v) Receivable from Government of India against grant-in-aid includes Rs 195,344,292 (Previous year
Rs166,127,695) in respect of events wherein claims are to be submitted to the Government.

Particulars Balance as on Addition during Adjusment Amountreceived Balance as on
31-03-2019 the Year UC during during the year ~ 31-03-2020
Submitted the year from Govt.
of India

YARN SUPPLY SUBSIDY SCHEAME
10% HANK YARN SUBSIDY 316,813,003 365,666,601 666,258,641 16,220,963
YSS CLAIMS (MGPS) 404,807,785 358,888,516 - 753,165,586 10,530,715
OTHER GRANTS 166,127,695 246,940,882 39,676,021 178,048,264 195,344,292
TOTAL 887,748,483 971,495,999 39,676,021 1,597,472,491 222,095,970

vi)  Claims receivables Rs 4,042,661 (Previous year Rs. 4,042,661), which is due to be refunded by the income
tax authorities, wherein, the major amount has been deposited by the corporation under protest based on the
demand for earlier years.

vii)  In respect of Deferred accrued interest for Rs.17,934,694 (Previous year Rs. 17,934,694) as shown above,
the suit has been filed by the corporation with appropriate court.

16 CURRENT ASSETS - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Balance as Balance as
Particulars on 31-03-2020 on 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)

A) Interest accrued but not received 31,800,412 35,984,154
B) Post Retirement Medical Corpus

- FDR against Medical Corpus 7,607,526 8,765,626

- Balance with Scheduled Bank in Current Account - 7,607,526 - 8,765,626

TOTAL (A+B) 39,407,937 44,749,779
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17 uRdTcrnl | T

Rgzor 31.03.2020 I 31.03.2019 &I
AT ay AT ay
% fer &) & fer &)
(a) wiftqan et fas
Jqa — gd YT wHA 7,006,101,946 8,971,449,768
FH: g A W 10% Irgafed > 7,006,101,946 - 8,971,449,768
ATHRI D 59,224,862 83,579,543
TS Td BfAded 421,346,982 454,251,764
S - 77,640
6B (h) 7,486,673,790 9,509,358,715
(b) | YR W@ & Sfid =TI B
Yl & gael ASTAAT AR 358,888,516 327,554,913
g I W 10% srggfed - -
| YRS T S Sfad 10% AT
AT gcd & 8ol AT TR - 507,085
Hel () 358,888,516 328,061,998
|l (B+¥) 7,845,562,306 9,837,420,713

) oEs T st F R 9y (RN 9y 385.04 FRIS $UY) F AR Fof 9! §F At g e 9 3 af & kM (f@awa
v 190.82 HRIE TUY) Il B FH & LRRW ¥ oGS IRAT HIATd gRT € I Q] T 8| I 99 & R o9 fasnl &t
IR (T a9 194.22 RIS FUY) TGS &3 FRITerd # faare & rfiF 8§ Fiifdh TRa WaR, a6 A, faar smgad
BUGRET & IR A Suad s & fory Suaer {5l <9 &1 fadRor 181 fam 7| dRag & T 7 iR Sad AFe BRRS
oG AR FAGdT S B i R |

i) I @ Syfd & Ui 358,888,516 BUY (AT A 328,061,998 BUY) DI IR A YN AISHT & il g Dbl Hfergfd @ forg
SR eI & ®Y H SUTG IER W URS @I T © | T4 3 B 10,530,716 SUY (T 99 82,456,913 ¥UT) BT aTaT
1], RUIfET 3raf & TR & 7qd fy 9 & forg @ifad 2

18 3= 31T

o 31.03.2020 31.03.2019 &I

Tang a§ ® Iarg 9§ &

far &) fee &)

gR¥ufrn &) 9 iR o™ 48,923 38,851
fafqg iy / =T 3o 8,819,476 8,352,903
ey feur UM 87,157 -
9% /arge FOT /AN | @A 74,022,053 88,938,370
EEERISVALTINE 5,972,367 503,421
ey f9aT R veTdRl & U<l <1 94,755 195,700
oy o) T8 IIAIG / SrfaiR waen= 37,970 3,196,859
Y g e 999 forar SiEr Savad T8l 6,659,915 1,905,956
gl 95,742,566 103,132,059

i) RV @ WIau & Al CoiRidl § af & SR a)jel U 6,659,915 BUY (AT 99 1,905,956 ¥UY) @ fory ford Wi @ forg
33T WraRn

i)y  fored € <SgamwienmaeT 37,920 $UY (faRTa v 3,196,859 HUY)
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17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(@)

For the year For the year
Particulars ended 31-03-2020 ended 31-03-2019
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Sales less returns

-Yarn - Yarn Supply Scheme 7,006,101,946 8,971,449,768
Less: 10% subsidy on Hank yarn - 7,006,101,946 - 8,971,449,768
General Scheme 59,224,862 83,579,543

-Dyes & chemicals 421,346,982 454,251,764

-Fabrics - 77,640
Total (A) 7,486,673,790 9,509,358,715
Grant-in-aid against reimbursement of
expenditure under Yarn Supply Scheme 358,888,516 327,554,913
10% Subsidy on Hank yarn - -
Service charges against 10% yarn subsidy
component under Yarn Supply Scheme - 507,085
Total (B) 358,888,516 328,061,998
TOTAL (A+B) 7,845,562,306 9,837,420,713

18

Lucknow branch office have booked total sales during the year Nil (Previous Year Rs. Rs 385.04 Cr) out of

which sales during the year Nil (Previous year Rs 190.82 cr) have been cancelled by the branch office

Lucknow in ERP of the corporation. Remaining sale amounting during the year Nil (Previous Year Rs 194.22 Cr)
in the Lucknow Regional Office is under dispute as Govt. Of India, Ministry Of Textile, Office of the Development
Commissioner for Handloom has not disbursed any claims avalable to above sale as. Action is taken and the said
matter is Forensic Audit and Vigilance enquiry.

Grant in aid against reimbursement of expenditure under Yarn Supply Scheme amounting to Rs 358,888,516
(Previous year Rs. 328,061,998) on account of supply of yarn has been accounted for on accrual basis. Out of
which, claims totaling Rs.10,530,716 (Previous year Rs.82,456,913) are pending for submission to the government
as at the end of current reporting period.

OTHER INCOME

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.) 31-03-2019 (Rs.)

Profit on sale of assets 48,923 38,851
Miscellaneous receipt/ tender Fees 8,819,476 8,352,903
Depot charges received 87,157 -
Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others 74,022,053 88,938,370
Cash discount/ commission 5,972,367 503,421
Interest received from parties on overdue bills 94,755 195,700
Liabilities/ excess provisions written back 37,970 3,196,859
Provision no longer required written back 6,659,915 1,905,956
TOTAL 95,742,566 103,132,059

'Provision no longer required written back for Rs 6,659,915 (Previous year Rs. 1,905,956) realised during the year
from agencies against debtors provision.

'Liabilities/ excess provisions written back RS 37,920 (Previous year Rs. 3,196,859)
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19 «uiRe® eid @t Wil
Tagzor 31.03.2020 Bt 31.03.2019 &I
AT 9§ B Iarg 9§ &
feie &) far &)
I T wiftqat
- Nqd 7,056,832,299 9,067,184,436
— SE UG oAb 401,413,502 429,393,234
— Bfye - 64,138
6l 7,458,245,800 9,496,641,807
i) 9 201920 & SR GeW R @Y I (THUNE) (TGS & I & i dTel THUEE Wfed) | @RIl T8 I &l
e 99 2018—19 B QR 214,87,14,457 JUY (BRG] TS Hol A BT 22.63) BI gl H 306,13,40,831 JUY (@RIQT T Gl A
BT 41.05) B
i)  IETHTH | HEd I a¥ (T a¥ 190.82 RIS IUY) & SR WIS dioid s AT g1 R aR QT MY 9| 39
e # T BT RS 31T i IR TR, I F3161d, [T IRE sUGRET & FRTrd A HANd HRAg
HRA B oy ot ui gg o | TegAR, M | fawiia av 2018—19 &1 usell fomre! d Arel @1 S S &R (HId1ars)
SR FADT RN (FIRN) Bl FaRId by ST A Afard g $Rarg @ off | Sudad Are BRRYS o ulier
3R FadhdT 9d & oY dfed & | I 99 & IR IIR3M @, o Y fdsleai @l R (g a¥ 19510 @RIe ¥UY)
T ®U H ol gRa@rel § qus el ok B aneio T8 ot ¥ 2 srve faci 9 201819 @ forg
orar gRaeit 7 sEe BIE i w9 7
20 uRgg/fEar w9
fagzor 31.03.2019 I 31.03.2019 &l
A af & Tang af &
e &) fee &)
gRags g9R 170,287,195 134,171,106
f3ar g 98,396,016 106,187,886
el 268,683,211 240,358,992

I SAYfel AT & ST I BT MY B oY 268,683,211 BUY B GRS AR U ob B TUMT HIGWaT SMER W B
TS & | O | Bl 7,219,447 BUY (fATT 99 63,509,939 FUY) & A Bl r@T aTe] RUITST 3@ & 3fd § WHR B I
6y WM & fog @ifed 8 | SuarTehdl Toifal @1 <F gRas SR S0l e @ WIaem AT & AJAR by T & |
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PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.) 31-03-2019 (Rs.)

Purchases less returns
-Yarn 7,056,832,299 9,067,184,436
-Dyes & chemicals 401,413,502 429,393,234
-Fabrics - 64,138
TOTAL 7,458,245,800 9,496,641,807

20

The value of Yarn procured from Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) (including MSEs owned by SC/ ST
entrepreneurs) during the year 2019-20 is Rs 3,061,340,831 ( 41.05 % of total yarn procured) as against
Rs.2,148,714,457 (22.63% of total yarn procured) during the previous year 2018-19.

Purchase invoices amounting during the year Nil (Previous Year Rs.190.82 cr.) pertaining to YSS were cancelled
by branch Lucknow In this regard a communication was received by the Corporation from Administrative Ministr
i.e. Government of India, Ministry of Textiles, Office of the Development Commissioner Handlooms for taking
necessary administrative action. Accordingly the Corporation took necessary administrative action including
referring the matter to Central Bureau of Investigation (CBI) / Chief Vigilance Commission (CVC).office in the first
quarter of FY 2018-19. The above matter is pending at Forensic Audit and Vigilance enquiry In the balance
sale/Purchase of RO Lucknow amount during the year Nil (Previous year Rs. 195.10 Cr.) be shown in the books
of Accounts at par and no Profit/ Margin has been charged.Hence it has no financial impact in the books of account
for the F.Y. 2018-19.

TRANSPORTATION / DEPOT CHARGES

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.) 31-03-2019 (Rs.)
Transportation Charges 170,287,195 13,41,71,106
Depot Charges 98,396,016 10,61,87,886

TOTAL 268,683,211 24,03,58,992

Transportation and depot charges under Yarn Supply Scheme amounting to Rs 268,683,211 (Previous year
Rs.240,358,992) on account of supply of yarn has been accounted for on accrual basis. Out of which, claims for
expenses totaling Rs 7,219,447 (Previous year Rs. 63,509,939) are pending for submission to the government as
at the end of current reporting period. Provision for transportation and depot charges payable to the user agencies
has been made in accordance with the scheme.

:
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ersgrar germp=en foreorer et fertorcs . Y / /i)

(In Rs.)
Raiw Raiw gfE =)
fRazor h HAdT (+)
UIRf4® el JAGET Elh
Ja 20,728,530 12,953,337 7,775,193
SIS Td Bffhed 20,35,903 2,034,047 1,856
HeT 22,764,433 14,987,384 7,777,049
G516 Raisw gi& )
fAgzor 01.04.2018 &I 01.04.2019 B Heldt (+)
UIRfH® 2l FAHGT KEld
Ja 6,778,305 20,728,530 (13,950,225)
SIE U4 Bfided 3]219,933 2,035,903 1,184,030
Hel 9,998,238 22,764,433 (12,766,195)
22 HHTIST Ay Heeft @
01.04.2020 I 31.03.2019 &t
Tagzor Targ ¥ @i A1 9y B
e &) AT )
%) daT v ASIgdt
Yo e 179,614,942
e @R AT 176,119,313 786,835
9 3R Wl (e feed) 3,593,895 7,391,880
BET THPRT — AT aprer & forg e wfed 4,642,851 15,000,000
SRUENIN
aret e et 192,725
PIEIR IR 1,092,599
it @™ 1,270 130,785
QeI A GEsTTdaR (TE—fama A @ fore g v e 1) 496,765
R 3,243,437 6,437,396
FIfD] BT HRIETT 29,800 388,370
SY B () 187,630,566 211,532,297
&) dlow 3T 3= By A MG
AUE Td THYIUHESSITARNS ATSTRTUIGH § e &7 Sfere
(TS & forg 383930 U~ fra a¥ 78147 BUY) 20,835,841 19,962,649
I 137,436 135,859
37 BT () 20973,277 20,098,508
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21 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS WORK IN PROGRESS AND STOCK IN TRADE
(In Rs.)
OPENING CLOSING INCREASE (-)/
PARTICULARS STOCK ON STOCK ON DECREASE (+)
01-04-2019 31-03-2020
YARN 20,728,530 12,953,337 7,775,193
DYES & CHEMICALS 20,35,903 2,034,047 1,856
FABRICS = = =
TOTAL 22,764,433 14,987,384 7,777,049
OPENING CLOSING INCREASE (-)/
PARTICULARS STOCK ON STOCK ON DECREASE (+)
01-04-2018 31-03-2019
YARN 67,78,305 20,728,530 (13,950,225)
DYES & CHEMICALS 32,19,933 2,035,903 1,184,030
FABRICS - - -
TOTAL 99,98,238 22,764,433 (12,766,195)

22 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.) 31-03-2019 (Rs.)
a) Salary & Wages

Salary and allowances 176,119,313 179,614,942
Salary and allowances (Managing Director) 3,593,895 786,835
Leave encashment-Including provision for accrued leave

4,642,851 7,391,880
Ex-Gratia 15,000,000
Children education reimbursement

192,725

Conveyance reimbursement 1,092,599
Recruitment Expenses 1,270 130,785
Leave travel concession/encashment (Includes Rs Nill for
MD - Previous year Rs. Nil) 496,765
Medical expenses

3,243,437 6,437,396
Training to personnel 29,800 388,370
Sub Total (A) 187,630,566 211,532,297

b) Contribution to PF & other Fund
Employers contribution to CPF & FPF/NPS/DDE/EDLI scheme
(Includes Rs. 383930 for MD - Previous year Rs.78147) 20,835,841 19,962,649
Gratuity 137,436 135,859
Sub Total (B) 20973,277 20,098,508
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M HHART HeATor T

BHAR BT W (AT, AW qdT 3R
CESIES) 1,945,833 1,944,951
HE AHITd GHTHT iR SURH drT - 77,765
AP HHART W61 & ol ardr 1,185,258 1,313,650
37 HA (M) 3,131,091 3,336,366
BA (B+HT) 211,734,934 234,967,171

P) EIBT ATH—15 HHAR] A b JTAR @i A H JATIRET HHARY o BT GAAT A< {77 71 28—
gRAIfSa AngrT JeEr
IFd 99 & oIy @9 & wU A A=ual w< aRaIfa ARTerE Ao & foy e S arer anTeE TR g

Tagzor 01.04.2020 &I 01.04.2019 &I
A 9y & A 9y &
fer &) far &)
S /SHUE UG SSITAMS WhIHT & forg (T &1 arra™ 22,021,099 21,276,299

AR Afawr Ay arfSf e 1952 @1 Rt 17 @ fata v & 9wy Y @1 8e ue @1 g | ge @1 wdr §
g SoolW 2 fb fraraar =i Rafa & =&arol g% # weldl & o9 Aifdfdid e) & daol =19 gIRT gifdd &l g3 |
forefl TpR BT 3iaX BT |

@) ay 2019—20 & IR J&F FIDHII BIHGI (HYAUT) BT Ta fHar a1 arksifie

(In Rs.)
T usaHiT Hiffs
Eg i et
= qiRsifaes w1 {azor uayg Fers (Rey T A &
TAgeis @ i
01. \Wdhel dad 3,593,895 1,539,118 1,061,598 6,194,612
(@) TR IIAFTTH, 1961 BT GRT 17 (1) ¥ fAfka
el & AFAR daT
(@) AR AR, 1961 DI GRT 17 (2) B I el &1 g 23,750 - - 23,750
() MR AMRFTIA, 1961 BT &RT 17 (3) & Qo o - - - -
02. <fd & f[Admey - - - -
03. JTM sfdacT - - - -
04. AT
— M & gfawd & w9 H - - - -
— 39, Sl BN - - - -
05. 31, HUAT fawgd faaror g - - - -
Bl 3,617,645 1,539,118 1,061,598 6,218,362
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c) Staff Welfare expenses
Staff welf including h ium, d
g we ar.e e?(penses (including honorarium, rewar 1.045.833 1,944,951
uniform & liveries)
Group personal accident and Gratuity insurance - 77,765
Payment to Deceased Employee Scheme
(Includes Rs 9058 for MD - Previous year Rs.3000) 1,185,258 1,313,650
Sub Total (C) 3,131,091 3,336,366
Total (A+B+C) 211,734,934 234,967,171
a) As per Accounting Standard -15 “Employee Benefits”, the disclosures of Employee Benefits as defined in the
Accounting Standard is given below:-
Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plan, recognized as expense for the year is as under:
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.) 31-03-2019 (Rs.)
Employer’s contribution to CPF/ FPF / NPS / DDE & EDLI Schemes. 22,021,099 21,276,299
Corporation’s provident fund is exempted u/s 17 of Employee’s Provident Fund Act, 1952. Condition to
exemptions stipulates that the employer shall make good deficiency, if any, in the interest rate declared by the
trust against the statutory rate.
b) Remuneration paid to Key Managerial Personnels (KMP) during the year 2019-20 is as below:-
(In Rs.)
Key Managerial Personnel
SI . .
No. Particulars of Remuneration mp  EP (gﬁgNCE)/ Co.Secretary  TOTAL
01. Gross Salary 3,593,895 1,539,118 1,061,598 6,194,612
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of
the Income Tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of Perquisites u/s 17(2) of Income Tax Act, 1961 23,750 - - 23,750
(c) Profits in lieu of salary u/s 17(3) of Income Tax Act, 1961 - - - -
02. Stock Option - - - -
03. Sweat Equity - - - -
04. Commission
- as % of Profit - - - -
- others, specify............ - - - -
05. Others, please specify............. - - - -
TOTAL 3,617,645 1,539,118 1,061,598 6,218,362

:
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23 fdo ama

31.03.2020 I 31.03.2019 &I
Tagzor Targ a¥ & Tang a§ &
far &) fae )
% /3 B AT - ;
=T BYUR ATTA - -
G - -
24 33 Y
31.03.2020 H 31.03.2019 i
Tagzor AT 9§ B AT af ®
fae &.) fae &)
(a) genAfFA® <
RIEIRSE] 4,687,733 7,798,801
T YRIETPI BT YA 396,226 388,533
9IS &I dob P W 68,952 75,000
q&id 9 gfHdIY 65,636 84,564
qrEs Gd 2,558,750 6,189,559
s /ar &1 W 2,735,798 3,109,342
Eikill 383,253 466,281
B SR ATTARS TR 4,582,907 2,992,231
AR Yob 3R AR 2,000 10,500
BIITAT IERETT 1,106,989 1,431,063
BUTE 3R I 1,293,932 1,751,529
TIh /IR / BT 3R ol 2,268,472 4,049,583
foRman, X Td B (et ol (TSt & Reraeh smawr &
forg offor fomram <o wuam anfet €) 14,899,070 19,359,888
AYFT U4 YERE[ 431,203 1,697,449
ar ared & 1,131,464 837,689
JRET T 5,404,324 5,813,188
fafayr e 5,755 314,202
Hel (B) 42,052,463 56,369,403
i) < udiast St fhar nar guar FAEar -
SECIEN N 3,04,176 283,000
=Y &THdT 92,050 105,533
BT 396,226 388,533
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23 FINANCE COSTS

Particulars

Interest to bank/ others
Other Borrowing cost
Total

For the year
ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.)

For the year
ended
31-03-2019 (Rs.)

24

OTHER EXPENSES

(@)

Particulars

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

For the year
ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.)

For the year
ended
31-03-2019 (Rs.)

:

Travelling expenses 4,687,733 7,798,801
Payment to auditors 396,226 388,533
Board meeting expenses (Sitting fees) 68,952 75,000
Books & periodicals 65,636 84,564
Conveyance expenses 2,558,750 6,189,559
Electricity/water charges 2,735,798 3,109,342
Insurance 383,253 466,281
Legal & professional charges 4,582,907 2,992,231
Membership fees & subscription 2,000 10,500
Office upkeep 1,106,989 1,431,063
Printing & stationery 1,293,932 1,751,529
Postage/telegram/telephone & telex 2,268,472 4,049,583
Rent, rates & taxes (net of recoveries) (includes lease rent
for residential accommodation of MD Rs.Nill)

14,899,070 19,359,888
Repair & maintenance 431,203 1,697,449
Service vehicle expenses 1,131,464 837,689
Security expenses 5,404,324 5,813,188
Miscellaneous expenses 35,755 314,202
TOTAL (A) 42,052,463 56,369,403

i) Payment made to auditors is as below:-
Audit Fee 3,04,176 283,000
Other Capacity 92,050 105,533
TOTAL 396,226 388,533
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NFDE
) <9
31.03.2020 I 31.03.2019 I
fRgzor A af & AT 9y B
fee &) foe &)
fa=smuT sk TR 1,639,262
MR Faeq 21,901,063 37,523,993
9T, HHII 3R B 221,956 653,182
I g9R 97,129 135,470
AT gaATg 3MR 37T WAR 5,383,929 4,594,530
ECEIRCE] 1,149,429 1,454,879
@ B - -
AP IR BTG /XERITT BT 4,602,449 4,513,238
1eT ufdfte gHrR 2,775,024 3,902,226
BT (&) 36,130,979 54,416,779
Bl (F+3) 78,183,442 110,786,181

i) rEEiie WiaEd @ (@R HawE) # geei afifaftl 9 o fwarers afafaftat | are facr av & kA AR feg g
qole U e fhy v gy wfer €

25 ETERT A

31.03.2020 Pt 31.03.2019 I
Rgeor Targ af ® Tang a¥ &
o &.) e @&.)
%) WIEGE, §g7 HWiar A
uR¥gafcrl @ fa@r o gy - -
Jiferer SRl @ fory uraen= 17,183,551 8,387,244
STeIRET &Y gecwrd H ST - -
amyfiedl @ wfere Il & forg wmau - .
37 g 17,183,551 8,387,244
%) 9 Ay FARSFT - -
m  dtanzed afigft . 675,032
A (@+TT) 17,183,551 9,062,276
26 AnfaE AmIc® IuaifFia @Heasn) g
31.03.2020 I 31.03.2019 &I
fRazor AT af & AT af &
foe &) e @&.)
RS |EIRSTS DTFEER o 2y 1,500,000 105,74,012
6T 1,500,000 105,74,012

ay 2019-20 & IR Yo BT MY WIHIMR. HRIGAT HT RT A9 faar &
1. facd 99 201920 & SR TR, BRIGAT W TI B S dTell U Febet I 15.00 T BUY
2. O 9§ 201920 & ARM T @I T AR (= Y 77 AR & IFAR)
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(b)

TRADE

National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.

For the year
ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.)

Particulars

Advertisement & publicity

Business promotion 21,901,063
Discount, commission & rebate 221,956
Bank charges 97,129
Freight & other charges 5,383,929
Meeting expenses 1,149,429
Sales tax -
Software implementation/ maintenance expenses 4,602,449
Data entry charges 2,775,024
TOTAL (B) 36,130,979
TOTAL (A+B) 78,183,442

For the year
ended
31-03-2019 (Rs.)

1,639,262
37,523,993
653,182
135,470
4,594,530
1,454,879
4,513,238
3,902,226
54,416,779
110,786,181

i)

'‘Business promotion expenses includes expenses incurred on exhibition and other events/ activities over and
above the sanctioned budget during the current financial year .

25 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.) 31-03-2019 (Rs.)
a) PROVISION, WRITE OFF ETC.

Loss on sale of assets - -
Provision for doubtful debtors 17,183,551 8,387,244
Write off debtors - -
Provision for doubtful advances to supplier - -
Sub Total 17,183,551 8,387,244
b) Prior Period Adjustments - -
c) VRS Compensation o 675,032
Total (A+B+C) 17,183,551 9,062,276

26 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR ) EXPENSES

For the year

Particulars ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.)
Expenses on Corporate Social Responsibility 1,500,000
Total 1,500,000

For the year
ended
31-03-2019 (Rs.)

105,74,012
105,74,012

The details of CSR activity undertaken during the year 2019-20 is as below:-

1. Gross amount required to be spent on CSR Activity during the F.Y. 2019-20 Rs.15 Lacs
2. Amount spent during the F.Y. 2019-20 (as per details below)

:
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. A 7
; Hel
F— i ay¥ & qIarT Ar il
fasar iar qaaE qrept
faf=1 goravEr et # wirarert g o1 i v 9y @ 15.00 - 15.00
TiETer B AR Aied SHerey], (KTl a1 .U 3R BT
3T gaer H), jraar (e Seer™ ord H), fafd ([t
AT SRES #), gsHT (Rielm i #eg a9 #) iR
gegR (FSTer =icdiell IR uaer )
Ll 15.00 = 15.00

" girarerdl w1 T qRT 81 T § SR d qoidar sRIE § | $9e srelar wiErerdl @ Uh 9 $ IERA & oy ged Bl
1,500,000 YUY HT YA fHar T 2|

27 T AT — ASET HT @A GA)

31.03.2020 P 31.03.2019 &I
fRrgzor AT af & AT ay¥ &
e &.) e &.)
AiS[ET 99 & oy ey - -
g 9§ & folg S ; 4,99,536
fHel - 4,99,536
9§ & IRE ol # Y (U 9¥ ©.YR) S IS BT WA b T 7 |
28 3= Rufdrai

1  ofRas FqiRaY sk ufdagarst -

@) 3uFRas IFan

(@) fad o — . 14,908,994 (IS a9 %.14,908,994)

(i) amPpe WERY, A R BT, d@=s: g fac a¥ 2010—11 (T 99 9,520,994) & forg Marell T8 &. 95,20,994 ® U
At 7T & RacalTs HeTdd %] BR gad, GRIVRAT & FH3T Ul dAffad ©

(i) fac af 2011—12 3R fad a¥ 2012—13 @& fog MR fIqFT, a1 §RT . 5,388,000 (B ¥ . 53,88,000) W AT B TS
2 N W AT 5T Se e ¥ W of forr R g |

@) v @ dae F§ gl /A B % B U H WeR T8 fHar |

(i) Smyfciepaiarsll gRT qTaT BT TE IHMAT AR W AT . 203,000 (Twet a9 w. 203,000) & |

(i) B & Racrs =s A — . I (s 99 . )

(iii) #d U UguYT FRIFT @1€ & UgT A WK @I 5 4 TR — /. 200,000 (TSl a9 %. 200,000

(iv) Fnfer orawe e WIRrHRor A HaT TR %, 457,7,446 (T 9§ %. 4,577,446) 90 ol 3dfer & 9 2, Rl 31
A, 2019 BT IMHRASG AT IR AT 31fF 8 Al & |
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Rs. in Lacs
Particul Paid during Yet to Total
RS current year be paid

Maintenance of toilets in the following handloom clusters: 15.00 = 15.00

Jammlamadugu (Y.S.R.Kadapa district in A.P.), Rawta

(Udalguri district in Assam), Sikni (Ramgarh district in

Jharkhand), Padana (Rajgarh district in M.P.) and Dulhipur

(in Chandauli district in U.P.)
Total 15.00 - 15.00

construction of toilets is complete and they are fully functional. Further, one year maintenance of the toilets
amounting to Rs.15,00,000 shall be paid as and when the bills are produced by Sulabh.

27 TAX EXPENSES - Current Tax
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31-03-2020 (Rs.) 31-03-2019 (Rs.)

Income Tax for Current year - -
Income Tax for earlier year - 4,99,536
Total , 4,99,536
During the year provision for income tax of Rs. NIL(Previous year Rs.NIL) has been made in the accounts.

28 OTHER NOTES

1 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS :-
A Contingent Liabilities:-

(i)

(b)

(i)
(i)
(iif)
(iv)

Sales tax- Rs14,908,994 (Previous year Rs.14,908,994).
An appeal is pending with Assistant Commissioner Sales Tax Varanasi against demand raised for Rs.9,520,994
by assessing authority sales tax office Lucknow for the F.Y. 2010-11 ( Previous year 9,520,994)

Demand for Rs. 5,388,000 (Previous Year Rs. 5,388,000) has been raised by the Sales Tax Department Chennai
for the financial year 2011-12 and financial year 2012-13, on which a stay has been obtained from Hon'ble
Madras High Court.

Claims/ demands against the corporation not acknowledged as debts.

Interest on outstanding claimed by the suppliers Rs 293,000 (Previous year Rs.293,000)

Court cases against the company - Rs. Nil (Previous year Nil)

Bank guarantee issued in favour of M/s U P Pollution Control Board - Rs 200,000 (Previous year Rs.200,000).

Lucknow Development Authority common service charges- Rs4,577,446.(Previous Year 4,577,446) since this is
from long period. There may be more contingent liability as on 31st March 2020

:
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@) yfdegar:-

1 % dafda e w— wiRreRal grT &) AR &1 g1 98 o e &SRO FEiRer it @1 &iftw wu T8 e o daar 2
s9fely @ SR faf= oa fash! ax i eml & rauml @ ofdifa @, SIS 3R YW Ud dUSl & |ed ¥ fdm 3 &R
SIUEe g, Ife ®Ig 2, Gael g urau T8l T |

2 ydy Qe @1 99 & IR IR IJAHING I8 & ol . 325 UlT A8 & YA IR HUAl DI HR BT STIRT BT DI
AR TR BT TG ol |

3 HU SIAFRA, 2013 BT T U 9FT 1| & S8R0 # SifdRad o= Frrgar 2 |
(@) fomfor @1 ATgHERT SR frsTid emar—ary T8l
(@) RS Tid, B, [ T 997 Tid & Fae J AFAHSG Gadl TR 6
= :

. — e SIS U FAR[T HUST
= afie e Ifie 5T Ife T
1 RS ih - HigET a8 0.51 20,728,531 0.05 2,035,903

- fosa a¥ 0.22 6,778,306 0.14 3,219,933
2 Py - HTGE{T EL 407.68  7,056,832,299 33.12 401,413,502 -

- fiwd ay 445.88 9,067,184,436 40.42 429,393,234 64,138
3 fagr - HisEr a¥ 407.93 7,065,326,808 33.07 421,346,982

. fooe af 44559  9,055029,311 40.51 454,251,764 - 77.640
4 HHUT i - HISEl 9 0.26 12,953,337 0.10 2,034,047

- oo a¥ 0.51 20,728,531 0.05 2,035,903

(M) [T T A S Ge H HRIEUE MR WR IMATd & Jod I 9. (s a¥ 3= %), (i) dear 91, (jii) geh
UG HgSll YoIRTd AMFE & Hae 9 g 2. (Ugd a9 T %) 2|

faael ga1 4§ oy — 3 Juv (fUsel a¥ =1 %) € |
o=l ga1 4 fovar 1 =—= 5. (Uod avf T 3)
AT Hed AT, HeAgall dT STAN by Y gl & Joa—3 3. (Uset 9y 3= 3.)

)
KO

T a
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(B)

Commitment:-

Since the amount is not ascertainable pending finalization of assessment by the concerned sales tax
authorities, no provision for sales tax liability & GST, if any, under the provision of Central and various State
Sales Tax Acts has been made in respect of sales of yarn, dyes & chemicals and fabrics.

2 The Managing Director was allowed the use of Company Car during the year for non-duty journeys on payment
of Rs.325/- per month.
3 Additional information pursuant to Schedule Il Part Il to the Companies Act, 2013:-
A) Licensed and installed capacity of production - Not applicable.
B) Quantitative information in respect of Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing stock are as under:-
SI. YARN DYES & CHEMICAL FABRIC
No. AL Unit Value Unit  Value  Unit  Value
1 Opening Stock - Current Year 0.51 20,728,531 0.05 2,035,903
- Previous Year 0.22 6,778,306  0.14 3,219,933
2 Purchase - Current Year 407.68  7,056,832,299 33.12 401,413,502 -
- Previous Year 445.88 9,067,184,436 40.42 429,393,234 64,138
8 Sale - Current Year 407.93 7,065,326,808 33.07 421,346,982
- Previous Year 44559  9,055,029,311 40.51 454,251,764 - 77.640
4 Closing Stock - Current Year 0.26 12,953,337 0.10 2,034,047
- Previous Year 0.51 20,728,531 0.05 2,035,903
C) Value of Import on CIF basis in respect of (i) Dyes & chemicals is Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs.Nil) and in respect
of (ii) Raw Material (iii) Components & spare parts (iv) Capital goods is Rs. Nil (Previous year — Rs. Nil).
D) Earning in foreign Currency - NIL (Previous year - Rs. Nil).
E) Expenditure incurred in foreign Currency - NIL (Previous year - Rs. Nil).
F) Value of imported raw material, spare parts and components consumed - Rs. Nil (Previous year - Rs. Nil).

:
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4 TUHE—17 A ARALNME gRT SR BT T3 Ge—ar Rl &1 snawaadill & sgar Rufér @ef & wu 4
Tfff—ar fcia v rad gd, S8 vd 91 duel & [Javer oifid €, & @1 fFergar g—

(. <fdr #)

Hg—ar fdgzor IS U9 TERA Bife HeT
(@) wrAffe gaar
1 IR oRa 7,065,326,808 421,346,982 - 7,486,673,790
2  We—ar uRum (38,399,197) 9,349,602 - (29,049,595)
3  IMEfeT sMavesd - - - (143,714,266)
4 d% wd = A U TS - - - 54,357,363
5 39 3 - - - 8,588,205
6 ora gd ARG - - - -
7 AU - - (15,000,00)
8 @R Ud a™ - - - (111,318,292)
9 R Yd A
10 SRR &R - - - (604,189)
11 &R gIanq A - - - (111,922,481)
12 "e—ar uR«ufiat 3,399,593,864 64,394,188 1,89,23,921 3,482,911,973
13 Qe e gReufeaat

(i aR¥ufeaat wfa) - - - 2,279,362,498
14 G gRHuRmd - - - 5,762,274,471
15 Jo SuiRal afka We—ar qgdad 3,865,379,286 33,933,430 20,468,635 3,919,781,350
16 3r§eHg T IfHH I

(o suiRal afq) - - - 1,842,493,121
17 $Hd ITAG - - - 5,762,274,471
18 Ws—dR I B9 2,317,042 378,875 - 2,695,917

Ae— 1. Te—aR O § 3R W o et 787 § |

ii. e—ar R # gHrT A W AT 6. 947,55 BT SMRAMT Wi &1t it & |
iii. We—aR IRV H %. 6,697,835 (SC) & e H IIAN /A0 foldT 1T YTae= A . I (Sfde) & fory raerm=

[T S g WA § ST Infe omfdel 8 |
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NEDC
4 In accordance with the requirements of AS-17, i.e. Segment Reporting as issued by ICAI, Activity wise financial

information as reporting segments consisting of Yarn, Dyes & Chemicals and Fabric is as under:-

Segment wise Information Yarn Dyes & Chemicals Fabrics Total
A) Primary information
1 Segment wise Revenue 7,065,326,808 421,346,982 - 7,486,673,790
2 Segment wise Results (38,399,197) 9,349,602 > (29,049,595)
3 Unallocated overheads - - - (143,714,266)
4 Interest from Bank & others - - - 54,357,363
5 Other Income - - - 8,588,205
6  Prior period adjustments = = - -
7 CSR Expenditure - - (15,000,00)
8 Profit before tax - - - (111,318,292)
9 Provision for Tax including earlier

_ A A
w N = O

14
15
16

17
18

year adjustments

Deferred tax - - - (604,189)
Profit after tax - - - (111,922,481)
Segment-wise assets 3,399,593,864 64,394,188 1,89,23,921 3,482,911,973
Unallocable Corporate Assets

(Including Financial Assets). - - - 2,279,362,498
Total Assets - - - 5,762,274,471
Segment wise liabilities includes Bank Borrowing 3,865,379,286 33,933,430 20,468,635 3,919,781,350
Unallocable Corporate liabilities

(Including Bank Borrowings) - - - 1,842,493,121
Total liabilities - - - 5,762,274,471
Depreciation segment-wise 2,317,042 378,875 - 2,695,917

Notes:-i. There is no inter segment transaction in segment-wise revenue.

ii. Segment- wise result includes interest on overdue bills/ deferred accrued interest for Rs 94,755

iii. Segment-wise result includes liabilities/ provisions written back for Rs 6,697,835 (credit) , and provisions
& write off etc made for Rs NIL (Debit).

:
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)  fadias gaEr &3 BT 19 HS-qIT TSI
1 U T ROt AT Tl AIcrd Wl & el Wored BT 10% ST 8P PITR 3,994,468,564
W 34@_‘5 é‘, Eﬁ '%'rq 'H 1 ?’135 8}5[ Eﬁ ?ﬂﬂﬂ N GS—dN ol %.EF[ QW 886,915,975
&1, gad 626,052,910
&3 &I A1 gR¥afaar
2 W W el uReufeaat et drmfers @er @ go aReufaat S.HT. IRIORA 2,482,953,958
BT 10% AT I 1P &, $ foy WIfee saReafd & gar
Ge—aR aR¥ufcaat
a3 bl 919 Faa uRaafcaat
# @t g gfs
3 W @s e aReufcri w1 drmfers @er @1 go aReufaar SFT. PIIFR 114,400
BT 10% SHAAT T 31D €, B foIy g uRefufcal § @1 18 g RN 20,883
&1. 1. PIeTdhIdT 9,800

5 AISET TR oafy @& fd # 99N TY AT UF B I Wl AlC 1 W 28 T ASAYY] GBI AT TAT AT Haeh)
faaRvr gd 1 TuT 9¥ P FHIG B ARRG BT SfFST Td Ahal Havuare H uRacd oRkdiil BT A= I T |

6 el el Yd 9Y & Ml BT ARl APbS] B AT AT BRAT AP Uil g3l g8l Y ¥ & ATbs| Pl Y Age a
faram T 2 |
7 3Tt BT ATTAID! YUlieh . B WY H AT AT B |
g/— g/— 8/— g/~
gfsifer A o @ gRifed Hfeam s Ao M
FH afea SrofigA (e vd o) ewmai gde feerd arexet
ST 3 T 07302824 S 3 T 07722405
AR D TN BT gARI RUIC B AR
o/ T T O A SR T @ forg
W « ¢ feeh WIEER U, B, Tl TS ¢
fedi® : 19 FawR, 2020 TH. . 085713, UH.3MR.A. 007351N

fedie : 30 fa@wR, 2020
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B) Secondary Information Name of the Region Segment
Revenue
1 Segment Revenue by geographical area for the segment whose revenueis RO Coimbatore 3,994,468,564
10% or more of total revenue of all geographical segments. RO Hydrabad 886,915,975
RO Panipat 626,052,910
Name of the Region Assets
2 Segment assets by geographical location of assets of the segment RO Varanasi 2,482,953,958

whose assets are 10% or more of total assets of all geographical segments.

Addition
to Fixed Assets

Name of the Region

:

8 Additions to fixed assets for the segment where assets are RO Coimbatore 114,400
10% or more of the total assets of all geographical segments. RO Varanasi 29,883
RO Panipat 9,800

5 Note 1 to 28 and significant Accounting Policies annexed to Balance sheet as at the end of current

reporting period and Statement of Profit and Loss, Change in Equity and Cash Flow for the year ended on

that date form an integral part of Accounts.

6 The figures of previous year have been re-casted/ re-grouped wherever necessary to render them

comparable with the figures of current year.

7 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupees .
- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Anjali Yadav Jitendra V Purohit Mudita Mishra Sanjay Rastogi
Co. Secretary DGM (F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairman
DIN - 07302824 DIN - 07722405
Sd/- As per our Report of even date
Partner : N.K Gupta For MANV & Associates

Place : New Delhi
Date : 19"November,2020

M.No. 085713
F.R.No. 007351N
Date : 30"December,2020

Chartered Accountants
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ST gyl fawra A far.
31 AT 2020 P JHTW 99 & T T1E yare o7 faawor N
feraor 2019-20 201819
() vETad fhaTeanl ¥ TG yare
PR qd Ay (111,318,292) (158,677,469)
GEIBIEEE
[ e 9,315,177 9,605,996
" orfive Rf & R wuifa Rerrers s s W o R (792,276)
i Y P SR aTu e T HrayT (6,697,835) (5,102,815)
v Sdb/aTed BRI § ST (74,022,053) (88,938,370)
v ORufE & o iR Ay (48,923) (38,851)
ao‘rchﬁaqyrﬁtrﬁaﬂqﬁqeﬁ PEINE RNk (183,930,026) (243,943,785)
FHTR it H ufad=
(7S TF S AV B! BISHR)
e o gfgraet
i e 7,777,049 (12,766,196)
i gHH 45,120,476 745,819,888
i B0 Td W (1,797,433) (252,698,266)
LR 666,546,656 820,260,688
v SUR U4 3 SaIEr (82,407,989) (1,214,434,568)
T § U G 451,308,733 (157,762,239)
T Y& AP * (251,863) (40,570,055)
vaTe fhaTeandl & $d g UaTg (F) 451,056,870 (198,332,294)
@) A frurean d Te yare
i o uREufyal 3t font 305,932 187,605
i 3 UREURESsg3Ms B gfa (2,742,881) (3,991,614)
i Sp/ared HoU 3 I T 74,022,053 88,938,370
[FERUERICE IS EUCeE I ) 71,585,104 85,134,361
@M facha fraream ¥ e wae
i ATHTRT BT YT (35,214,880)
o fopareadl § $d e Uai8 (1) - (35,214,880)
(@) TG 3R TG U § e uRada  (B+@+) 522,641,974 (148,412,813)
@) TG 3R TG gFuar -3RfHe Ay 871,908,728 1,020,321,541
& 9 1,394,550,702 871,908,728
(B) TG 3R TG gy - 3ifw AW 1,394,550,702 871,908,728
TG T4 TG S0 eIl § :
1 BUHETE - -
2 79 US WAt ST W H Sl & Uy /A 1.394.550,702 871,908,728
od 1,394,550,702 871,908,728
Hre .1 TG TATE BT R0 smeivend gR1 o vew -3 # Sfef@d s Ui ¥ siarid dar far mar g1
2 foa o & sfis &Y Set Wt AN B U WU /9 Fifepd faar T Bl
g/— g/— g/— g/—
afstfer area s & gRifza gfear fasm o Y
ST Al SroNed (faed vd o) duwan yeer fdere Jrezer

ST 3 T 07302824

T 3N TH 07722405

FHAS ARG B AR RUIE & AJAR
TH T U9 41 @R wIfiued & forg

g/—
RATSIER ¢ U, . Tl
TH. 9. 085713, UH.3TR.A. 007351N
fai® : 30 faF=R, 2020

I ¢ A3 faeelt
fedi® : 19 FawR, 2020
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NATIONAL HANDLOOM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LTD
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2020
(Amount In Rs.)
PARTICULARS 2019-20 2018-19
(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax (111,318,292) (158,677,469)
Adjustments :
i Depreciation 9,315,177 9,605,996
i fEJ;[L«%nditure on developmental activities/medical corpus charged to relevant 1,158,100 (792,276)
iii ~ provision written back during the year (6,697,835) (5,102,815)
iv Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others (74,022,053) (88,938,370)
v Profit on Sale of Assets (48,923) (38,851)
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (183,930,026) (243,943,785)
CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL
(Excluding Cash & Bank Balances)
Increase/Decrease in:
i Inventories 7,777,049 (12,766,196)
ii  Book-debts 45,120,476 745,819,888
i Loans & Advances (1,797,433) (252,698,266)
iv Receivables 666,546,656 820,260,688
v Trade & other Payables (82,407,989) (1,214,434,568)
Cash Generated from Operations 451,308,733 (157,762,239)
Less : Income Tax paid (251,863) (40,570,055)
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES (A) 451,056,870 (198,332,294)
(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
i Sale of Fixed Assets 305,932 187,605
i Addition to Fixed Assets/W.|.P (2,742,881) (3,991,614)
i Interest from bank/ vehicle loan/ others 74,022,053 88,938,370
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 71,585,104 85,134,361
(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES
i Payment of Dividend = (35,214,880)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) = (35,214,880)
(D) NET CHANGES IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (A+B+C) 522,641,974 (148,412,813)
(E) CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENT- OPENING BALNACE 871,908,728 1,020,321,541
(F) TOTAL 1,394,550,702 871,908,728
(G) CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENT- CLOSING BALANCE 1,394,550,702 871,908,728
Cash & Cash Equivalent represent :
1 Cashin Hand - =
2  Balance with Banks in Current & Fixed deposit Account 1,394,550,702 871,908,728
Total 1,394,550,702 871,908,728
Notes :1  Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the AS-3, issued by the ICAI.
2  Previous year's figures have been regrouped/ re-classified wherever applicable.
Sdl- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Anjali Yadav Jitendra V Purohit Mudita Mishra Sanjay Rastogi
Co. Secretary DGM (F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairman
DIN - 07302824 DIN - 07722405
Sd/- As per our Report of even date
Partner : N.K Gupta For MANV & Associates

Place : New Delhi
Date : 19"November,2020

M.No. 085713
F.R.No. 007351N
Date : 30"December,2020

Chartered Accountants

:
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U17299UP1983G0I1005974

5974/83
20
31-03-2020

Total Assets
5,762,274,471

190,000,000
694,177,024
(-)22,058,794
734,822,688

0
4,165,333,553

12,188,403
10,424,384

0

734,822,688
344,278
4,894,494,718

7,486,673,790
7,597,992,082
(-)111,318,292
(-)111,922,481
(-)58.91
0.00%

IS BT oI e dIs 3. @S BIS)
qad 5208(urH)
SRS IDE] 3204(318)
HisTd N.A.
8/ — g/~ g/ — 8/ —
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HrT AT Irofed (faca wd o) fuwan e foaers areer
ST 3 U 07302824 ST 3$ UH 07722405
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5/ UH T UF 4 3R TARued @ fory
i e el AEER © T, @, T SRR
fa=ie : 19 FawR, 2020 TH. . 085713, TH.3TR.A. 007351N

fa=ia : 30 fewR, 2020

174 ><37m atfttee gferaget 2019-2020

}




MWWW

A

National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd. N

weEfafy
NHDC

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE Il TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013,
BALANCE SHEET AND COMPANY’S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

i) Registration details:
CIN No.
Registration No.
State Code
Date of Balance sheet

ii) Capital raised during the year (Amount in Rs.) subscribed by Government of India.

U17299UP1983G0I1005974
5974/83

20

31-03-2020

iii) Position of Mobilization and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs.)

Total Liabilities Total Assets

5,762,274,471 5,762,274,471
Sources of Funds

Paid up Capital 190,000,000
Reserve & Surplus 694,177,024
Deferred tax liability (net) (-)22,058,794
Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex, Mega Cluster,TFC & PHP) 734,822,688

Other Non Current liabilities 0
Current liabilities 4,165,333,553
Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets Tangible 12,188,403

- Intangible 10,424,384
Capital work in progress 0
Deployment of Corpus Fund (Marketing Complex & Mega Cluster) 734,822,688
Other Non Current Assets 344,278

Current Assets 4,894,494,718

iv) Performance of the company

Turnover

Total Expenditure

Profit before Tax

Profit after Tax

Earning per sha in Rupees

7,486,673,790
7,597,992,082
(-)111,318,292
(-)111,922,481

(-)58.91

Dividend (% age of Share Capital)
v) Generic name of the principal product of the company
Product description

0.00%

Item Code No. (ITC Code)

Yarn 5208(Cotton)
Dyes & Chemicals 3204 (Dyes)
Fabric N.A.
~Sdr- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Anjali Yadav Jitendra V Purohit Mudita Mishra Sanjay Rastogi
Co. Secretary DGM (F&A)/CFO Managing Director Chairman
DIN - 07302824 DIN - 07722405
Sd/- As per our Report of even date

Partner : N.K Gupta

M.No. 085713

F.R.No. 007351N
Date : 30""December,2020

For MANV & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Place : New Delhi
Date : 19""November,2020
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i) 3 e Heeft fea=or

His[eT THtemetT 3/afer & forv TReRT e auT iy ot iR &1 <ier . )

P. faaRor URAYE A ad @ SR it Gl a¥ & SR - Ha  fedi®

. i 31.03.2019

01.04.2018 TRBR gfesqifrat - qrogt / BT Y T
Eal Kl Kl HTATST
/ FAROT

1 2 3 4 5  6(3+4+5) 7 8 9(7+8) 10(6-9)

(@) fauorT w2
ARIORAT BADBRET AT Holwex 04 AR HSex  (287,474) (287,474) —  (287474)
Ricd e, T=T8 2019—20 — 2,867,275 2,867,275 2,867,275
Rie Hd, Hag 201920 — 3885297 3885297 3,885,297
e ™a, TR 201920 — 2,517,862 2,517,862 2,517,862
Rie®s ha, YT 201920 — 2,640,364 2,640,364 2,640,364
TUas  (Rich ) I8WIGT 2019—20 — 2462558 2462558 2,462,558
TUaE (Ried ha), Jaigar 2019—20 — 2,948,196 2,948,196 2,948,196
THUEE (Rfed ®a), gor 201920 920,000 (920,000) 3,243,691 3,243,691 2,323,691
TS (Rieh Bd), TUSHIG 2019—20 1,200,000 200,000 (1,400,000) 3,117,396 3,117,396 1,717,396
TaUaE (Rie® Ha), BT 2019—200 — 2,011,658 2011658 2,011,658
waUEs (Riew he), WU 2019—20 3,000,000 (3,000,000) 3,169,958 3,169,958 169,958
wauas (Riesh ®d), 97 2019—20 — 2,341,265 2341265 2,341,265
TUaE (Rie® ha), HIEFECY 2019—20 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 2,749,018 2,749,018 1,349,018
wHUEs (Red Ha), SHaER 2019—20 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 2,338,848 2,338,848 938,848
vavas (Riew %), faemama=™ 2019—20 1,400,000 970,000 (2,370,000) 3,184,992 3,184,992 814,992
wauas (Ried ), IR 2019—20 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 1,799,301 1,799,301 399,301
THgEs (Red Ha), ARTYR 2019—20 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 1,948,109 1,948,109 548,109
vavas (Ries ®9), UesT 201920 1,400,000 300,000 (1,700,000) 3,133,419 3,133,419 1,433,419
wauas (Riesh ®d), g 2019—20 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 2,378,575 2,378,575 978,575
TvEE (Ried Ha), T[AmeTer 2019—20 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 1,437,370 1,437,370 37,370
wauas (Ried ©9), 8SRI61E 201920 1,400,000 (1,400,000) —  (1,400,000)
wavas (Ried ®4), feell 201920 — 2222016 2222016 2,222,016
THUEE (MIRAT ST,  FeX TSI 201920 — 2416363 2,416,363 2,416,363
THUEE (MIRCT BUHRET), SIEYR 2019—20 — 1,867,370 1,867,370 1,867,370
THYTE (MR §UhNET), GRIVRT 2019—20 — 1,666,796 1,666,796 1,666,796
THUTE (@1 $d), @IS 2019-20 1,800,000 15,000 (1,815,000) 2,572,208 2,572,208 757,208
THUES (g1 Bd), gelEdIE 2019-20 1,400,000 (1,400,000 2,038,395 2,038,395 638,395
THUTE (o1 $d), WUTel 2019—20 - 190,000 (190,000) 2,683,997 2683997 2493997
M BIHET Y], TS 2019—20 2,000,000 210,000 (2,210,000) 5,232,768 5232768 3,022,768
IR EAHRET YaRAl, SRR 2019—20 2250,000 1,800,000  (4,050,000) 4,512,578 4,512,578 462,578
U THUTS SIGelgR (2019—2020) 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 2,225,015 2,225,015 825,015
UUeT UHUES JIFRT (2019—2020) 1,400,000 (1,400,000) —  (1,400,000)
TIUS THTDE SIYR (2019—2020) 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 1,524,448 1,524,448 124,448
U THUES ORISR (2019—2020) 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 2,014,573 2,014,573 614,573
U THUES ATNTYR (2019—2020) 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 1,854,142 1,854,142 454,142
IMERT BAHRET YRl |, =18 faaetl (2019—2020) — 4651555 4,651,555 4,651,555
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i) Grant Statement
DETAILS OF GOVERNMENT GRANTS & PARTICIPANTS MONEY FOR THE CURRENT REPORTING PERIOD

Sr. Particulars Opening Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. Balance The Year The Year as on
01.04.2018 31.03.2019
From From Expenses Refund /
Govt. Participants Adjustment/Transfer

1 2 3 4 5  B(3+4+5) 7 8 9(7+8) 10(6-9)

(A) MARKETING EXHIBITION EXPENSES
VARANASI H/L MEGA CLUSTEERXTgﬁSION counTER (287,474) (o87,474) — (287,474)
SILK FAB , CHENNAI 2019-20 — 2,867,275 2,867,275 2,867,275
SILK FAB , MUMBAI 2019-20 — 3885207 3,885297  3,885297
SILK FAB , ERNAKULAM 2019-20 — 2,517,862 2,517,862 2,517,862
SILK FAB , SURAT 2019-20 — 2,640,364 2,640,364 2,640,364
SHE (Silk Fab), Dehradun 2019-20 — 2462558 2,462,558 2,462,558
SHE (Silk Fab), Bhubaneswar 2019-20 — 2,948,196 2,948,196 2,948,196
SHE (Silk Fab), Pune 2019-20 920,000 (920,000) 3,243,691 3,243,691 2,323,691
SHE (Silk Fab), Chandigarh 2019-20 1,200,000 200,000 (1,400,000) 3,117,396 3,117,396 1,717,396
SHE (Silk Fab), Kolkata 2019-20 — 2,011,658 2,011,658 2,011,658
SHE (Silk Fab), Bhopal 2019-20 3,000,000 (3,000,000 3,169,958 3,169,958 169,958
SHE (Silk Fab), Jammu 2019-20 — 2,341,265 2,341,265 2,341,265
SHE (Silk Fab), Coimbatore 2019-20 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 2,749,018 2,749,018 1,349,018
SHE (Silk Fab), Amritsar 2019-20 1,400,000 (1.400,000) 2,338,848 2,338,848 938,848
SHE (Silk Fab), Vishakhapatnam 2019-20 1,400,000 970,000 (2,370,000) 3,184,992 3,184,992 814,992
SHE (Silk Fab), Raipur 2019-20 1,400,000 (1.400,000) 1,799,301 1,799,301 399,301
SHE (Silk Fab), Nagpur 2019-20 1,400,000 (1.400,000) 1,948,109 1,948,109 548,109
SHE (Silk Fab), Patna 2019-20 1,400,000 300,000 (1,700,000) 3,133,419 3,133,419 1,433,419
SHE (Silk Fab), Bengaluru 2019-20 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 2,378,575 2,378,575 978,575
SHE (Silk Fab), Guwahati 2019-20 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 1,437,370 1,437,370 37,370
SHE (Silk Fab), Hyderabad 2019-20 1,400,000 (1,400,000) —  (1,400,000)
SHE (Silk Fab), Delhi 2019-20 — 2,222,016 2,222,016 2,222,016
SHE (Handloom of India), Greater Noida 2019-20 —  2416,363 2,416,363 2,416,363
SHE (Handloom of India), Jodhpur 2019-20 — 1,867,370 1,867,370 1,867,370
SHE (Handloom of India), Varanasi 2019-20 — 1,666,796 1,666,796 1,666,796
SHE (Wool Fab), Lucknow 2019-20 1,800,000 15,000 (1815,000) 2,572,208 2572208 757,208
SHE (Wool Fab), Allahabad 2019-20 1,400,000 (1,400,000 2,038,395 2,038,395 638,395
SHE (Wool Fab), Bhopal 2019-20 - 190,000 (190,000) 2,683,997 2,683,997 2,493,997
National Handloom Expo, Lucknow 2019-20 2,000,000 210,000 (2.210,000) 5,232,768 5,232,768 3,022,768
National Handloom Expo, Indore 2019-20 2250000 1800000  (4,050,000) 4512578 4,512,578 462,578
NLSHE JABALPUR (2019-2020) 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 2,225,015 2,225,015 825,015
NLSHE AGRA (2019-2020) 1,400,000 (1,400,000) —  (1,400,000)
NLSHE JODHPUR (2019-2020) 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 1,524,448 1,524,448 124,448
NLSHE JAMSHEDPUR (2019-2020) 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 2,014,573 2,014,573 614,573
NLSHE NAGPUR (2019-2020) 1,400,000 (1,400,000) 1,854,142 1,854,142 454,142
National Handloom Expo New Delhi (2019-2020) — 4,651,555 4,651,555 4,651,555
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BISHYET AU FETIAT & e fAIRy grevEr - 500,000 (500,000) - - —  (500,000)
TRl (THYES) (ST W Bsi)

Ricdh e Hag 2017—2018 2,397,538 1,160,038 1,237,500 (1,237,500) (1,237,500) =
Ried Hhe TGS 2017—18 967,491 209,991 757,500 (757,500) (757,500) -
SMSYAS) THIUE B U TAUaSIN & fgvm werr ges  (289,500) (289,500) —  (289,500)
qel B9 78 fdeell 2017—2018 894,617 659,617 235,000 (235,000) (235,000) —
el B, SIYR 2017—2018 259,807 84,807 175,000 (175,000) (175,000) -
Ries Ha e SRR 2017—2018 996,302 482,552 513,750 (513,750) (513,750) -
Rie® Hha gae YR 20172018 637,155 (54,095) 691,250 (691,250) (691,250) -
Rice e TaeiHl ] Td HIHR 2017—2018 917,728 380,228 537,500 (537,500) (537,500) -
Ricw B9 U SR 2017—2018 811,636 (114,995) 926,631 - 926,631
Ricw B9 I 20172018 934,088 446,588 487,500 (487,500) (487,500) -
Ricw B IIET 20172018 4,500,000 3,373,457 1,126,543 (463,750) (463,750) 662,793
Riceh Hhe IRV (TIRaE) 2017—2018 679,295 499,210 180,085 - 180,085
Rice e UGl I=1s TATIS 2018—2019 1,473,293 1,473,293 — 1473293
e e yee gag  2018—2019 950,145 950,145 — 950,145
e e yee WA 2018—2019 846,275 846,275 - 846,275
e e yeeh gHlgad  2018—2019 983,650 983,650 - 983,650
Ried Hhe UGeHl EAGIEIG  2018—2019 976,772 976,772 - 976,772
e ha gaeil S9YR  2018—2019 933,150 933,150 - 933,150
Rie Hha USe SFRIGER  2018—2019 804,022 804,022 - 804,022
Ricw B9 g Blerdrar 2018—2019 832,782 832,782 - 832,782
Rie® Hha Uae YR 2018—2019 753,233 753,233 — 753,233
Ricd e gaeil IegT  2018—2019 865,641 865,641 - 865,641
Ricw B9 U @IS 2018—2019 881,102 881,102 15,300 15,300 896,402
Ricw B9 yae el Riceh ha  2018—2019 997,524 997,524 - 997,524
Ried e gaei avdiTe  2018—2019 889,631 889,631 - 889,631
Rie® Hha yeei goT 2018—2019 909,819 909,819 - 909,819
Ries Hha yaei dTgw 2018—2019 997,972 997,972 - 997,972
Rics e TaeiHl S T4 HIHR 2018—2019 816,028 816,028 - 816,028
Rice e yeeil Ried o@Ts  2018—2019 897,518 897,518 - 897,518
Rieds ha gee gaell 2018—2019 897,139 897,139 99,535 99,535 996,674
Rics e geel BaxEE 2018—2019 2,227,516 2,227,516 169,783 169,783 2,397,299
Rice e UG SaEEE 2018—2019 2,366,947 2,366,947 — 2366947
Rics e TSI STEAeEE  2019—2020 — 3974420 3,974,420 3,974,420
Horvex e Hrdwd (9dam) (120,147) (120,147) - (120,147)
e B Fee 2019—2020 SFRITTR — 2347175 2347175 2,347,175
Ricw Bha g 20192020 AE—eTERT 2,254,750 (2.254,750) 4,197,757 4,197,757 1,943,007
Ricd ha gazl 20192020 STEATR — 3,091,998 3,091,998 3,091,998
JETEIT BT AN 3R WA —2019 (HaTT i) - 150,000 150,000 150,000
RIS e vd waR & o srgar (4,805,406) (4,805,406) —  (4,805,406)
BIHRET PHelgull B MY & oIy g (917,251) (917,251) - (917.251)
deq I 2000 TACY ASET afe & e & fg sger (5,633,148) (5,633,148) — (5,633,148)
NUANETAITH B AT & fere wermaie emmrar 2q argar (256,759) (256,759) —  (256,759)
YIRSV B qeqwfiaeis b e o2 B i srear (466,538) - (466,538) — — —  (466,538)
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SPECIAL HANDLOOM EXPO (SHE) UNDER = 500,000 (500,000) = = —  (500,000)
HANDLOOM MARKETING ASSISTANCE (AGA KHAN CENTRE)

SILK FAB MUMBAI2017-2018 2,397,538 1,160,038 1,237,500 (1,237,500) (1,237,500) -
SILK FAB HYDERABAD 2017-18 967,491 209,991 757,500 (757,500) (757.500) -
MKTG. ASSISTANGE COMPONENT OF NHDP FOR IHB CERTIFICATION (289,500) (289,500) —  (289,500)
WOOL FAB NEW DELHI 2017-2018 894,617 659,617 235,000 (235,000) (235,000) -
WOOL FAB JODH PUR 2017-2018 259,807 84,807 175,000 (175,000) (175,000) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION AMRITSAR 2017-2018 996,302 482,552 513,750 (513,750) (513,750) =
SILK FAB EXHIBITION RAIPUR 2017-2018 637,155 (54,095) 691,250 (691,250) (691,250) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION J & K 2017-2018 917,728 380,228 537,500 (537,500) (537,500) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION ITANAGAR 2017-2018 811,636 (114,995) 926,631 = 926,631
SILK FAB RANCHI 2017-2018 934,088 446,588 487,500 (487,500) (487,500) -
Silk Fab Baroda 2017-18 4,500,000 3,373,457 1,126,543 (463,750) (463,750) 662,793
SILK FAB VARANASI (NHE) 2017-2018 679,295 499,210 180,085 = 180,085
SILK FAB EXHIBITION CHENNAI NHE 2018-2019 1,473,293 1,473,293 — 1,473,293
SILK FAB EXHIBITION MUMBAI 2018-2019 950,145 950,145 = 950,145
SILK FAB EXHIBITION SURAT 2018-2019 846,275 846,275 = 846,275
SILK FAB EXHIBITION ERNAKULAM 2018-2019 983,650 983,650 = 983,650
SILK FAB EXHIBITION AHEMADABAD 2018-2019 976,772 976,772 = 976,772
SILK FAB EXHIBITION JABALPUR 2018-2019 933,150 933,150 = 933,150
SILK FAB EXHIBITION JAMSHEDPUR 2018-2019 804,022 804,022 = 804,022
SILK FAB EXHIBITION KOLKATA 2018-2019 832,782 832,782 = 832,782
SILK FAB EXHIBITION BHUBANESWAR 2018-2019 753,233 753,233 = 753,233
SILK FAB EXHIBITION DEHRADUN 2018-2019 865,641 865,641 = 865,641
WOOL FAB EXHIBITION LUCKNOW 2018-2019 881,102 881,102 15,300 15,300 896,402
SILK FAB EXHIBITION DELHI SILK FAB 2018-2019 997,524 997,524 = 997,524
SILK FAB EXHIBITION CHANDIGRADH 2018-2019 889,631 889,631 = 889,631
SILK FAB EXHIBITION PUNE 2018-2019 909,819 909,819 = 909,819
SILK FAB EXHIBITION BENGALURU 2018-2019 997,972 997,972 = 997,972
SILK FAB EXHIBITION J & K 2018-2019 816,028 816,028 = 816,028
SILK FAB EXHIBITION SILK LUCKNOW 2018-2019 897,518 897,518 = 897,518
SILK FAB EXHIBITION HUBLI 2018-2019 897,139 897,139 99,535 99,535 996,674
SILK FAB EXHIBITION HYDERABAD 2018-2019 2,227,516 2,227,516 169,783 169,783 2,397,299
SILK FAB EXHIBITION ALLAHABAD 2018-2019 2,366,947 2,366,947 — 2,366,947
SILK FAB AHEMADABAD 2019-2020 = 3,974,420 3,974,420 3,974,420
CLUSTER DEV. PROGRAMME (BURDWAN) (120,147) (120,147) - (120,147)
SILK FAB EXHIBITION 2019-2020 JAMSHEDPUR — 2,347,175 2,347,175 2,347,175
SILK FAB EXHIBITION 2019-2020 LEH-LADDAKH 2,254,750 (2,254,750) 4,197,757 4,197,757 1,943,007
SILK FAB EXHIBITION 2019-2020 JABALPUR = 3,091,998 3,091,998 3,091,998
COLLABORATION AND SPONSORSHIP OF ABAHONI -2019 (MAHATMA GANDH) — 150,000 150,000 150,000
GRANT FOR INFORNATION EDUCATION & COMMUNICATION  (4,805,406) (4.805,406) —  (4,805,406)
GRANT FOR SUPPLY OF H/L PARTS (917,251) (917,251) = (917,251)
GRANT FoR DISTRIBUTION OF 2000 BATTERY LINKED INVERTER LIGHTING UNTS~(5,633,148) (5,633,148) —  (5,633,148)
GRANT FOR ADMN. COST FOR DIST. OF BLILUS (256,759) (256,759) = (256,759)
GRANT FOR HIRING CONTRACTUAL STAFF UNDER BLILU (466,538) — (466,538) — — —  (466,538)
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Hrel IR @ forg Srger 2,803,880 = 2,803,880 = = = 2,803,880
6 3¢ 3¢ T I SHTSE IR T kT I & fofg 37gar (678,000) (678,000) - (678,000)
A IS F o1 YO G & ford & &g e (5138) (5,138) - (5138)
ST IR AR U foy o e s am & o g (96,400) (96,400) - (96,400)
6 ST B (oY STCT 1 3TN &g Srgar (30,000) (30,000) = (30,000)
SR gerdeer AN ( STETad A1) 5311513 5311513 - 5311513
e B9 T TGS 2017-2018 993,184 (as6,816) 1,480,000 (1.480,000)  (1,480,000) -
foe B9 FeR 7o 20172018 996,131 (70,119) 1,066,250 (1,086,250)  (1,066,250) -
e B9 FeR TAGAn 2017-2018 2,396,886 1,859,386 537,500 (s37500)  (637,500) -
fe e JeE 7 fwel 20172018 2,400,000 971,250 1428750 (1428750)  (1,428,750) -
fea e TR A 20172018 2,397,180 1,200,680 1,187,500 (1187500)  (1,187,500) -
e ) FEEF DI 2017-2018 2,392,202 1,604,702 787,500 (787,500) (787,500) -
e e FEEF STEARIETG 20172018 2,393,346 1,208,346 1,185,000 (1,185,000)  (1,185,000) -
e B9 FeRA TG 20172018 2,397,134 1,610,884 786,250 (786,250) (786,250) -
e B9 TG TR 20172018 2,392,375 1,579,875 812,500 (812,500) (812,500) -
RIET BRI (bl ~fashar d6) - -
e e FeE TUETE 20172018 2,394,471 1,110,721 1,283,750 (1,283,750)  (1,283750) -
T e FREF qaRER 20172018 2,389,89% 1,702,396 687,500 (687,500)  (687,500) -
fe he FEE SFRITER 20172018 2,157,744 1,512,744 645,000 (645,000)  (645,000) -
Ried B9 e fAerrarer 20172018 993,169 661,919 331,250 (331,250)  (331,250) ©
e ha T 3R 2017-2018 2,084,998 237,499 1,847,499 (1.242500)  (1,242,500) 604,999
7 U - - -
e he FRE DR 20172018 997,931 255,431 742,500 (42500)  (742,500) -
e e FRRA <RI 20172018 950,155 493,905 456,250 (a56,250)  (456,250) -
e B9 FeRi TaTeret 2017-2018 902,631 (160,159) 1,062,790 (156,000)  (156,000) 906,790
Ricd B9 TR e 20172018 3,369,579 1,854,579 1,515,000 (1515000)  (1,515,000) -
I N - -
a1 e FEEH AR 20172018 993,417 846,520 146,897 - - 146,897
a0 H TG TS 2017-2018 849,120 619,120 230,000 (230,000) (230,000) -
TR ST RITR (760,175) (760,175) - (760,175)
8 W 2017 BT SRS AR 3T & e ot g e, sefien e o 37,634 37,634 = 37,634
1 3R 2017 BT RIcH FRIH = e et v 1 s 264,381 264,381 - 264,381
7 3R 2017 BT AR H ART IaREl foaw 9,554,343 4,140370 5413973 - 5413973
31 TS ¥ 2 3T 2017 T STEHRRIE 7 AT I8 Hel 6,032,737 6,032,737 = 6,032,737
TGS s 1ot st el e i eveien T s B 15 e 7 ot 7 1,136,700 1,136,700 - - -
famd 22002017 I IV SR WTH R BRIEHH @1 I 3663465 3422460 241,005 - 241,005
¥ GearT R (7R 1) 3,765,242 3,765,242 - 3,765,242
FXde GgarT R (R0 2) 1,067,660 1,067,660 - 1,067,660
et Wl TG 20172018 500,000 500,000 - 500,000
AU IRV 7 SIRET Fee’ | 15 R A (2679) (2,679) - (2679)
URESHT FeeM oF-a Teargen) (AT Siverte) 122,024 122024 3999710 (3,999,710) - 122,024
famiier 126032018 1 W & T FT TG FT AR 897474 897 474 - 897 474
QT TRl M AR U4 el o5 (CUHH) 24,871,769 12,678,366 12193403 11,188,355 11,188,355 23,381,758
PRI TEIwd 2018 (4 3 2018 ¥ 5 3 2018) 99,000 1,136,700 (1,037,700) 1,136,700 - 1136700 99,000
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GRANT FOR CFC VARANASI 2,803,880 - 2,803,880 - - - 2,803,880
GRANT FOR AWARD! PRIZE DISTRIBUTION TO 6 [IHTS (678,000) (678,000) = (678,000)
GRANT FOR EXP. INTRODUCTION OF MULTIPLE BUTI MACHINE (5.138) (5.138) - (5:138)
GRANT FOR HIRING FOUR WHEELER AND MISC EXP. WSC VARANASI (06.400) (96,400 - (96.400)
GRANT FOR SUPPLY OF DESKTOP FOR 6 WSCs (30,000) (30,000) - (30,000)
NATIONAL HANDLOOM CAMPAIGN (I H B BRAND) 5,311,513 5311513 = 5311,513
SILK FAB EXHIBITION LUCKNOW 2017-2018 993,184 (as6,816) 1,480,000 (1.480,000)  (1,480,000) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION PUNE 2017-2018 996,131 (70,119) 1,066,250 (1,086,250)  (1,066,250) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION ERNAKULAM 2017-2018 2,396,886 1,859,386 537,500 (537,500) (537,500) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION NEW DELHI 2017-2018 2,400,000 971,250 1,428,750 (1428750) (1428750 -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION SURAT 2017-2018 2,397,180 1,209,680 1,187,500 (1187500)  (1,187,500) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION KOLKATA 2017-2018 2,392,202 1,604,702 787,500 (787,500) (787,500) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION AHEMDABAD 2017-2018 2,393,346 1,208,346 1,185,000 (1,185,000)  (1,185,000) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION BENGALURU 2017-2018 2,397,134 1,610,884 786,250 (786,250) (786,250) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION JABALPUR 2017-2018 2,392,375 1,579,875 812,500 (812,500) (812,500) -
TRAINING PROGRAMME (BUYER-SELLER MEET) = =
SILK FAB EXHIBITION CHANDIGARH 2017-2018 2,394,471 1,110,721 1,283,750 (1,283,750)  (1,283750) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION BHUBANESWAR 2017-2018 2,389,896 1,702,396 687,500 (687,500) (687,500) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION JAMSHEDPUR 2017-2018 2,157,744 1512744 645,000 (645,000) (645,000) =
SILK FAB EXHIBITION VIJAYAWADA 2017-2018 993,169 661919 331,250 (331,250) (331,250) )
SILK FAB EXHIBITION INDORE 2017-2018 2,084,998 237,499 1,847,499 (1.242500)  (1,242,500) 604,999
7CFCs - - -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION COIMBATORE 2017-2018 997,931 255,431 742,500 (742,500) (742,500) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION DEHRADUN 2017-2018 950,155 493,905 456,250 (a56,250)  (456,250) -
SILK FAB EXHIBITION GUWAHATI 2017-2018 902,631 (160,159) 1,062,790 (156,000)  (156,000) 906,790
SILK FAB EXHIBITION PATNA 2017-2018 3,369,579 1,854,579 1,515,000 (1515000)  (1,515,000) -
OTHERS GRANTS - -
WOOL FAB EXHIBITION VARANASI 2017-2018 993,417 846,520 146,897 = = 146,897
WOOL FAB EXHIBITION LUCKNOW 2017-2018 849,120 619,120 230,000 (230,000) (230,000) =
WEAVERS AWARENESS CAMP (760,175) (760,175) = (760,175)
FILM ON G1REGISTERED HANDLOOM HANDICRAET PRODUCT 8TH MARCH 2017 UNDER INTERNATIONAL WOMEN DAY 37,634 37,634 = 37,634
ORGANIZE DESIGENERS CHAUPAL AT CRAFT MUSEUM NEW DELHIIST AUG 2017 264,381 264,381 - 264,381
3RD NATIONAL HANDLOOM DAY ON 7THAUGUST 2017 AT GUWAHATI 9,554,343 4,140,370 5413,973 - 5413973
INTERNATIONAL TEXTILE FARE AT AHEMDABAD FROM 31ST JuLY T0 20D AUG. 2017 6,032,737 6,032,737 - 6,032,737
MAKING OF 12 7 OF 15MNUTES EACH ON REGD HANDLOOM AND HANDICRAFT PRODUCT UNDER GIACT 1999 1,136,700 1,136,700 - - -
INAUGURATION PROGRAMME ON 22.09.2017 TFC AND CM 3663465 3422460 241,005 _ 241,005
HASTKALA SAHYOG SHIVIR (PHASE 1) 3,765,242 3,765,242 = 3,765,242
HASTKALA SAHYOG SHIVIR (PHASE 2) 1,067,660 1,067,660 - 1,067,660
SWWADESHI MELA CHANDHIGARH 2017-2018 500,000 500,000 - 500,000
15BUNKAR CHOUPALS IN CFC VARANASI MEGA HANDLOOM CLUSTER (2679) (2679) = (2679)
PROJECT MANAGEMENT TRANSACTION ADVISORY (PMTA JLL) 122,004 1204 3999710 (3999,710) _ 122,04
VISIT OF FRENCH PRESIDENT TO TF C ON 12003/2018 807474 807474 - 807474
DINDYAL HASTKALA SANKUL TRADE & MUSEUM CENTRE (TFC) 24,871,769 12,678,366 12193403 11,188,355 11,188,365 23,381,758
KAUSHAMBI MAHOTSAV 2018 (4THAPRIL 2018 TO 5THAPRIL 2018) 99,000 1136700 (1087700) 1136700 — 1136700 99,000
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o 05102018 ¥ 08.10.2018 TH TGS H vovers 2o a1 en e 165,700 - - 165,700 - - - 165,700
ST Ueligi BaREERIRY S W 12 e (2018-2019) 140,373 140,373 - 140,373
el & B @1 A (gl & ded) 4372116 4372116 3354713 3354713 7,726,829
e he FREH, AR 20182019 2,208,924 2,228,924 - 2,208,924
e e FREH, TG T8 20182019 487,646 487,646 - 487,646
A TS eXGel Had AR T4 HIEed o5 (SUH) wEE (10,488 195) 7,327,354 (17,815,548) - (17815548)
51 ST gawer foaw (2019-2020) - 14,533,508 14,533,508 14,533,508
7 e & I 3§ fo orger 12,496,280 12,496,280 - 12496280
AR e g, (@oH), aROR B fo aFes (1,081,993) (1,081,993) - (10819%)
feotreet fowr Ud Yot fmior ol (17.863) (17,863) - (17.,863)
e e FeEH, TIEIF 20172018 842,408 (46,314) 888,722 - 888,722
TR 1 GG ST D5 13,799,318 12,682,446 1,116,872 3,254,044 3,254,044 4370916
o ST ERIRICT FETHT (SR - 25,800 25,800 25,800
fORTE U GG ST At s e S # 920 e (e arter) - 378701 378,701 378,701
5 e ol i - 113573 113573 113573
ST BRET VRl el e (2019-2020) = 43,000 (1,905,002) (1,862,002) (1,862,002)
e e FEEF | SR TS 20182019 1310015 1310015 - 1310015
e B9 FeIF |, TSI TTUTE 2018-2019 366,122 3,266,122 - 3,266,122
fRAIT 7-01-2019 H 13-01-2019 T suore i i oot e v, ) 777,000 567,000 210,000 - 210,000
TAUHUHE 1 SSCAd HRIHH (SUad] Havl 2019 ¥ HRaw) 2019) 1,368,691 1,368,691 = 1,368,691
@l ORI 2019 (18122019 ¥ 20.12.2019 T) = 138,768 138,768 138,768
ITRIES THARTOTE 2019 (15122019 & 18.12.2019 ) - 76,700 76,700 76,700
AT SeTTRITAl WIRY BRTTA2019wisrvers) oo a1 s e s sz o) - 118,000 118,000 118,000
29 TRAY 2020 DI T3 focell # 5T afir &5 g7 te v coverea oo e 1,250,000 (1,250,000) - (1,250,000)
T T SRR 2019-2020 10,000 (105,000) 1,247 684 1,247 684 1,142,684
FIFRYT TR WERIT 22.122016 AT 3,096,110 3,096,110 - 3,096,110
i 160,679,224 104,154,093 4,605,000 4920131 141312600 (o7564462) 113748138 155,668,269
@ sfie (Refiaaed @1 giww) 166,127,695 — 195344291
@ Biec ((FEH T 4 ) 15,448 471 - 39676021
T TS 160,679,224 - - - - - ~ 155668269
are], RufeT safr & forg wxart srgem v uferfiral @ g==af¥ &1 faazor
. faaRor uRfe 9y ad & <R it el a§ & R -3 g
Al s 31.03.2019
01.04.2018 IRBR uferifrat « T/ BT Y IfT
Eal 3 3 = FHTAST
/ 3RO
1 3 4 5  6(3+4+5) 7 8 9(7+8) 10(6-9)
A Smyfel |fsar AT
10: & o wRad 316,813,003 666,258,641 (349,445,638) 365,666,601 365,666,601 16,220,963
e R SR 404,807,785 753,165,586 (348,357,801) 358,888,516 358,888,516 10,530,716
3@ 721,620,788  1.419,424,.227 — (697,803,439) 724,555,117 724555117 26,751,678
@t aar 887,748,483 1,637,148,512 4,605,000 (749,400,029) 971,495,999 971,495,999 222,095,970
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4THEDITION OF HSF 2018 AT LUCKNOW FROM 05.10.2018 T0 08.10.2018 165,700 = - 165,700 - - - 165,700
12 FLIMS ON GI REGISTERED HANDLOOM /HANDICRAFT PRODUCT pots.zsts) 140,373 140,373 = 140,373
TO ORGANISE DISTRICT LEVEL EVENTS (UNDER NHDP ) 4372116 4372116 3,354,713 3,354,713 7,726,829
SILK FAB EXHIBITION RAIPUR 2018-2019 2,228,924 2,228,924 - 2,228,924
SILK FAB EXHIBITION NAGPUR NHE 2018-2019 487,646 487,646 = 487,646
DIN DYAL HASTKALA SANKUL TRADE MUSEUM CENTRE (TFC) RECEIPT (10,488,195) 7,327,354 (17,815,548) - (17.815548)
5th NATIONAL HANDLOOM DAY (2019-2020) - 14,533,508 14,533,508 14,533,508
GRANT FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 7 CFCs 12,496,280 12,496,280 - 12,496,280
GRANT FOR COMMON SERVICE CENTRES (CSC), VARANASI (1,081,993) (1,081,993) = (1,081,993)
DESIGNS DEVELOPMENT & PATTERN MAKING VARANASI (17.863) (17,863) - (17,863)
SILK FAB EXHIBITION GANGTOK 2017-2018 842,408 (46,314) 888,722 = 888,722
BUNKAR MITRAHANDLOOM HELP LINE CENTRE 13,799,318 12,682,446 1,416,872 3,254,044 3,254,044 4370916
THEMATIC HANDICRAFT EXHIBITION (AASANSOLE) = 25,800 25,800 25,800
RETAIL OUTLET OF EXCLUSIVE HANDLOOM PRODUCTS (FLAGSHIP STORES) = 378,701 378,701 378,701
PARLIAMENTARY STANDING COMMITTEE ON LABOUR = 113,573 113573 113573
NATIONAL HANDLOOM EXPO DELHI HAT (2019-2020) = 43,000 (1,90,002) (1,862,002) (1,862,002)
SILK FAB EXHIBITION INDORE NHE 2018-2019 1310015 1310015 - 1310015
SILK FAB EXHIBITION PATNA NHE 2018-2019 3266122 3266122 - 3266122
OUTREACH PRoGRAVIE FOR PRONOTION O HANDLOOIS (VB KOLKOTIA)FROMT412019T0 1312019 777,000 567,000 210,000 = 210,000
OUTREACH PROGRAMME OF MSWE (WSC JAN 2019 TO FEB.2013) 1368661 1368601 - 1368,691
DESTINATION GUJRAT 2019 (18.12.2019 T0 20.12.2019) = 138,768 138,768 138,768
UTTARAKHAND SRAJAN 2019 (15.12.2019 TO 18.12.2019) = 76,700 76,700 76,700
5TH EDITION OF INDIA INTERNATIONAL SCIENCE FESTIVAL 2019 (ISF) KOLKOTTA(05.11.2019 O 8.11.2019 - 118,000 118,000 118,000
5TH WALKING HAND-IN-HAND RoYAL TEXTILES OF INDIA ON 29TH FEBRUARY 2020 AT NEW DELHI 1,250,000 (1,250,000) = (1,250,000)
JOINT EXPO ALLAHABAD 201-2020 105,000 (105,000) 1,247,684 1,247,684 1,142,684
HATKARGHA SAVARDHAN SAHAYATA 22.12.2016 NS I 3006110 ~ 30610
TOTAL 150,679,224 104,154,093 4,605,000 41920131 141,312,600 (o7564462) 113748138 155,668,269
TOTAL DEBIT (TRANSFER TO RECENVABLES) 166,127,695 - 195344291
TOTAL CREDIT (TRANSFER TO GRANT ACCOUNT) 15,448 471 - 39,676,021
GRAND TOTAL 150,679,224 - - - - - - 155666269

DETAILS OF GOVERNMENT GRANTS & PARTICIPANTS MONEY FOR THE CURRENT REPORTING PERIOD

:

Sr. Particulars Opening Received During Total Transactions During Total Balance
No. Balance The Year The Year as on
01.04.2018 31.03.2019
From From Expenses Refund /
Govt. Participants Adjustment/Transfer
1 2 3 4 5) 6(3+4+5) 7 8 9(7+8) 10(6-9)
YARN SUPPLY SUBSUDY SCHEAME
10% HANK YARN SUBSIDY 316,813,003 666,258,641 (349,445,638 365,666,601 365,666,601 16,220,963
YSS CLAIMS (MGPS) 404,807,785 753,165,586 (348,357,801) 358,888,516 358,888,516 10,530,716
TOTAL 721,620,788  1,419,424,227 — (697.803,439) 724,555,117 724,555,117 26,751,678
TOTAL GRANTS 887,748,483 1,637,148,512 4,605,000 (749,400,029 971,495,999 971,495,999 222,095,970
37 ANNUAL REPORT 2019-202l]>< 183




A
WA o zermoen e e e (Y // /I

NHDC

Notes

184 ><37§T afifer gferdaet 2019-2020 [




T 2adl faer fAm fafies

(W< ARPR BT IUhH )

)
)

National Handloom Development Corporation Ltd.
(A Government of India Undertaking)



gSfiepd ehrerferer Registered Office

AGeft 745, I~ o= uTeh, eET 1, 4"Floor, Wegmans Business Park, Tower-1,
wife 7. |ll, AR Alelsl qrb—d1a, Plot No. 03, Sector Knowledge Park - Ill,
TRTYR—FIEAT AT S, AT AT Surajpur - Kasna Main Road, Greater Noida,
Tﬁ?ﬂﬂa T Gautam Buddh Nagar
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